
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley,
Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance Committee (5/26/2015), Landmarks Commission (5/14/2015),
Planning Commission (5/11/2015), Public Works Committee (4/20/2015), and Utilities
Committee (5/18/2015)

 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports & April Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: June 9, 2015

OLD BUSINESS

5. Possible reconsideration of the following motion adopted at the June 9, 2015 meeting of the
Common Council: “That the city will not consider the use of any contingency funds
outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the project has been substantially
completed.”

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. R-99-2015- Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West
Development Agreement

7. R-46-2015- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council &
Standing Committees (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends approval
3-0)

8. O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter
38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission recommends approval 4-0)

FIRST READING

NEW BUSINESS

9. O-3-2015- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-
206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C- Relating to artisan studios and
artisan production shops (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)

FIRST READING

10. R-92-2015- Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a developer/ TIF agreement
between the City of Stoughton and North American Fur Auctions, INC for the Business
Park Expansion Lot (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0)

11. R-93-2015- Resolution approving the City of Stoughton Open Records Request Policy
(Community Affairs and Council Policy Recommends approval 2-1)

12. R-94-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a
Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 6-0)

13. R-95-2015- Recognizing and celebrating the 35th Anniversary of the creation of WPPI
Energy (Utilities Committee recommends approval 7-0)

14. R-96-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue “Class A” Liquor
licenses to Kwik Trip, INC. D/B/A Kwik Trip # 738, located at 1231 E Main St and
Kwik Trip # 739, located at 517 W Main St (Public Safety committee recommends denial
4-0)

15. R-97-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton
Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival (Public Safety committee
recommends approval 4-0)

16. R-98-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Special
Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia (Public
Safety committee recommends approval 4-0)



17. **The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating
the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons
require a closed session, and then reopen to take action on any items discussed
in closed session and continue the regular course of business; RE: to consider a
potential Four-Party Agreement among the City of Stoughton, McFarland State
Bank, Kettle Park West LLC, and Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, relating
to the Kettle Park West Development

18. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council
President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 23, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Finance Committee (5/26/2015), Landmarks Commission (5/14/2015), 


Planning Commission (5/11/2015), Public Works Committee (4/20/2015), and Utilities 


Committee (5/18/2015) 


 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports & April Treasurer’s Report 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: June 9, 2015 


 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. Possible reconsideration of the following motion adopted at the June 9, 2015 meeting of the 


 Common Council: “That the city will not consider the use of any contingency funds 


 outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the project has been substantially 


 completed.” 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. R-99-2015- Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West 


 Development Agreement 


 


7. R-46-2015- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & 


 Standing Committees (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends approval 


 3-0) 


 


8.  O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 


 38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission recommends approval 4-0) 


           FIRST READING 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 


9. O-3-2015- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-


 206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C- Relating to artisan studios and 


 artisan production shops  (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)  


          FIRST READING 


 


10. R-92-2015- Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a developer/ TIF agreement 


 between the City of Stoughton and North American Fur Auctions, INC for the Business 


 Park Expansion Lot (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-93-2015- Resolution approving the City of Stoughton Open Records Request Policy 


 (Community Affairs and Council Policy Recommends approval 2-1) 


 


12. R-94-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a 


 Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 6-0) 


 


13. R-95-2015- Recognizing and celebrating the 35
th


 Anniversary of the creation of WPPI 


 Energy (Utilities Committee recommends approval 7-0) 


 


14. R-96-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue “Class A” Liquor 


 licenses to Kwik Trip, INC. D/B/A Kwik Trip # 738, located at 1231 E Main St and 


 Kwik Trip # 739, located at 517 W Main St (Public Safety committee recommends denial 


 4-0) 


 


15. R-97-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


 Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton 


 Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival (Public Safety committee 


 recommends approval 4-0) 


 


16. R-98-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Special 


 Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia (Public 


 Safety committee recommends approval 4-0)  







 


 


 


17.  **The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating 


 the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 
 other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
 require a closed session, and then reopen to take action on any items discussed 


 in closed session and continue the regular course of business; RE: to consider a 
 potential Four-Party Agreement among the City of Stoughton, McFarland State 
 Bank,  Kettle Park West LLC, and Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, relating 
 to the Kettle  Park West Development 
 


 


18. ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 


services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council 


President Paul Lawrence 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
May 26, 2015 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Scheel, and Heather Acker from
Baker Tilly


Absent and Excused: None


Call to order:
Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00pm


Communications:
Mayor Olson announced that she would be speaking at the Dane county Housing
Summit at the Alliant Energy Center, in Madison, on May 27, 2015.


Finance Director Sullivan announced that she would be attending the Village of
McFarland’s Finance Committee meeting to answer questions on budgeting.


Reports / Contingency/ April Treasurer’s Report:
No action taken.


Approval of the May 12, 2015 Finance Committee Minutes:
Motion by Jenson, to approve the minutes from the May 12, 2015 Finance Committee
meetings, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 5-0.


Approval of the 2014 Audit Report- Baker Tilly
Heather Acker from Baker Tilly addressed the committee regarding the City of
Stoughton’s 2014 Audit Report. She stated that the City has done very well with
segregating the financial duties. She also noted that everything with the 2014 audit was
very easy and clean with preparations. Her overall analysis of the 2014 audit was that
the City’s finances are very healthy and that there wasn’t anything out of the ordinary.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the 2014 Audit Report and to send to Council for
approval, second by Jenson. Motion carried 5-0.


Jefferson Street Storm Water Bid Award
Planning Director Scheel addressed the Committee regarding the bids for the Jefferson
Street Storm water Project. He explained that there currently is not enough money
available from the Storm Water fund to cover the project. He explained that money will
be allocated through the budgeting process for next year and the project will be
postponed until 2016. He also stated that the recommendation is to reject any bids for
this project.







Motion by Jenson, to accept the recommendation to reject any bids for the Jefferson
Street Storm water project and to send to Council for approval, second by Swadley.
Motion carried 5-0.


Future Agenda Items:
- Attorney RFP
- 2015 GO Note Sale
- TIF Policy


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the Finance Committee meeting, second by O’Connor.
Motion carried 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 6:29pm.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 5-14-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, May 14, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Andrea Rainka, Secretary;
Michael Engelberger; and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Michael Stacey


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Elect Chair. Michael E nominated Peggy as Chair, 2nd by Andrea. Nomination carried 5 - 0


3. Elect Vice-Chair. Michael E nominated Alan as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Andrea. Nomination
carried 5 - 0


4. Elect Secretary. Michael E nominated Greg as Secretary, 2nd by Andrea. Nomination carried
5 - 0


5. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of April 9, 2015.
Motion by Andrea to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Michael E. Motion carried 5–0.


6. Discuss potential new landmarks commission members.
Peggy will email the Commissioners a list of potential new members.


7. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant – Nothing new to report.


B. 1892 High School – Peggy read letter from the Stoughton Schools Superintendent. Peggy
will try to contact the Superintendent about getting in for a tour Monday or Tuesday of next
week before Andrea moves.


8. Commission Reports/Calendar.
The Commission discussed amending the landmark ordinance and having another public hearing
at the next meeting.


Peggy has contacted KW Properties to be the Preservation Award recipient for 2015 and details
are pending.


Michael S to check the amount left in the landmark commission account.


9. Future agenda items.
Discuss next year’s budget and public hearing for the landmarks ordinance.


10. Adjournment. Motion by Andrea to adjourn at 8:10 pm, 2nd by Michael E. Motion carried
5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 5-11-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 11, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt Hanna; Eric Hohol and
Scott Truehl
Absent: Mayor Donna Olson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Jerry Gryttenholm; Brian Spanos; Brett Riemen; Rich Hepner; Jordan Tilleson; Nicole
Hines; and Andrea Romine.


1. Call to order. Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. A certificate of
appreciation was presented to Eric Hohol for 10 years of service as a Planning
Commissioner.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 13, 2015.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes of April 13, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Elect Vice-Chair.
Hohol nominated Christianson as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Truehl. Nomination approved 5 - 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 72 and 73, certified survey maps for Norse View Heights
were approved.


5. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments.


6. Brian Spanos of Spanrie Properties requests a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for a 7-unit multiplex residential building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue.
Scheel explained the request.


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
as presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/11/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 5-11-15.doc


Motion by Hohol to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated May 5,
2015 and Council approval of the conditional use permit, 2nd by Truehl.


Scheel stated City staff and Dane County will be working with the applicant related to
stormwater management. Hohol stated the photometrics need to be provided according to
the staff review.


Motion carried 5–0.


7. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the properties at 433 E. South Street from HI
– Heavy Industrial to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
Scheel explained this public hearing has been cancelled to allow time to reconsider the best
zoning classification for future redevelopment.


8. The Bryant Foundation requests site plan approval for a parking lot at 301 W. Main
Street.
Christianson introduced the request.


Andrea Romine, 317 W. Main Street expressed concern about erosion and fencing. Rich
Hepner representing the Bryant Foundation addressed Ms. Romine’s concerns.


Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated May 6,
2015, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Jordan Tilleson and Nicole Hines request to discuss amending the zoning code to allow
commercial animal boarding in the CB - Central Business district.
Scheel explained the request.


Jordan Tilleson and Nicole Hines explained their intent to use the property for a dog
daycare.


A lengthy discussion took place which is summarized as follows:


 There is concern by some commissioners about noise;
 The applicant’s have plans to limit barking;
 Fencing would be allowed but may be inappropriate for the Central Business district;
 A conditional use process may be something to consider;
 A use variance application to the Board of Appeals would be challenging;
 The zoning code could be amended to conditionally allow commercial animal


boarding within the Central Business district;
 The Central Business district is not the best place for this type of use;
 The Commissioner’s would like the applicant’s to find a location for their business;
 The Commissioner’s do not support changing the zoning code to allow commercial


animal boarding within the Central Business district.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/11/15
Page 3 of 3


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 5-11-15.doc


Motion by Hohol to take no action, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Nicole Hines questioned why not that location? Hohol stated the site is better suited for
development such as for a restaurant.


10. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals. (Tabled
from March 9, 2015)
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. O-9-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) related to commercial horse
stables. (Tabled from March 9, 2015)
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


12. Future agenda items.
AJ Arnett Preliminary Plat and Urban Service Area Amendment for Norse View Heights.


13. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:50 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5-0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey







Public Works Committee
Monday, April 20, 2015 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley
and Mayor Olson


Absent & Excused:


Staff: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and
Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Robert Paydon and Sarah Nelson


Call to Order:


1) Communications: ). 1) Arbor Day is Friday, April 24th and the 4th grade classes at the
schools would be receiving tree seedlings. 2) Reconstruction bids for E Washington Street /
Fifth Street and the South Alley are in and the pricing was good and has already been sent to
Finance for approval. Scheel noted that special assessments will be done in May on these
projects.


2) Activity Reports: (Manthe reported)


 With the curb lines exposed, street sweepers are out sweeping up all the litter and sand
that accumulates over the winter. Crews will be out daily sweeping all city streets as spring
sweeping is one of the heaviest times of the year for street sweeping.


 Crews also continued to trim/remove trees throughout the city this month. Once the
weather warms up and the parkrow dry up, crews will start stump removal.


 Crews have been busy patching and will continue patching for quite a while. The spring
freeze-thaw cycle we experience in the spring is tough on streets and is a major contributor
to pothole creation. Crew is getting good use out of the new piece of equipment that heats
the cold patch to make it more durable and tacky (although we have a few minor heating
issues to resolve). Spray patch unit will be out once emulsion is available from vendor.


 Crews and staff are preparing for the opening of the yardwaste drop off site on Thursday
April 2nd. Residents have already been purchasing yard waste permits at the Street
Department office.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to monitor winter equipment for repairs and has
completed a good share of getting the spring & summer equipment ready for season (street
sweepers, parks equipment, etc.). Also have some new equipment purchases that will need
to be reviewed for proper operating and maintenance schedules.


 The Parks Department has starting getting ready for the season. Crews will soon be
turning water back on at shelter buildings along with placing picnic tables and trash barrels
out. First baseball game at Norse Park is scheduled for April 6th, so crews will be
addressing ball field maintenance soon.


 Other routine tasks completed during last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown,
cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety
inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


Old Business:


3) Update – Request from Homeowners to Vacate Alley behind 700 Block of Clyde Street
{between Harrison Street & Johnson Street}: This request originally came to Public Works
in September of 2014; was reviewed and approved by the committee and sent to the Common
Council. When Council reviewed the issue was tabled for further review by the Public Works







Committee. Manthe commented to the committee that there is no infrastructure in this area
and that Stoughton Utilities had no objections to vacating the alley.


Residents within a 300 foot distance of the alley were invited to attend this meeting to discuss
or ask questions on how vacating the alley would apply to them. The five residents requesting
the City to vacate the alley, once approved by the Common Council, will incur all costs which
include surveying for new property stakes and legal descriptions.


Majewski stated that he is not in favor of the City vacating property in case it would be needed
in the future and that major road construction is planned for this street in 2016.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve vacating the alley behind the 700 Block of Clyde Street {between Harrison
Street & Johnson Street}. Motion carried 3-1 (with Majewski voting no).


If approved by the Common Council the plan to vacate would be contingent upon the
residents providing written legal descriptions of their properties.


4) Update – Building Use Policy: Scheel stated that modifications are still in progress and that
there are multiple conflicts that still need to be discussed. Scheel feels the first use should be
the city government not for profit business and that the meetings should not be disruptive to
city employees. This issue will be discussed further at the May meeting.


5) Update – Ordinance Amendment Ord. 10-2 (c), (d) – Construction Standards: Selsor
along with Scheel has been working on this ordinance.


Selsor stated that this ordinance is related to sidewalks and street trees with regards to
improvements that are not always being done. With the revisions to the ordinance the
developer or property owner will now be required to complete the installation of sidewalks /
trees before a final occupancy permit is issued. If the job is not completed, a fee will be held by
the city to complete the work at a later date or when deemed appropriate.


After discussion the word “city” under (c) sidewalk installation needs to be changed to a
specific designee.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the amendments to Chapter 10 – Building and Building Regulation to Require
Street Tree Installation after changes are made in (c) to change “city” to a specific
designee. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


New Business:


6) Approve March 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Swadley seconded by
Christianson to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


7) Municipal Stormwater Permit Annual Report: Scheel presented the annual stormwater
report to the committee. This report needs to be done on an annual basis and submitted to
the Department of Natural Resources in order for Stoughton to obtain their stormwater permit.


Motion by Christianson, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
accept the Stormwater Report as written. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


8) Snow Removal Procedures Downtown: Manthe discussed the current procedure used to
clean up the downtown area after a snowfall event. Crews start at midnight and the snow is
pulled away from the curb where the business owners have pushed the snow out. It is then
put into trucks and hauled away.







Manthe stated that he does make contact with business owners prior to winter asking that they
follow the guidelines of shoveling the snow into the curb.


9) Future Agenda Items: Elect Chair / Vice-Chair, Bldg. Use Policy, Snow stock pile area


Moved by Selsor seconded by Swadley to adjourn meeting at 7:05 pm. Motion carried
4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 4/22/15







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 18, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen 
Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member 
David Erdman,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the April 20, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities March 2015 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities March 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities April 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously 
6 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson And Vice-Chairperson Election:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson election 
process.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, 
the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to nominate Mayor Donna 
Olson as the Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  
The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to nominate Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu as the Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chairperson.  Discussion 
followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 18, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison To The 
Stoughton Common Council Election:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Liaison and 
Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council election process.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Mayor Donna Olson, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, to nominate Alderperson Michael Engelberger as the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion 
followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to nominate Alderperson Greg Jenson 
as the Stoughton Utilities Committee Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common 
Council.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Monthly Meeting Date And Time Designation:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee monthly meeting date and time designation and 
explained that keeping the Monday monthly meeting date between the two 
regularly schedule Stoughton Common Council Meetings held on the second and 
fourth Tuesdays of the month allowed business to receive Stoughton Common 
Council action at the second regularly scheduled Common Council meeting of the 
month.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to designate the regularly 
scheduled monthly Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to be held on the 
Monday between the two regularly scheduled Stoughton Common Council 
Meetings held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 5:00 p.m.  The 
motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.     
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee March 16, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2015 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report and Management Letter. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 18, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 


 


 Stoughton utilities Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization 
Dividends. 


 
Stoughton Utilities Recommendations Status From The March 16, 2015 
Investigation Of Elevated Lead Concentration In River Bluff Middle School 
Drinking Water:  Stoughton Utilities Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
status of the recommendations to Stoughton Utilities from the investigation.  
Discussion followed.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Declarations Of Official Intent Nos. 2015-4 Through 2015-
6:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Declarations of Official Intent Nos. 2015-4 through 2015-6.    
Discussion followed.   
 
Alderperson Greg Jenson arrived at the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 
5:30 p.m. 
 
Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to approve the following Declarations of Official Intent: 
 


 Declaration No. 2015-4:  Stoughton Utilities 2015 Washington Street and Fifth        
Street Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Project for $471,278.00. 


 


 Declaration No. 2015-5:   Stoughton Utilities 2015 South Alley Sanitary Sewer 
Project for $64,390.00. 


 


 Declaration No. 2015-6: Stoughton Utilities Water Well No. 4 Rehabilitation 
Project for $25,000.00.  


 
The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2015 Funding Transfers to the City of Stoughton:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities 2015 funding transfers to the City of Stoughton.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the WPPI Energy June 2, 2015 Orientation.  Discussion 
followed. 
  


  Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 







 


  


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 18, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 4 
 


 Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:42 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 





		3 Finance Minutes May 26, 2015.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 5-14-15.pdf

		Planning Minutes 5-11-15.pdf

		PW Min April 20, 2015.pdf

		Utilities- May 18, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf






-1-QB\9763830.1


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING STAFF TO PREPARE A DEVELOPER/TIF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF STOUGHTON AND NORTH AMERICAN FUR AUCTIONS, INC FOR THE BUSINESS PARK
EXPANSION LOT


Committee Action: Finance Recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: Reimbursable- Economic Development Fund


File Number: R -92- 2015 Date Introduced: June 23, 2015


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable
and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to enter into a
Development/TIF agreement with North American Fur Auctions, Inc; and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee has met and recommends to Council to direct Staff to
proceed with the creation of an agreement between the City and North American Fur Auctions, Inc for
the purpose of establishing the responsibilities of each party pertaining to the North American Fur
Auctions, Inc development in the Business Park North Expansion lot; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed to prepare a Development/TIF agreement between the City of Stoughton and North
American Fur Auctions, Inc and to present to the proper City Committees and City Council for approval.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

























		R-92-2015 Resolution to Direct Staff to prepare a Development Agreement RE- North American Fur Auctions Inc.pdf

		fur.pdf

		fur map.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Resolution approving the City of Stoughton Open Records Request Policy


Committee Action: Community Affairs/ Council Policy Committee approves 2-1


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-93-2015 Date Introduced: June 23, 2015


WHEREAS, it is recommended that a formal written policy governing the procedures and
processes that the City of Stoughton execute an Open Records Request in a consistent manner, be
adopted, and;


WHEREAS, your Community Affairs/ Council Policy Committee met on June 3, 2015 and
recommends approval of this policy;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
that the Open Records Request Policy be adopted.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







1


Open Records & Records Retention Model Policy


Issue Date:
June 2015


Total Pages:
12


Policy Source:
Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company
Wisconsin State Statutes
Special Instructions:


I. PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to set forth the City’s/Village’s policy and procedure regarding
Wisconsin Open Records and Retention Law, as established is State Statute. In the event this policy
conflicts with state law, state law will apply. This policy will apply to all Stoughton City
Departments, excluding the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Department.


II. POLICY
A. Public Record Access


It is public policy that all individuals are entitled to as much information as provided by law regarding
the affairs of government and the official actions of representatives of government. However, access
to records is not unlimited, due to the fact that it may interfere with the City’s/Village’s operations
and protect the privacy rights of individuals.


The City/Village of _Stoughton____ shall allow for the public to obtain information and access to
public records, make requests for records or obtain copies of records during the City’s/Village’s hours
of operation. If a record is held at a City/Village location that does not maintain regular hours, access
to records will be provided (1) on 48 hours advance notice; or (2) during the following hours each
week: _______________ [in a established period of at least 2 consecutive hours per week]. The
City/Village will charge a fee of _$0.25__ per copy.


A record requester shall be allowed to inspect or copy a record at Stoughton City Hall or the
Stoughton Police Department [City/Village must provide facilities “comparable to those used by its
employees”] during established office hours. [The City/Village is not required to purchase or lease
equipment or to provide a separate room for the inspection, copying or abstracting of records
(§19.35 (2)].


[Per Wisconsin Statute § 19.34(1), Each authority shall adopt, display and make available for
inspection and copying at its offices, a notice containing a description of the City/Village and the
established times and places at which the public may obtain information and access to records from
the legal custodian, make requests for records, or obtain copies of records, and how much will be
charged for the copies. Per Wisconsin Statute §19.34 2(a) and 2(b), access to records must be
provided during office hours if there are regular hours at the location where the record is. If there
are not regular hours, the City/Village must provide access (1) on 48 hours advance notice; or (2) in
a established period of at least 2 consecutive hours per week].


1. Record copies: The record requested may be received the following ways:
a. Make or receive a copy of a record which appears in written form (§19.35(1)(b)). The


requester may be permitted to copy the record or receive a copy substantially as readable as







2


the original. The record custodian has responsibility in determining how a record will be
copied.


b. May receive a copy of an audio or video recording (§19.35(1)(c)).
c. May receive a copy of a transcript, if available, upon request (§19.35(1)(c)).
d. May receive a record reduced to written form on paper, if available and if the record is not in


“readily comprehensible form” (§19.35(1)(e)).
e. The requester may request or take a photograph of a record that does not permit copying


(§19.35(1)(f)).


2. Fees
A fee may not be imposed that exceeds the actual, necessary and direct cost of reproduction and
transcription of a record or photographing or photographing processing, unless specifically
established or authorized by law (§19.35(3)(a) and §19.35(3)(b)).
a. The City will impose a fee of $0.25 per page for copied/ printed documents.
b. If the cost of locating a record is $50 or more, the City may impose a fee that does not exceed


the actual, necessary and direct cost of locating the record (§19.35(3)(c)). b. If it determined
by the City that the estimated cost of researching or locating any documentation will exceed
$50.00 (Fees will be based on the lowest cost employee capable of obtaining the information
requested), the City will notify the requester and require a prepayment of a fee may be
required, if the total amount exceeds $5.00 (§19.35(3)(f)). of $50.00.


c. Any actual cost of A mailing or shipping fees may be imposed for the direct cost of mailing
or shipping of any copy or photograph of a record (§19.35(3)(d)).


d. Copies of a record may be provided without charge or at a reduced charged, as determined by
the City/Village (§19.35(3)(e)). The City may compile any requested documentation onto a
CD disc or flash drive for an additional charge of $5.00. The City may email the requested
documentation at no additional charge, unless files are too large and excessive.


B. Record Custodians
The City/Village designates the following individuals City Clerk as legal custodian of City of
Stoughton/Village records and the Chief of Police as the official administrator of all Police records in
accordance with Wisconsin Statute 19.33(1) & City Ordinance 3.08. If the Police Chief is not
available, the Lieutenant as the second command will fulfill the request.: [Per Wisconsin Statute
§19.33(4) every authority shall designate in writing one or more positions occupied by an officer or
employee of the authority as a legal custodian. In the absence of a designation the authority’s
highest ranking officer and the chief administrative officer are the legal custodians for the authority.
The legal custodian(s) shall be vested by the authority with full legal power to render decisions and
carry out the duties of the authority. Each authority shall provide the name of the legal custodian
and a description of the nature of their duties to all employees entrusted with records subject to the
legal custodian’s supervision].


C. Record Requests
Any requester has a right to inspect any public record upon oral or written request that reasonably
describes the requested record or information sought, except as otherwise provided by law (§19.35).
1. A request is sufficient if it “reasonably describes the requested record” (§19.35(1)(b) & (1)(h)).


a. A request is not deemed sufficient if it comes without a reasonable limitation as to subject
matter or length of time represented by the record (§19.35(1)(h)).


b. A request may be made orally, but must be in writing before action is taken (§19.35(1)(h)).
2. A request may not be refused because the requester is unwilling to be identified or to state the


purpose of the request, or because the request is received by mail, unless prepayment of a fee is
required (§19.35(1)(i)).







3


a. A requester may be required to show acceptable identification whenever the record is kept at
a private residence, or for security reasons, federal law or the regulations require it
(§19.35(1)(i)).


3. Reasonable access restrictions may be applied if the record is irreplaceable or easily damaged
(§19.35(1)(k)).


4. The City/Village is not required to create a new record by extracting information from existing
records and compiling the information in a new format (§19.35(1)(L)).


D. Records Defined
1. A “record” is defined as any material on which written, drawn, printed, spoken, visual or


electromagnetic information is recorded or preserved by an authority, regardless of physical form
or characteristics. The following information kept by the City/Village defines a “record” under
state law (§19.32(2)).
a. Handwritten, typed or printed documentation;
b. Maps, charts and blueprints;
c. Photographs, film;
d. Computer tapes and print-outs;
e. Audio and video tapes;
f. CD’s, optical disks and microfiche;
g. E-mail, floppy disks and computer hard drives;
h. Electronically created and stored data per Wisconsin Statute §16.612
i. Electronic copies of certain documents, per the federal Electronic Signatures in Global and


National Commerce Act (E-SIGN).


2. Computer records
a. A requester may be required to show personal identification if the requested information is


kept in a private home, or for security reasons if required by federal law or regulations
(§19.35(1)(i)).


b. The material used as input for a computer program or the material produced as a product of
the computer program is subject to the right of examination and copying, except as otherwise
provided in §19.35(1) or this section (§19.36(4)).


c. The City/Village is not required to compile or collect statistics, or create a new record by
extracting information from existing records and compiling the information in a new format
(§19.35(1)(L)).


d. E-mail records are subject to the same public records retention law as hard copies of records
are.


e. Some e-mail records may not be considered public record, due to the fact that they are draft
documents or are created or maintained for personal use only and are not related to the
City’s/Village’s business


f. Any public records statute or rule is applicable to electronic records as well. Accordingly, for
exclusively stored records in an electronic format, authorities must do the following (Adm.
Code 12.05):
1. Maintain electronic public records that are accessible, accurate, authentic, reliable, legible


and readable throughout the record life cycle.
2. Create policies, assign responsibilities and develop appropriate formal mechanisms for


creating and maintaining electronic records through the record life cycle.
3. Maintain confidentiality or restricted access to records or records series maintained in


electronic format, limiting access to those persons authorized by law, administrative rule
or established policy.


4. Utilize information systems that accurately reproduce the records they create and
maintain.







4


5. Describe and document public records created by information systems.
6. Document authorization for the creation and modification of electronic records and,


where required, ensure that only authorized persons create or modify the records.
7. Design and maintain new information systems so that these systems can provide an


official record copy for those business functions accomplished by the system.
8. Develop and maintain information systems that maintain accurate linkages, electronically


or by other means, to transactions supporting the records created where these linkages are
essential to the meaning of the record.


9. Utilize information systems that produce records that continue to reflect their meaning
throughout the record life cycle.


10. Utilize information systems that can delete or purge electronic records in accordance with
the approved retention schedule.


11. Use information systems that can export records that require retention to other systems
without loss of meaning.


12. Utilize information systems that can output record content, structure and context.
13. Utilize information systems that allow records to be masked to exclude confidential or


exempt information.
g. Applicability. This rule first applies to public records stored exclusively in electronic format


and to information systems acquired or substantially modified after the effective date of the
rule (5/1/2001) (Adm. 12.06).


3. Authentications and Electronic Transactions
a. Legal Recognition. An electronic record, contract or signature has the same legal effect and


enforceability as written records (§137.15).
b. Submission of written documents. Unless otherwise prohibited by law, and with the


City’s/Village’s consent, any record that can be received by the City/Village can be submitted
in electronic format, including signatures (§137.25(1)).


c. Notarization and acknowledgement. A document can be notarized by electronic signature
(§137.19).


d. Application. The following records are not applicable: records governed by any law relating
to adoption, divorce or other matters of family law, notices provided by a court, court orders,
official court documents, including briefs, pleadings, and other writings, required to be
executed in connection with court proceedings (§137.12(2m)). Also not applicable are: the
cancellation or termination of utility services; default, acceleration, repossession, foreclosure
or eviction, or the right to cure, under a credit agreement secured by or a rental agreement for
a primary residence of an individual; the cancellation or termination of health insurance or
benefits or life insurance benefits, excluding annuities; recall of a product, or material failure
of a product that risks endangering health or safety; or a law requiring a document to
accompany any transportation or handling of hazardous materials, pesticides, or other toxic or
dangerous materials (§137.12(2r)).


e. Provision of information in writing; presentation of records. If parties have agreed to conduct
a transaction by electronic means, the recipient must be capable of retention of the record,
and the recipient’s ability to store and print the record must be ensured by the sender
(§137.16(1)).


f. Retention of original electronic records. Electronic records may be stored if the record’s final
form reflects the original information, and if it remains accessible (§137.20(1)(a)(b)). An
electronic record retained in this manner satisfies a law requiring a person to retain a record
for evidentiary, audit, or like purposes, unless otherwise prohibited by law (§137.20(6)(a)).


g. Time and place of sending and receipt. An electronic record is sent when it is addressed
properly and the recipient is able to retrieve it and is in a form capable of being processed by
that system, and when the record enters the information processing system (§137.23(1)). The







5


record is received when it enters the recipient’s designated information processing system,
and the record is in a form capable of being processed by that system, and the recipient is able
to retrieve the record (§137.23(2)). An electronic record is received even if no individual is
aware if its receipt (§137.23(5)).


h. Interoperability. If a City/Village adopts standards regarding its receipt of electronic records
or signatures, the City/Village shall promote consistency and interoperability with similar
standards adopted by other governmental units of Wisconsin, other states, the federal
government, as well as nongovernmental persons interacting with governmental units of
Wisconsin (§137.26)).


i. An electronic record or signature is attributable to a person if it was created by the act of the
person, which may be shown in any manner, including a showing of the efficacy of any
security procedure applied and is determined from the context and surrounding circumstances
at the time of its creation, execution or adoption, including the parties’ agreement (§137.17).


j. Effect of change or error.
1. If the parties have agreed to use of a security procedure to detect changes and errors, the


“conforming” party may avoid the effect of the changed or erroneous record, if the other
party has not conformed and they would have detected the error had they conformed
(§137.18(1)(a)).


2. In automated transactions, an individual may avoid the effects of an electronic record that
resulted in error made by the individual in dealing with the electronic agent of another
person if they did not provide an opportunity for the prevention or correction of the error
and the individual (at the time of the error).
a. Notifies the other person of the error.
b. Takes steps to return to the other person, if instructed, or to destroy the consideration


received as a result of the erroneous electronic records.
c. Has not used or received any benefit or value from the consideration, if any, received


from the other person (§137.18(1)(b)).
3. If 1 or 2 above do not apply, the change or error has the effect provided by other law,


including the law of mistake, and the parties’ contract, if any (§137.18).


E. Public Record Exclusions
1. Per §19.32(2) (except as noted), a “record” does not include the following:


a. Drafts, notes, preliminary computations and like materials prepared for the originator’s
personal use or prepared in the name of a person the originator is working for (including
notes prepared with the purpose of recalling one’s memory);


b. Materials which are purely the personal property of the custodian and have no relation to their
office;


c. Materials to which access is limited by copyright, patent or bequest;
d. Published materials in the possession of an authority other than a public library which are


available for sale, or available for inspection at a public library;
e. Preliminary versions of documents prepared by a public employee for their or another’s


signature, as noted by the Attorney General.
[Note: A preliminary form of a document shared by the creator with others is not always a
“draft”, even though it may be labeled as one. If the document is shared with other
departments and implements practices and procedures, it is no longer a “draft” and is subject
to the requirements of the Public Records Law. When a “draft” is accepted with the intention
to circulate it for review and comment, it is also considered a public record.]


2. Statutory Exceptions Listed in the Public Records Law







6


a. Application of other laws. Any record which is authorized to be or specifically exempted
from disclosure by state or federal law, except the portion of the record containing public
information (§19.36(1)).


b. Law enforcement records. Any record relating to investigative information obtained for law
enforcement records required by federal law or regulations or as a condition to receipt of state
aid (§19.36(2)).


c. Contractors records. Any record produced or collected under a contract shall be made
available for inspection and copying under §19.35(1) (§19.36(3)).


d. Computer programs and data. A computer program…”is not subject to examination or
copying under §19.35(1), but the material used as input for a computer program or the
material produced as a product of the computer program is subject to the right of examination
and copying, except as otherwise provided in §19.35 or this section.” (§19.36(4)).


e. Trade secrets. Access may be withheld to any record or portion of a record that contains
information that qualifies as a “trade secret” (§19.36(5)).


f. Separation of information. If a record contains information that is and is not subject to
disclosure, the City/Village shall provide the information that is subject to disclosure and
delete the information that is not subject to disclosure, prior to release of the record
(§19.36(6)).


g. Identities of applicants for public positions. The final 5 candidates for a public office or
position considered to be the most qualified or whose name is considered for appointment
shall be identified unless the candidate indicates in writing to the City/Village that they do not
want their identity to be revealed. This exception is not available once an applicant is
certified for appointment and is a final candidate (§19.36(7)).


h. Identities of law enforcement informants. Information from a record that contains personally
identifiable information (i.e. name, address, telephone number, voice recording or
handwriting sample) on an informant, who has been given a promise of confidentiality in
exchange for information concerning an investigation being conducted by a law enforcement
agency, may be deleted. If the record cannot be inspected or copied without identifying the
informant, then the entire record shall not be disclosed, unless a determination is made that
the public interest in allowing a person to inspect, copy or receive a copy of the information
outweighs the harm done to the public interest by providing access (§19.36(8)).


i. Records of plans or specifications for state buildings. Any record containing plans or
specifications or proposed plans or specifications for any state owned or leased building is
not subject to the right of inspection or copying under §19.35 (§19.36(9)).


j. Employee personnel records. Access to the following information will not be provided,
except to an employee, an employee’s representative or to a recognized or certified collective
bargaining representative.
1. The home address, home electronic mail address, home telephone number or social


security number of an employee, unless access is authorized by the employee.
2. Information relating to the current investigation of a possible criminal offense or


misconduct connected with the employee’s employment, prior to disposition of the
investigation.


3. Information pertaining to an employee’s test score.
4. Employee information utilized for staff management planning, including performance


evaluations, judgments or recommendations concerning future salary adjustments or
other wage treatments, management bonus plans, promotions, job assignments, letters of
reference or other comments or ratings relating to employees (§19.36(10)).


k. Records of an individual holding a local public office or a state public office. Access to the
following information will not be provided, except the home address of an individual who
holds an elective public office or an individual who, as a condition of employment, is
required to reside in a specified location.







7


1. The home address, home electronic mail address, home telephone number or social
security number (§19.36(11)).


l. Information relating to certain employees. Providing personally identifiable information
regarding prevailing wage employees (not including: work classification, hours of work, or
wages and benefits) employed by a contractor working with the City/Village is prohibited,
unless the disclosure is specifically authorized by the employee (§19.36(12)).


3. Personally Identifiable Information: Any person or their representative has the right to review
any record maintained by the City/Village that contains personally identifiable information. The
following records are exempt from disclosure, except for the portion of the record which contains
public information.
a. A record that contains personally identifiable information collected and maintained in


connection with a complaint, investigation or other circumstance that may lead to an
enforcement action, administrative proceeding, arbitration proceeding or court proceeding
(§19.35(1)(a)(1)).


b. A record that contains personally identifiable information that would endanger an
individual’s life or safety, identify a confidential informant, endanger the security or
compromise the rehabilitation of any person in any state prison, correctional facility, child
care institution, group home, mental health institute, center for the developmentally disabled
or institutional facility for the care of sexually violent persons (§19.35(1)(a)(2)).


c. A record that is part of a series that is not indexed, arranged or automated in a way that the
record can be retrieved maintaining the series by use of an individual’s name, address or
other identifier (§19.35(1)(a)(3)).


4. The USA Patriot Act, Public Law No. 107-56, 115 Stat. 272, provides that any public official or
employee served with a search warrant under the Act “shall [not] disclose to any other person…that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation has sought or obtained tangible things under this section.” 50 U.S.C.
§1861(d). Further, the Act provides that “information obtained by a State or local government from a
federal agency under this section shall remain under the control of the Federal agency, and a State or local
law authorizing or requiring such a government to disclose information shall not apply…” 6 U.S.C.
§482.1


F. Procedure for granting or denial of an open records request
1. Granting a Request


If a request is made to inspect or copy a record containing personally identifiable information
pertaining to an individual maintained by the City/Village, the City/Village shall determine if the
requester has a right to inspect or copy the requested record. A request will always fall into one
of the following categories: (1) absolute right of access; (2) absolute denial of access; and (3)
right of access as determined by the balancing test2. If a determination is made that the requester
has a right to inspect or copy a record, the request shall be granted. The City/Village shall fill an
open records request “as soon as practicable and without delay”. [Note: The custodian must
respond to a public records request. The public records law does not require response within
any specific time frame, but the Wisconsin Department of Justice policy is that ten days generally
is a reasonable time frame for response. What is a reasonable response time frame is dependent
on the nature of the request, the staff and other resources available to the City/Village to process
the request, the extent of the request, and related considerations. An arbitrary and capricious
delay or denial exposes the custodian to punitive damages and a $1,000 forfeiture §19.37].


1 Wisconsin Public Records Law, Compliance Outline, Wisconsin Department of Justice, 2004
2 Hathaway v. Joint School District No. 1, 116 Wis. 2d 388, 397, 342 N.W.2d 682 (1984).







8


2. The Balancing Test
The custodian shall determine if there is a statutory exception or recognized legal limitation to
access of a records request. Where a potential limitation may exist, the custodian shall “balance”
the request by weighing the competing interests involved. A request may only be denied when
the public’s right to inspect the information is outweighed by the public interest in not disclosing
the information. [Note: When conducting the “balancing test”, which is done on a case-by-case
basis, the custodian must focus on whether the harm to the public’s interest in non-disclosure
outweighs the public’s interest in inspection of the record.]


3. Processing a Request
a. Any open records request shall be reviewed to determine precisely what is being requested.


If the request is unclear, the request may be denied or clarified by the Record custodian.
b. If the Record custodian determines that the request will take considerable time and effort to


fulfill, the anticipated costs may be estimated and the requester will be informed of those
costs. A pre-payment will be required if the cost will be more than $5. $50.00.


c. City/Village employees. If the record request pertains to any City/Village employee, the
Record custodian will review the record(s) and delete the appropriate information prohibited
from disclosure under §19.36(10), which includes: (1) home address and other personal
identifying information about the employee; (2) references to ongoing investigations; (3)
employee exam information, except the final score (unless otherwise prohibited); and (4)
information used for staff planning, including performance evaluations, judgments, and
recommendations containing subjective notes by supervisors or department heads regarding
pay, assignment, promotions, or any other comments or ratings relating to the employee. In
this case, a “Woznicki notice” is not required.


d. Non-employees. Records obtained by the City/Village as a result of a search warrant or
subpoena or any individual indicated in a closed personnel investigation is the only provision
applicable to non-employees. The “balancing test” must be applied to a request for other
information that indicates non-employees.


e. Elected, local or state public official. For records concerning elected, local or state public
officials, the record custodian shall review the records and delete information prohibited from
disclosure under §19.36(11), which includes the information indicated above, prohibited from
disclosure under §19.36(10), with the exception of the official’s home address, who is
required to live in a specific location.


f. For any exemption cited, the City/Village will provide an explanation to the requester
regarding the deletion or exemption, and reference the specific statutory exceptions.


3. Request Denial
a. The City/Village Record custodian may consider the following bases for denial of a requested


record: (1) statutory exemptions; (2) common law principles; (3) exemptions under the Open
Meetings Law, if the required demonstration is met; or (4) prevailing public interest in
keeping the record confidential (the “balancing test”). If the City/Village determines that the
requester does not have a right to inspect or copy a record, a determination shall be made
whether the requester has a right under §19.35(1)(am), and appropriately grant or deny the
request (§19.35(4)(c)(3)).


b. If the City/Village determines that a request will be denied (in whole or part), the requester
will be notified of the denial, and the reasons for the denial as soon as practicable.
1. An oral request may be denied unless a written statement of the reason(s) for the denial is


made by the requester within 5 business days (§19.35(4)(b)).
2. If a written request is denied by the City/Village (in whole or part), the requester shall


receive a written statement of the reason(s) for the denial and shall be informed that the







9


determination is subject to review by mandamus, or upon application to the attorney
general or a district attorney (§19.35(4)(b)).


3. The reason for the denial of a record must be given in the initial response or the court will
order the documents to be disclosed. The record(s) will be disclosed if the City/Village
gives no reasons or insufficient reasons for the denial.3


4. Employee Record Requests
a. An employee has a right to examine the contents of their personnel file at least two times per


year, unless otherwise provided in a collective bargaining agreement. The inspection request
must be granted by the City/Village within 7 working days, and must take place at a location
near the employee’s worksite, during normal working hours (§103.13(1)).


b. If the employee is involved in a grievance, a representative designated by the employee may
view documents that may influence the grievance (§103.13(3)).


c. The employee or their representative have a right to copy or receive a copy of the records,
and a reasonable fee of $0.25 for the copies per copy may be charged by the City/Village.


d. Information in a record that the employee disagrees with may be corrected, if the City/Village
agrees with the correction. If a correction is not permitted, the employee may submit a
written statement for attachment to the disputed information in the record (§103.13(4)).


e. An employee may not view the following record information:
1. Records relating to the investigation of possible criminal offenses (§103.13(6)(a));
2. Letters of reference (§103.13(6)(b));
3. Exams, except for cumulative exam scores foe for either a section of or the entire exam


(§103.13(6)(c));
4. Staff management planning documents, including recommendations about salary,


bonuses, promotions, job assignments, or other comments or ratings used for planning
purposes of the City/Village (§103.13(6)(d)).


5. Information about another person, if that person’s privacy would be invaded with release
of the information (§103.13(6)(e)).


6. An employer who does not maintain any personnel records (§103.13(6)(f);
7. Records concerning any pending claim between the City/Village and the employee that


may be discovered in the context of a judicial proceeding (103.13(6)(g)).
f. An employee’s medical records may be disclosed to their physician, if the City/Village


believe the records could have an adverse effect on the employee (§103.13(5)).


5. Law Enforcement Records
a. A complete withholding of personnel files of all law enforcement personnel is not justified.4


However, non-disclosure of information harmful to the officers’ privacy and reputational
interests and especially harmful to the public interest may be justified5.
1. Weapons discharge reports. Public inspection of the factual information contained in


incident reports of weapon discharge is generally permissible. However, portions of
reports that contain non-factual information (i.e. supervisory opinions and
recommendations) may be withheld to maintain the effectiveness of ongoing
investigations.6


2. Disciplinary records may be subject to non-disclosure if the department’s ability to
thoroughly investigate allegations of wrongful conduct are hindered.7


3 Beckon, 36 Wis. 2d at 518.
4 Arreola, 207 Wis. 2d at 513.
5 See Newspress, 199 Wis. 2d at 785-86
6 Arreola, 207 Wis. 2d at 514
7 Law Offices of Pangman & Assoc. v Zellmer, 163 Wis. 2d 1070, 1082-83, 473 N.W.2d 538 (Ct. App. 1991)







10


3. Undercover investigations. Information that would expose an undercover narcotics
officer and place them at personal risk is not subject to disclosure.8


4. Prison employee’s records may be subject to non-disclosure if their safety and well-being
is at stake.9


5. Certain reports. The courts have indicated that public policy could justify non-disclosure
of reports, if:
a. Raw investigative data was contained in a report that question the authenticity of the


statements.
b. Ongoing enforcement proceedings would be interfered with.
c. An individual may be deprived of the right to an impartial adjudication.
d. The identity of a confidential informant would be disclosed.
e. The confidential techniques and procedures of law enforcement investigations would


be revealed.
f. The life or physical safety of an individual could be endangered.10


b. Juvenile records
1. Juvenile records must be kept separate from adult records, and are to remain closed,


except in accordance with specific statutes or by court order (§938.396; §48.396).
2. Confidentiality of juvenile records are not applicable when “the confidential exchange of


information between the police and officials of the school attended by the juvenile or
other law enforcement or social welfare agencies or to juveniles, 10 years of age or older
who are subject to the jurisdiction of the court of criminal jurisdiction [adult court]
(§938.396(1); §48.396(1)).
a. Law enforcement agencies have discretion as to what records may be released to


school districts. Records related to alcohol, drugs, dangerous weapons or delinquent
acts may be disclosed to school administrators upon request. If not disclosed, the
school district may petition the court for access (§938.396(5)(a)).


3. A copy of a pupil’s attendance record must be provided to law enforcement personnel, if
the pupil is under investigation for truancy or for allegedly committing a criminal or
delinquent act, which must be certified in writing by the agency. The agency also must
certify that further disclosure of the pupil’s attendance record is prohibited, except as
permitted under the Juvenile Justice Code (§118.125(2)(cg)).


c. Other records created by law enforcement personnel (not an exclusive list – taken from case
law only).
1. Criminal investigative reports. Documents created during a completed investigation


generally require disclosure, except for the following:
a. Juvenile records. (§§48.396(1), 938.396(1)). However, juvenile law enforcement


records that relate to weapons, drugs or sex offenses may be disclosed for limited
purposes to school officials or department of corrections officials (§§118.127,
938.396(2)(e)).


b. Sexual assault records. A balancing of public policy issues must be conducted to
determine whether records involving sexual assaults should be released (§938.396).


c. Electronic surveillance records. Any information gained through electronic
surveillance is exempt from disclosure until conclusion of the prosecution (§968.29).


d. Records from the district attorney’s files are exempt from disclosure until conclusion
of the prosecution.11


8 Law Offices of Pangman & Assoc. v. Stigler, 161 Wis. 2d 828, 840-41, 468 N.W.2d 784 (Ct. App. 1991)
9 State ex rel. Morke v Record Custodian, 159 Wis. 2d 722, 465 N.W.2d 235 (Ct. App. 1990)
10







11


e. Privacy and reputational interests, as determined by application of the balancing test.
2. Log-in and booking records require disclosure unless a public policy interest outweighs


the interest in disclosure.12


3. Memo books. notes kept in an officer’s memo book for their personal use or recollection
may not be subject to disclosure (§19.32(2)).


G. Record Subject Notification or “Woznicki Notice”13


1. Notice to the subject of the record
The City/Village is not required to notify the record subject prior to providing record access to a
requester, and the record subject is not entitled to judicial review of the City’s/Village’s decision
to provide access, except as provided below (§19.356(1)):
a. For investigations into disciplinary matters involving an employee or a possible employment


related violation (§19.356(2)(a)(1)).
b. For records obtained by the City/Village through a subpoena or search warrant


(§19.356(2)(a)(2)).
c. A record prepared by an employer other than the City/Village, if the record contains


information relating to an employee of that employer (unless authorized by the employee)
(§19.356(2)(a)(3)).
1. Record subjects that hold a local public office. If the record subject is an officer or


employee of the City/village holding a local public office, the City/Village shall, before
permitting access and within 3 days after deciding to permit access, serve written notice,
personally or by certified mail to the record subject. The written notice shall briefly
describe the requested record and the rights of the record subject.
a. Within 5 days, the record subject may augment the record with written comments and


documentation selected by them and the augmented record shall then be released
(§19.356(9)(a) and (b)).


2. Other record subjects. The City/Village shall serve written notice, personally or by
certified mail, of their decision to permit access to a record to the subject of the record
within 3 days after making the decision to permit access. The written notice shall briefly
describe the requested record and the rights of the record subject (§19.356(2)(a)).
a. Notice is not applicable in the following situations:


1. The City/Village may provide an employee, an employee’s representative (to the
extent required under §103.13), or a recognized or certified collective bargaining
representative access to a record pertaining to the employee (§19.356(2)(b)).


2. Records produced for equal rights, discrimination or fair employment law
compliance purposes pursuant to subchapter II of chapter III, if provided by the
City/Village having responsibility for those functions (§19.356(2)(c)).


b. A record subject may provide the City/Village written notification of their intent to
seek a court order restraining the City/Village from providing access to the requested
record within 5 days after receipt of the City’s/Village’s notice to permit access to the
record (§19.356(3)).


c. A record subject may take action to seek a court order restraining the City/Village
from providing access to the requested record within 10 days after receipt of the
City’s/Village’s notice to permit access to the record. The record subject shall name
the City/Village as the defendant (§19.356(4)).


d. The requester may intervene in the court action. If the requester does not intervene,
they will be notified of the results of the court proceedings (§19.356(4)).


11 Nichols v. Bennett, 199 Wis. 2d 268, 275 n.4, 544 N.W.2d 428 (1996)
12 Newspapers, Inc. v. Breier, 89 Wis. 2d 417, 279 N.W.2d 179 (1979)
13 202 Wis. 2d 178, 549 N.W. 2d 699 (1996)







12


e. If a written objection is not filed, the City/Village must wait 12 days (not including
Saturday, Sunday, legal holidays, or the first day) before providing record access to
the requester (§19.356(5)).


f. If an objection is filed, the City/Village must wait to release the record until a ruling
is made and/or until the period for appealing or petitioning for review expires, until a
petition for review is denied, or until the City/Village receives written notice from the
record subject that an appeal or petition for review will not be filed (§19.356(5)).


g. The court may restrain the City/Village from providing access to the requested record
(§19.356(6)), and shall issue a decision within 10 days after filing of the complaint
and proof of service of the complaint upon the City/Village. A decision will be
issued no later than within 30 days upon completion of the filings (§19.356(7)).


H. Mandamus
For records (whole or part) withheld, or delayed access after a written request for disclosure is made,
a requester or the district attorney (on their behalf) may subject the City/Village to mandamus action,
asking a court to order release of the record (§19.37(1)(a) and (b)).


I. Challenging the accuracy of records
1. The accuracy of a record containing an individual’s personally identifiable information may be


challenged by the individual or a person authorized by the individual if the individual is
authorized to inspect the record and they notify the authority in writing of the challenge.


2. The City/Village shall either concur with the challenge and correct the information or deny the
challenge and notify the individual of the denial. The individual will then be allowed to file a
brief statement that explains the reasons for the disagreement with the disputed portion of the
record.


3. The following records are not subject to challenge: any record transferred to an archival
depository or any record pertaining to an individual if a state statute or federal law governs
challenges to the accuracy of the record.


J. Record Destruction
1. A record may not be destroyed at any time after the receipt of a request for copy or inspection


until the request is granted or at least 60 days after the date the request was denied or 90 days
after the date the request was denied (if the requester is a committed or incarcerated person).


2. A record requested under §19.37 may not be destroyed until after a court order is issued and the
deadline for appealing that order has passed, or, if appealed, until after the court order hearing the
appeal is issued.


a. If the court order the production of any record and the order is not appealed, the record
may not be destroyed until after the request for inspection or copying is granted.







13


III. DEFINITIONS


A. Authority: Any of the following having custody of a record: a state or local office, elected
official, agency, board, commission, committee, council department or public body corporate and
politic created by constitution, law, ordinance, rule or order.


B. Electronic: Relating to technology having electrical, digital, magnetic, wireless, optical,
electromagnetic, or similar capabilities.


C. Electronic Format: Includes information created, generated, sent, communicated or stored in
electrical, digital, magnetic, optical, electromagnetic or similar technological form.


D. Electronic Signature: An electronic sound, symbol or process attached to or logically associated
with a record and executed or adopted by a person with the intent to sign the record.


E. Employee: Any individual who is employed by an authority, other than an individual holding
local public office or a state public office, or any individual who is employed by an employer
other than an authority.


F. Information System: A system for generating, sending, receiving, storing or otherwise
processing data.


G. Legal Custodian: An elected official is the legal custodian of their and the office records. A
chairperson of a committee of elected officials are the legal custodians of committee records. A
City/Village must designate a custodian in one or more positions occupied by an officer or an
employee of the agency. Absent the designation, the City’s/Village’s highest ranking officer and
chief administrator is the custodian.


H. Local Public Office: (1) An elective office of a local governmental unit; (2) a county
administrator or administrative coordinator or a city or village manager; (3) an appointive office
or position of a local governmental unit in which an individual serves for a specified term, except
a position limited to the exercise of ministerial action or a position filled by an independent
contractor; (4) an appointive office or position of a local government which is filled by the
governing body of the local government or the executive or administrative head of the local
government and in which the incumbent serves at the pleasure of the appointing authority, except
a clerical position, a position limited to the exercise of ministerial action or a position filled by an
independent contractor; (5) any appointive office or position of a local governmental unit in
which an individual serves as the head of a department, agency or division of the local
governmental unit, but does not include any office or position filled by a municipal employee.
Included, as noted in the amendment, are the offices of the police chief and fire chief, and
individuals who do not serve for a statutorily specified term, who may be removed for cause only,
and who are not appointed by the governing body. The intent of this note is to make clear that
those holding upper level government offices or who have broad discretionary authority may not
seek judicial review in order to prevent the release of records that name them.


I. Person authorized by the individual: (1) The parent, guardian or legal custodian of a child; (2)
the guardian of an individual adjudged incompetent; (3) the personal representative or spouse of
an individual who is deceased; or (4) any person authorized, in writing, by the individual to
exercise the rights granted under this section.


J. Personally Identifiable Information: Information that can be associated with a particular
individual through one or more identifiers or other information or circumstances.


K. Record Subject: An individual about whom personally identifiable information is contained in a
record.


L. Requester: Any person who requests inspection or copies of a records, except a committed or
incarcerated person, unless the person requests inspection or copies of a record that contains
specific references to that person or their minor children for whom they have been denied
physical placement, and the record is otherwise accessible to the person by law.







1


Open Records & Records Retention Model Policy


Issue Date:
November 10, 2004


Revision Update(s):
May 2015


Total Pages:
13


Policy Source:
Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company
Wisconsin State Statutes
Special Instructions:


I. PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to set forth the City’s policy and procedure regarding Wisconsin Open
Records and Retention Law, as established is State Statute. In the event this policy conflicts with
state law, state law will apply. This policy will apply to all Stoughton City Departments, excluding
the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Department.


II. POLICY
A. Public Record Access


It is public policy that all individuals are entitled to as much information as provided by law regarding
the affairs of government and the official actions of representatives of government. However, access
to records is not unlimited, due to the fact that it may interfere with the City’s operations and protect
the privacy rights of individuals.


The City of Stoughton shall allow for the public to obtain information and access to public records,
make requests for records or obtain copies of records during the City’s hours of operation. The City
will charge a fee of $0.25 per copy.


A record requester shall be allowed to inspect or copy a record at Stoughton City Hall or the
Stoughton Police Department during established office hours


1. Record copies: The record requested may be received the following ways:
a. Make or receive a copy of a record which appears in written form (§19.35(1)(b)). The


requester may be permitted to copy the record or receive a copy substantially as readable as
the original. The record custodian has responsibility in determining how a record will be
copied.


b. May receive a copy of an audio or video recording (§19.35(1)(c)).
c. May receive a copy of a transcript, if available, upon request (§19.35(1)(c)).
d. May receive a record reduced to written form on paper, if available and if the record is not in


“readily comprehensible form” (§19.35(1)(e)).
e. The requester may request or take a photograph of a record that does not permit copying


(§19.35(1)(f)).


2. Fees
A fee may not be imposed that exceeds the actual, necessary and direct cost of reproduction and
transcription of a record or photographing or photographing processing, unless specifically
established or authorized by law (§19.35(3)(a) and §19.35(3)(b)).
a. The City will impose a fee of $0.25 per page for copied/ printed documents.
b. If it determined by the City that the estimated cost of researching or locating any


documentation will exceed $50.00 (Fees will be based on the lowest cost employee capable







2


of obtaining the information requested), the City will notify the requester and require a
prepayment fee of $50.00.


c. Any actual cost of mailing or shipping fees may be imposed for the direct cost of mailing or
shipping of any copy or photograph of a record (§19.35(3)(d)).


d. The City may compile any requested documentation onto a CD disc or flash drive for an
additional charge of $5.00. The City may email the requested documentation at no additional
charge, unless files are too large or excessive.


B. Record Custodians
The City designates the City Clerk as legal custodian of City of Stoughton records and the Chief of
Police as the official administrator of all Police records in accordance with Wisconsin Statute
19.33(1) & City Ordinance 3.08. If the Police Chief is not available, the Lieutenant as the second in
command will fulfill the request.


C. Record Requests
Any requester has a right to inspect any public record upon oral or written request that reasonably
describes the requested record or information sought, except as otherwise provided by law (§19.35).
1. A request is sufficient if it “reasonably describes the requested record” (§19.35(1)(b) & (1)(h)).


a. A request is not deemed sufficient if it comes without a reasonable limitation as to subject
matter or length of time represented by the record (§19.35(1)(h)).


b. A request may be made orally, but must be in writing before action is taken (§19.35(1)(h)).
2. A request may not be refused because the requester is unwilling to be identified or to state the


purpose of the request, or because the request is received by mail, unless prepayment of a fee is
required (§19.35(1)(i)).
a. A requester may be required to show acceptable identification whenever the record is kept at


a private residence, or for security reasons, federal law or the regulations require it
(§19.35(1)(i)).


3. Reasonable access restrictions may be applied if the record is irreplaceable or easily damaged
(§19.35(1)(k)).


4. The City is not required to create a new record by extracting information from existing records
and compiling the information in a new format (§19.35(1)(L)).


D. Records Defined
1. A “record” is defined as any material on which written, drawn, printed, spoken, visual or


electromagnetic information is recorded or preserved by an authority, regardless of physical form
or characteristics. The following information kept by the City defines a “record” under state law
(§19.32(2)).
a. Handwritten, typed or printed documentation;
b. Maps, charts and blueprints;
c. Photographs, film;
d. Computer tapes and print-outs;
e. Audio and video tapes;
f. CD’s, optical disks and microfiche;
g. E-mail, floppy disks and computer hard drives;
h. Electronically created and stored data per Wisconsin Statute §16.612
i. Electronic copies of certain documents, per the federal Electronic Signatures in Global and


National Commerce Act (E-SIGN).


2. Computer records







3


a. A requester may be required to show personal identification if the requested information is
kept in a private home, or for security reasons if required by federal law or regulations
(§19.35(1)(i)).


b. The material used as input for a computer program or the material produced as a product of
the computer program is subject to the right of examination and copying, except as otherwise
provided in §19.35(1) or this section (§19.36(4)).


c. The City is not required to compile or collect statistics, or create a new record by extracting
information from existing records and compiling the information in a new format
(§19.35(1)(L)).


d. E-mail records are subject to the same public records retention law as hard copies of records
are.


e. Some e-mail records may not be considered public record, due to the fact that they are draft
documents or are created or maintained for personal use only and are not related to the City’s
business


f. Any public records statute or rule is applicable to electronic records as well. Accordingly, for
exclusively stored records in an electronic format, authorities must do the following (Adm.
Code 12.05):
1. Maintain electronic public records that are accessible, accurate, authentic, reliable, legible


and readable throughout the record life cycle.
2. Create policies, assign responsibilities and develop appropriate formal mechanisms for


creating and maintaining electronic records through the record life cycle.
3. Maintain confidentiality or restricted access to records or records series maintained in


electronic format, limiting access to those persons authorized by law, administrative rule
or established policy.


4. Utilize information systems that accurately reproduce the records they create and
maintain.


5. Describe and document public records created by information systems.
6. Document authorization for the creation and modification of electronic records and,


where required, ensure that only authorized persons create or modify the records.
7. Design and maintain new information systems so that these systems can provide an


official record copy for those business functions accomplished by the system.
8. Develop and maintain information systems that maintain accurate linkages, electronically


or by other means, to transactions supporting the records created where these linkages are
essential to the meaning of the record.


9. Utilize information systems that produce records that continue to reflect their meaning
throughout the record life cycle.


10. Utilize information systems that can delete or purge electronic records in accordance with
the approved retention schedule.


11. Use information systems that can export records that require retention to other systems
without loss of meaning.


12. Utilize information systems that can output record content, structure and context.
13. Utilize information systems that allow records to be masked to exclude confidential or


exempt information.
g. Applicability. This rule first applies to public records stored exclusively in electronic format


and to information systems acquired or substantially modified after the effective date of the
rule (5/1/2001) (Adm. 12.06).


3. Authentications and Electronic Transactions
a. Legal Recognition. An electronic record, contract or signature has the same legal effect and


enforceability as written records (§137.15).







4


b. Submission of written documents. Unless otherwise prohibited by law, and with the City’s
consent, any record that can be received by the City can be submitted in electronic format,
including signatures (§137.25(1)).


c. Notarization and acknowledgement. A document can be notarized by electronic signature
(§137.19).


d. Application. The following records are not applicable: records governed by any law relating
to adoption, divorce or other matters of family law, notices provided by a court, court orders,
official court documents, including briefs, pleadings, and other writings, required to be
executed in connection with court proceedings (§137.12(2m)). Also not applicable are: the
cancellation or termination of utility services; default, acceleration, repossession, foreclosure
or eviction, or the right to cure, under a credit agreement secured by or a rental agreement for
a primary residence of an individual; the cancellation or termination of health insurance or
benefits or life insurance benefits, excluding annuities; recall of a product, or material failure
of a product that risks endangering health or safety; or a law requiring a document to
accompany any transportation or handling of hazardous materials, pesticides, or other toxic or
dangerous materials (§137.12(2r)).


e. Provision of information in writing; presentation of records. If parties have agreed to conduct
a transaction by electronic means, the recipient must be capable of retention of the record,
and the recipient’s ability to store and print the record must be ensured by the sender
(§137.16(1)).


f. Retention of original electronic records. Electronic records may be stored if the record’s final
form reflects the original information, and if it remains accessible (§137.20(1)(a)(b)). An
electronic record retained in this manner satisfies a law requiring a person to retain a record
for evidentiary, audit, or like purposes, unless otherwise prohibited by law (§137.20(6)(a)).


g. Time and place of sending and receipt. An electronic record is sent when it is addressed
properly and the recipient is able to retrieve it and is in a form capable of being processed by
that system, and when the record enters the information processing system (§137.23(1)). The
record is received when it enters the recipient’s designated information processing system,
and the record is in a form capable of being processed by that system, and the recipient is able
to retrieve the record (§137.23(2)). An electronic record is received even if no individual is
aware if its receipt (§137.23(5)).


h. Interoperability. If a City adopts standards regarding its receipt of electronic records or
signatures, the City shall promote consistency and interoperability with similar standards
adopted by other governmental units of Wisconsin, other states, the federal government, as
well as nongovernmental persons interacting with governmental units of Wisconsin
(§137.26)).


i. An electronic record or signature is attributable to a person if it was created by the act of the
person, which may be shown in any manner, including a showing of the efficacy of any
security procedure applied and is determined from the context and surrounding circumstances
at the time of its creation, execution or adoption, including the parties’ agreement (§137.17).


j. Effect of change or error.
1. If the parties have agreed to use of a security procedure to detect changes and errors, the


“conforming” party may avoid the effect of the changed or erroneous record, if the other
party has not conformed and they would have detected the error had they conformed
(§137.18(1)(a)).


2. In automated transactions, an individual may avoid the effects of an electronic record that
resulted in error made by the individual in dealing with the electronic agent of another
person if they did not provide an opportunity for the prevention or correction of the error
and the individual (at the time of the error).
a. Notifies the other person of the error.







5


b. Takes steps to return to the other person, if instructed, or to destroy the consideration
received as a result of the erroneous electronic records.


c. Has not used or received any benefit or value from the consideration, if any, received
from the other person (§137.18(1)(b)).


3. If 1 or 2 above do not apply, the change or error has the effect provided by other law,
including the law of mistake, and the parties’ contract, if any (§137.18).


E. Public Record Exclusions
1. Per §19.32(2) (except as noted), a “record” does not include the following:


a. Drafts, notes, preliminary computations and like materials prepared for the originator’s
personal use or prepared in the name of a person the originator is working for (including
notes prepared with the purpose of recalling one’s memory);


b. Materials which are purely the personal property of the custodian and have no relation to their
office;


c. Materials to which access is limited by copyright, patent or bequest;
d. Published materials in the possession of an authority other than a public library which are


available for sale, or available for inspection at a public library;
e. Preliminary versions of documents prepared by a public employee for their or another’s


signature, as noted by the Attorney General.
[Note: A preliminary form of a document shared by the creator with others is not always a
“draft”, even though it may be labeled as one. If the document is shared with other
departments and implements practices and procedures, it is no longer a “draft” and is subject
to the requirements of the Public Records Law. When a “draft” is accepted with the intention
to circulate it for review and comment, it is also considered a public record.]


2. Statutory Exceptions Listed in the Public Records Law
a. Application of other laws. Any record which is authorized to be or specifically exempted


from disclosure by state or federal law, except the portion of the record containing public
information (§19.36(1)).


b. Law enforcement records. Any record relating to investigative information obtained for law
enforcement records required by federal law or regulations or as a condition to receipt of state
aid (§19.36(2)).


c. Contractors records. Any record produced or collected under a contract shall be made
available for inspection and copying under §19.35(1) (§19.36(3)).


d. Computer programs and data. A computer program…”is not subject to examination or
copying under §19.35(1), but the material used as input for a computer program or the
material produced as a product of the computer program is subject to the right of examination
and copying, except as otherwise provided in §19.35 or this section.” (§19.36(4)).


e. Trade secrets. Access may be withheld to any record or portion of a record that contains
information that qualifies as a “trade secret” (§19.36(5)).


f. Separation of information. If a record contains information that is and is not subject to
disclosure, the City shall provide the information that is subject to disclosure and delete the
information that is not subject to disclosure, prior to release of the record (§19.36(6)).


g. Identities of applicants for public positions. The final 5 candidates for a public office or
position considered to be the most qualified or whose name is considered for appointment
shall be identified unless the candidate indicates in writing to the City that they do not want
their identity to be revealed. This exception is not available once an applicant is certified for
appointment and is a final candidate (§19.36(7)).


h. Identities of law enforcement informants. Information from a record that contains personally
identifiable information (i.e. name, address, telephone number, voice recording or
handwriting sample) on an informant, who has been given a promise of confidentiality in







6


exchange for information concerning an investigation being conducted by a law enforcement
agency, may be deleted. If the record cannot be inspected or copied without identifying the
informant, then the entire record shall not be disclosed, unless a determination is made that
the public interest in allowing a person to inspect, copy or receive a copy of the information
outweighs the harm done to the public interest by providing access (§19.36(8)).


i. Records of plans or specifications for state buildings. Any record containing plans or
specifications or proposed plans or specifications for any state owned or leased building is
not subject to the right of inspection or copying under §19.35 (§19.36(9)).


j. Employee personnel records. Access to the following information will not be provided,
except to an employee, an employee’s representative or to a recognized or certified collective
bargaining representative.
1. The home address, home electronic mail address, home telephone number or social


security number of an employee, unless access is authorized by the employee.
2. Information relating to the current investigation of a possible criminal offense or


misconduct connected with the employee’s employment, prior to disposition of the
investigation.


3. Information pertaining to an employee’s test score.
4. Employee information utilized for staff management planning, including performance


evaluations, judgments or recommendations concerning future salary adjustments or
other wage treatments, management bonus plans, promotions, job assignments, letters of
reference or other comments or ratings relating to employees (§19.36(10)).


k. Records of an individual holding a local public office or a state public office. Access to the
following information will not be provided, except the home address of an individual who
holds an elective public office or an individual who, as a condition of employment, is
required to reside in a specified location.
1. The home address, home electronic mail address, home telephone number or social


security number (§19.36(11)).
l. Information relating to certain employees. Providing personally identifiable information


regarding prevailing wage employees (not including: work classification, hours of work, or
wages and benefits) employed by a contractor working with the City is prohibited, unless the
disclosure is specifically authorized by the employee (§19.36(12)).


3. Personally Identifiable Information: Any person or their representative has the right to review
any record maintained by the City that contains personally identifiable information. The
following records are exempt from disclosure, except for the portion of the record which contains
public information.
a. A record that contains personally identifiable information collected and maintained in


connection with a complaint, investigation or other circumstance that may lead to an
enforcement action, administrative proceeding, arbitration proceeding or court proceeding
(§19.35(1)(a)(1)).


b. A record that contains personally identifiable information that would endanger an
individual’s life or safety, identify a confidential informant, endanger the security or
compromise the rehabilitation of any person in any state prison, correctional facility, child
care institution, group home, mental health institute, center for the developmentally disabled
or institutional facility for the care of sexually violent persons (§19.35(1)(a)(2)).


c. A record that is part of a series that is not indexed, arranged or automated in a way that the
record can be retrieved maintaining the series by use of an individual’s name, address or
other identifier (§19.35(1)(a)(3)).


4. The USA Patriot Act, Public Law No. 107-56, 115 Stat. 272, provides that any public official or
employee served with a search warrant under the Act “shall [not] disclose to any other person…that the







7


Federal Bureau of Investigation has sought or obtained tangible things under this section.” 50 U.S.C.
§1861(d). Further, the Act provides that “information obtained by a State or local government from a
federal agency under this section shall remain under the control of the Federal agency, and a State or local
law authorizing or requiring such a government to disclose information shall not apply…” 6 U.S.C.
§482.1


F. Procedure for granting or denial of an open records request
1. Granting a Request


If a request is made to inspect or copy a record containing personally identifiable information
pertaining to an individual maintained by the City, the City shall determine if the requester has a
right to inspect or copy the requested record. A request will always fall into one of the following
categories: (1) absolute right of access; (2) absolute denial of access; and (3) right of access as
determined by the balancing test2. If a determination is made that the requester has a right to
inspect or copy a record, the request shall be granted. The City shall fill an open records request
“as soon as practicable and without delay.” Wisconsin Department of Justice policy is that ten
days generally is a reasonable time frame for response.


2. The Balancing Test
The custodian shall determine if there is a statutory exception or recognized legal limitation to
access of a records request. Where a potential limitation may exist, the custodian shall “balance”
the request by weighing the competing interests involved. A request may only be denied when
the public’s right to inspect the information is outweighed by the public interest in not disclosing
the information.


3. Processing a Request
a. Any open records request shall be reviewed to determine precisely what is being requested.


If the request is unclear, the request may be denied or clarified by the Record custodian.
b. If the Record custodian determines that the request will take considerable time and effort to


fulfill, the anticipated costs may be estimated and the requester will be informed of those
costs. A pre-payment will be required if the cost will be more than $50.00.


c. City employees. If the record request pertains to any City employee, the Record custodian
will review the record(s) and delete the appropriate information prohibited from disclosure
under §19.36(10), which includes: (1) home address and other personal identifying
information about the employee; (2) references to ongoing investigations; (3) employee exam
information, except the final score (unless otherwise prohibited); and (4) information used for
staff planning, including performance evaluations, judgments, and recommendations
containing subjective notes by supervisors or department heads regarding pay, assignment,
promotions, or any other comments or ratings relating to the employee. In this case, a
“Woznicki notice” is not required.


d. Non-employees. Records obtained by the City as a result of a search warrant or subpoena or
any individual indicated in a closed personnel investigation is the only provision applicable to
non-employees. The “balancing test” must be applied to a request for other information that
indicates non-employees.


e. Elected, local or state public official. For records concerning elected, local or state public
officials, the record custodian shall review the records and delete information prohibited from
disclosure under §19.36(11), which includes the information indicated above, prohibited from
disclosure under §19.36(10), with the exception of the official’s home address, who is
required to live in a specific location.


1 Wisconsin Public Records Law, Compliance Outline, Wisconsin Department of Justice, 2004
2 Hathaway v. Joint School District No. 1, 116 Wis. 2d 388, 397, 342 N.W.2d 682 (1984).







8


f. For any exemption cited, the City will provide an explanation to the requester regarding the
deletion or exemption, and reference the specific statutory exceptions.


3. Request Denial
a. The City Record custodian may consider the following bases for denial of a requested record:


(1) statutory exemptions; (2) common law principles; (3) exemptions under the Open
Meetings Law, if the required demonstration is met; or (4) prevailing public interest in
keeping the record confidential (the “balancing test”). If the City determines that the
requester does not have a right to inspect or copy a record, a determination shall be made
whether the requester has a right under §19.35(1)(am), and appropriately grant or deny the
request (§19.35(4)(c)(3)).


b. If the City determines that a request will be denied (in whole or part), the requester will be
notified of the denial, and the reasons for the denial as soon as practicable.
1. An oral request may be denied unless a written statement of the reason(s) for the denial is


made by the requester within 5 business days (§19.35(4)(b)).
2. If a written request is denied by the City (in whole or part), the requester shall receive a


written statement of the reason(s) for the denial and shall be informed that the
determination is subject to review by mandamus, or upon application to the attorney
general or a district attorney (§19.35(4)(b)).


3. The reason for the denial of a record must be given in the initial response or the court will
order the documents to be disclosed. The record(s) will be disclosed if the City gives no
reasons or insufficient reasons for the denial.3


4. Employee Record Requests
a. An employee has a right to examine the contents of their personnel file at least two times per


year, unless otherwise provided in a collective bargaining agreement. The inspection request
must be granted by the City within 7 working days, and must take place at a location near the
employee’s worksite, during normal working hours (§103.13(1)).


b. If the employee is involved in a grievance, a representative designated by the employee may
view documents that may influence the grievance (§103.13(3)).


c. The employee or their representative have a right to copy or receive a copy of the records,
and a fee of $0.25 per copy may be charged by the City.


d. Information in a record that the employee disagrees with may be corrected, if the City agrees
with the correction. If a correction is not permitted, the employee may submit a written
statement for attachment to the disputed information in the record (§103.13(4)).


e. An employee may not view the following record information:
1. Records relating to the investigation of possible criminal offenses (§103.13(6)(a));
2. Letters of reference (§103.13(6)(b));
3. Exams, except for cumulative exam scores for either a section of or the entire exam


(§103.13(6)(c));
4. Staff management planning documents, including recommendations about salary,


bonuses, promotions, job assignments, or other comments or ratings used for planning
purposes of the City (§103.13(6)(d)).


5. Information about another person, if that person’s privacy would be invaded with release
of the information (§103.13(6)(e)).


6. An employer who does not maintain any personnel records (§103.13(6)(f);
7. Records concerning any pending claim between the City and the employee that may be


discovered in the context of a judicial proceeding (103.13(6)(g)).


3 Beckon, 36 Wis. 2d at 518.







9


f. An employee’s medical records may be disclosed to their physician, if the City believe the
records could have an adverse effect on the employee (§103.13(5)).


5. Law Enforcement Records
a. A complete withholding of personnel files of all law enforcement personnel is not justified.4


However, non-disclosure of information harmful to the officers’ privacy and reputational
interests and especially harmful to the public interest may be justified5.
1. Weapons discharge reports. Public inspection of the factual information contained in


incident reports of weapon discharge is generally permissible. However, portions of
reports that contain non-factual information (i.e. supervisory opinions and
recommendations) may be withheld to maintain the effectiveness of ongoing
investigations.6


2. Disciplinary records may be subject to non-disclosure if the department’s ability to
thoroughly investigate allegations of wrongful conduct are hindered.7


3. Undercover investigations. Information that would expose an undercover narcotics
officer and place them at personal risk is not subject to disclosure.8


4. Prison employee’s records may be subject to non-disclosure if their safety and well-being
is at stake.9


5. Certain reports. The courts have indicated that public policy could justify non-disclosure
of reports, if:
a. Raw investigative data was contained in a report that question the authenticity of the


statements.
b. Ongoing enforcement proceedings would be interfered with.
c. An individual may be deprived of the right to an impartial adjudication.
d. The identity of a confidential informant would be disclosed.
e. The confidential techniques and procedures of law enforcement investigations would


be revealed.
f. The life or physical safety of an individual could be endangered.10


b. Juvenile records
1. Juvenile records must be kept separate from adult records, and are to remain closed,


except in accordance with specific statutes or by court order (§938.396; §48.396).
2. Confidentiality of juvenile records are not applicable when “the confidential exchange of


information between the police and officials of the school attended by the juvenile or
other law enforcement or social welfare agencies or to juveniles, 10 years of age or older
who are subject to the jurisdiction of the court of criminal jurisdiction [adult court]
(§938.396(1); §48.396(1)).
a. Law enforcement agencies have discretion as to what records may be released to


school districts. Records related to alcohol, drugs, dangerous weapons or delinquent
acts may be disclosed to school administrators upon request. If not disclosed, the
school district may petition the court for access (§938.396(5)(a)).


3. A copy of a pupil’s attendance record must be provided to law enforcement personnel, if
the pupil is under investigation for truancy or for allegedly committing a criminal or


4 Arreola, 207 Wis. 2d at 513.
5 See Newspress, 199 Wis. 2d at 785-86
6 Arreola, 207 Wis. 2d at 514
7 Law Offices of Pangman & Assoc. v Zellmer, 163 Wis. 2d 1070, 1082-83, 473 N.W.2d 538 (Ct. App. 1991)
8 Law Offices of Pangman & Assoc. v. Stigler, 161 Wis. 2d 828, 840-41, 468 N.W.2d 784 (Ct. App. 1991)
9 State ex rel. Morke v Record Custodian, 159 Wis. 2d 722, 465 N.W.2d 235 (Ct. App. 1990)
10







10


delinquent act, which must be certified in writing by the agency. The agency also must
certify that further disclosure of the pupil’s attendance record is prohibited, except as
permitted under the Juvenile Justice Code (§118.125(2)(cg)).


c. Other records created by law enforcement personnel (not an exclusive list – taken from case
law only).
1. Criminal investigative reports. Documents created during a completed investigation


generally require disclosure, except for the following:
a. Juvenile records. (§§48.396(1), 938.396(1)). However, juvenile law enforcement


records that relate to weapons, drugs or sex offenses may be disclosed for limited
purposes to school officials or department of corrections officials (§§118.127,
938.396(2)(e)).


b. Sexual assault records. A balancing of public policy issues must be conducted to
determine whether records involving sexual assaults should be released (§938.396).


c. Electronic surveillance records. Any information gained through electronic
surveillance is exempt from disclosure until conclusion of the prosecution (§968.29).


d. Records from the district attorney’s files are exempt from disclosure until conclusion
of the prosecution.11


e. Privacy and reputational interests, as determined by application of the balancing test.
2. Log-in and booking records require disclosure unless a public policy interest outweighs


the interest in disclosure.12


3. Memo books. notes kept in an officer’s memo book for their personal use or recollection
may not be subject to disclosure (§19.32(2)).


G. Record Subject Notification or “Woznicki Notice”13


1. Notice to the subject of the record
The City is not required to notify the record subject prior to providing record access to a
requester, and the record subject is not entitled to judicial review of the City’s decision to provide
access, except as provided below (§19.356(1)):
a. For investigations into disciplinary matters involving an employee or a possible employment


related violation (§19.356(2)(a)(1)).
b. For records obtained by the City through a subpoena or search warrant (§19.356(2)(a)(2)).
c. A record prepared by an employer other than the City, if the record contains information


relating to an employee of that employer (unless authorized by the employee)
(§19.356(2)(a)(3)).
1. Record subjects that hold a local public office. If the record subject is an officer or


employee of the City holding a local public office, the City shall, before permitting
access and within 3 days after deciding to permit access, serve written notice, personally
or by certified mail to the record subject. The written notice shall briefly describe the
requested record and the rights of the record subject.
a. Within 5 days, the record subject may augment the record with written comments and


documentation selected by them and the augmented record shall then be released
(§19.356(9)(a) and (b)).


2. Other record subjects. The City shall serve written notice, personally or by certified mail,
of their decision to permit access to a record to the subject of the record within 3 days
after making the decision to permit access. The written notice shall briefly describe the
requested record and the rights of the record subject (§19.356(2)(a)).


11 Nichols v. Bennett, 199 Wis. 2d 268, 275 n.4, 544 N.W.2d 428 (1996)
12 Newspapers, Inc. v. Breier, 89 Wis. 2d 417, 279 N.W.2d 179 (1979)
13 202 Wis. 2d 178, 549 N.W. 2d 699 (1996)







11


a. Notice is not applicable in the following situations:
1. The City may provide an employee, an employee’s representative (to the extent


required under §103.13), or a recognized or certified collective bargaining
representative access to a record pertaining to the employee (§19.356(2)(b)).


2. Records produced for equal rights, discrimination or fair employment law
compliance purposes pursuant to subchapter II of chapter III, if provided by the
City having responsibility for those functions (§19.356(2)(c)).


b. A record subject may provide the City written notification of their intent to seek a
court order restraining the City from providing access to the requested record within
5 days after receipt of the City’s notice to permit access to the record (§19.356(3)).


c. A record subject may take action to seek a court order restraining the City from
providing access to the requested record within 10 days after receipt of the City’s
notice to permit access to the record. The record subject shall name the City as the
defendant (§19.356(4)).


d. The requester may intervene in the court action. If the requester does not intervene,
they will be notified of the results of the court proceedings (§19.356(4)).


e. If a written objection is not filed, the City must wait 12 days (not including Saturday,
Sunday, legal holidays, or the first day) before providing record access to the
requester (§19.356(5)).


f. If an objection is filed, the City must wait to release the record until a ruling is made
and/or until the period for appealing or petitioning for review expires, until a petition
for review is denied, or until the City receives written notice from the record subject
that an appeal or petition for review will not be filed (§19.356(5)).


g. The court may restrain the City from providing access to the requested record
(§19.356(6)), and shall issue a decision within 10 days after filing of the complaint
and proof of service of the complaint upon the City. A decision will be issued no
later than within 30 days upon completion of the filings (§19.356(7)).


H. Mandamus
For records (whole or part) withheld, or delayed access after a written request for disclosure is made,
a requester or the district attorney (on their behalf) may subject the City to mandamus action, asking a
court to order release of the record (§19.37(1)(a) and (b)).


I. Challenging the accuracy of records
1. The accuracy of a record containing an individual’s personally identifiable information may be


challenged by the individual or a person authorized by the individual if the individual is
authorized to inspect the record and they notify the authority in writing of the challenge.


2. The City shall either concur with the challenge and correct the information or deny the challenge
and notify the individual of the denial. The individual will then be allowed to file a brief
statement that explains the reasons for the disagreement with the disputed portion of the record.


3. The following records are not subject to challenge: any record transferred to an archival
depository or any record pertaining to an individual if a state statute or federal law governs
challenges to the accuracy of the record.


J. Record Destruction
1. A record may not be destroyed at any time after the receipt of a request for copy or inspection


until the request is granted or at least 60 days after the date the request was denied or 90 days
after the date the request was denied (if the requester is a committed or incarcerated person).







12


2. A record requested under §19.37 may not be destroyed until after a court order is issued and the
deadline for appealing that order has passed, or, if appealed, until after the court order hearing the
appeal is issued.


a. If the court order the production of any record and the order is not appealed, the record
may not be destroyed until after the request for inspection or copying is granted.


III. DEFINITIONS


A. Authority: Any of the following having custody of a record: a state or local office, elected
official, agency, board, commission, committee, council department or public body corporate and
politic created by constitution, law, ordinance, rule or order.


B. Electronic: Relating to technology having electrical, digital, magnetic, wireless, optical,
electromagnetic, or similar capabilities.


C. Electronic Format: Includes information created, generated, sent, communicated or stored in
electrical, digital, magnetic, optical, electromagnetic or similar technological form.


D. Electronic Signature: An electronic sound, symbol or process attached to or logically associated
with a record and executed or adopted by a person with the intent to sign the record.


E. Employee: Any individual who is employed by an authority, other than an individual holding
local public office or a state public office, or any individual who is employed by an employer
other than an authority.


F. Information System: A system for generating, sending, receiving, storing or otherwise
processing data.


G. Legal Custodian: An elected official is the legal custodian of their and the office records. A
chairperson of a committee of elected officials are the legal custodians of committee records. A
City must designate a custodian in one or more positions occupied by an officer or an employee
of the agency. Absent the designation, the City’s highest ranking officer and chief administrator
is the custodian.


H. Local Public Office: (1) An elective office of a local governmental unit; (2) a county
administrator or administrative coordinator or a city manager; (3) an appointive office or position
of a local governmental unit in which an individual serves for a specified term, except a position
limited to the exercise of ministerial action or a position filled by an independent contractor; (4)
an appointive office or position of a local government which is filled by the governing body of
the local government or the executive or administrative head of the local government and in
which the incumbent serves at the pleasure of the appointing authority, except a clerical position,
a position limited to the exercise of ministerial action or a position filled by an independent
contractor; (5) any appointive office or position of a local governmental unit in which an
individual serves as the head of a department, agency or division of the local governmental unit,
but does not include any office or position filled by a municipal employee.
Included, as noted in the amendment, are the offices of the police chief and fire chief, and
individuals who do not serve for a statutorily specified term, who may be removed for cause only,
and who are not appointed by the governing body. The intent of this note is to make clear that
those holding upper level government offices or who have broad discretionary authority may not
seek judicial review in order to prevent the release of records that name them.


I. Person authorized by the individual: (1) The parent, guardian or legal custodian of a child; (2)
the guardian of an individual adjudged incompetent; (3) the personal representative or spouse of
an individual who is deceased; or (4) any person authorized, in writing, by the individual to
exercise the rights granted under this section.







13


J. Personally Identifiable Information: Information that can be associated with a particular
individual through one or more identifiers or other information or circumstances.


K. Record Subject: An individual about whom personally identifiable information is contained in a
record.


L. Requester: Any person who requests inspection or copies of a records, except a committed or
incarcerated person, unless the person requests inspection or copies of a record that contains
specific references to that person or their minor children for whom they have been denied
physical placement, and the record is otherwise accessible to the person by law.





		R-93-2015-Open Records Request Policy.pdf

		3a-CIVMIC Open Records Policy Redlined.pdf

		3b-CIVMIC Open Records Policy Final.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group Daycare at 1425 E.
Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-94-2015 Date Introduced:


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on June 8, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group Daycare at
1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by
Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby
approved with the following conditions:


 The items in the staff review letter dated June 1, 2015 shall be met.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Gaskin CUP.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\06-08-15\Planning Materials\Gaskin Group Daycare CUP Memo- 060815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 27, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the June 8, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.


1. Meloniece Gaskin requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Group Daycare at
1425 E. Main Street.
This property has historically been used for a group daycare though since the daycare has been
out of operation for well over a year, a new conditional use permit is necessary. The
resolution, staff review and related materials are provided. A neighboring property owner has
expressed concern about the daycare children using the adjacent property as a playground. A
public hearing and recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval
contingent on the staff review letter dated June 1, 2015.







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 6-8-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 8, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna;
Eric Hohol; Pat O’Connor and Scott Truehl
Absent: Todd Krcma
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Bob Stoehr; Robert Jensen; Terry Johnson and Dave Eugster


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of May 11, 2015.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes of May 11, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 6 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the zoning ordinance amendments and resolution for Spanrie
Properties were approved.


4. Status of Developments.
Stacey gave an update regarding the status of current development.


5. Robert Jensen requests extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map
(CSM) approval to create an additional residential parcel adjacent to 3376 Quam
Drive, Town of Dunn.
Stacey explained the request is for an infill residential lot.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial land
division request contingent on the Town of Dunn and Dane County approval, 2nd by
O’Connor. Motion carried 6 - 0.


6. Meloniece Gaskin requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for a Group Daycare at
1425 E. Main Street.
Stacey explained the request and noted an inquiry was made by a neighboring property
owner about children using the adjacent property as a playground. Stacey stated that
children will be playing at an area designated at the Kegonsa School property.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/8/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 6-8-15.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street contingent on the
staff review letter dated June 1, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Bob Stoehr representing Milestone Senior Living requests site plan re-approval to
construct a 40 unit senior living complex at 2208 Lincoln Avenue.
Stacey explained that changes were made to the design of the building to make it easier for
framing including roof line changes.


Motion by Truehl to approve the amended site plan contingent on the staff review letter
dated May 27, 2015, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Terry Johnson requests site plan approval for a parking lot addition at Chalet
Veterinary Clinic, 1621 E. Main Street.
Stacey stated the request is for a small parking lot addition and the applicant is working to
meet the zoning requirements for landscaping.


Motion by O’Connor to approve the site plan for a parking lot addition at 1621 E. Main
Street contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2015, 2nd by Truehl. Motion
carried 6 - 0.


9. Request to amend zoning code sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and
Appendix C.
Stacey explained the proposed zoning code amendment is warranted because artisan uses


are not listed for any zoning district in the City while these types of uses are already in the
central business district.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning
ordinance amendment as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Future agenda items. Possible conditional use for dog daycare and Arnett Development.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:10 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 -
0.


Respectfully submitted,



mstacey

Highlight







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 8, 2015 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public
Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a
Conditional Use Permit Application by Meloniece Gaskin, for a proposed Group Daycare at 1425 E.
Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. According to Dane County records, the property at 1425 E. Main
Street is owned by Viking Vending LLC.


The property at 1425 E. Main Street is more fully described as:


Parcel number: 281/0511-092-0686-9


Legal Description: CHALET SUBDIVISION LOT 16
(This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 21, 2015 Hub
Published May 28, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Gaskin CUP Notice15.doc























CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


June 1, 2015
Meloniece Gaskin
915 Schumann Street
Sun Prairie, WI. 53590


Dear Ms. Gaskin:


I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use request to operate a Group Daycare at
1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 – application received 5/7/2015. As noted, additional
information may be required to be provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton is zoned PB – Planned Business. A Group
Daycare is permitted as a conditional use. The application and fees have been submitted for
conditional use review. The Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on June 8,
2015 and provide a recommendation to the Common Council. The Common Council will
likely review the conditional use request and potentially approve it with or without
conditions on June 23, 2015. You and/or your representative will need to attend the
Planning Commission meeting to answer questions. A meeting notice will be provided.


2. The Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map depicts this property as General Business
which is consistent with the zoning and proposed use.


3. A Group Daycare is described as follows: Description: Group day care centers are land uses in
which qualified persons provide child care services for nine or more children. Examples of such
land uses include day care centers and nursery schools. Such land uses shall not be located
within a residential building. Such land uses may be operated on a for-profit or a not for profit
basis. Such land uses may be operated in conjunction with another principal land use on the
same environs, such as a church, school, business, or civic organization. In such instances,
group day care centers are not considered as accessory uses and therefore require review as a
separate land use. Group Daycare operations are regulated by the State of Wisconsin.


4. The regulations related to a Group Daycare are as follows:
a. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .50 along all property


borders abutting residentially zoned property. There are no residentially zoned
properties adjacent to this property.


b. Property owner's permission is required as part of the conditional use permit
application. We have a copy of the lease.


5. The parking requirement for a Group Daycare is as follows: One space per five students, plus
one space for each employee on the largest work shift. A parking plan has been submitted.


6. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate required spaces. This is expected.







7. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


8. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. This is expected.


9. A permit is required prior to any signage place onsite. A detailed plan of the signage is
required.


10. State of Wisconsin approved building plans may be necessary prior to issuance of a building
permit for any interior remodeling but are not necessary to begin the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1425 e. main street\gaskin review letter 15.doc











 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


Parcel Number
House Number
CSM Text


Plat Labels
Tax Parcels


May 7, 2015


 


0 0.0085 0.0170.00425 mi


0 0.01 0.020.005 km


1:512


 





		R-94-2015-Gaskin CUP.pdf

		Gaskin Group Daycare CUP.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE 


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Recognizing and celebrating the 35


th
 Anniversary of the creation of WPPI Energy.  


 
Committee Action: 


 
7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-95-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 23, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, for more than 124 years, municipally owned, not-for profit Stoughton Utilities has 


provided the City of Stoughton with reliable, affordable electric power; customer-focused hometown 


service; significant local tax contributions; local jobs; local ownership; and local control of our 


community’s energy future; and  


 


WHEREAS, not-for-profit, member-owned, joint-action wholesale power supplier WPPI Energy was 


formed in 1980 to preserve and enhance the value of public power utilities such as Stoughton Utilities; 


and 


 


WHEREAS, together, WPPI Energy member communities have built a diverse, flexible, cost-effective 


long-term power supply portfolio; an array of more than 75 best-in-class utility and customer programs 


and services; and a proven track record of energy policy advocacy for the benefit of WPPI Energy 


member communities and their electric utility customers; 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has been a member-owner of WPPI Energy since 2002; and  


 


WHEREAS, together, the 51 member utilities of WPPI Energy serve more than 200,000 local homes 


and businesses in Wisconsin, Michigan and Iowa; and 


 


WHEREAS, WPPI Energy members enjoy shared strength by pooling their needs and expertise for a 


reliable, affordable power supply, access to technology, and cost-effective programs and services that 


would be difficult and expensive for any one community to accomplish alone;  


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin 


recognizes and celebrates the thirty-fifth anniversary of the creation of WPPI Energy, our community’s 


member-owned, joint-action municipal power supplier; and 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton will continue working to bring the benefits 


of joint action to local homes and businesses, just as it has since 2002, the year our community became a 


member-owner of WPPI Energy. 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 







 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
  







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, June 15, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor 
Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops, 


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 
Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E.  


 
Resolution Recognizing WPPI Energy For 35 Years Of Joint Action Service For Public 
Power Utilities:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Resolution recognizing WPPI Energy for 35 years of Joint Action service for Public Power 
Utilities.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the Resolution recognizing WPPI Energy for 35 years 
of Joint Action Service to public Power Utilities and recommend the adoption of the resolution 
to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 
0. 
  







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  June 9, 2015  


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Resolution Recognizing WPPI Energy For 35 Years Of Joint Action Service For Public 


Power Utilities. 


 


WPPI Energy was founded in 1980 to provide joint action services for Public Power Utilities.  


Stoughton Utilities became a member of WPPI Energy in 2002 and its customers continue to benefit 


from our membership.  Accordingly, it is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the 


resolution recognizing WPPI Energy for their service to Public Power Utilities for 35 years, and 


recommend the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Common Council for adoption on June 


23, 2015. 


 


Encl.      


 


cc: Sean O Grady 


Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 
 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue “Class A” Liquor licenses to Kwik Trip,
INC. D/B/A Kwik Trip # 738, located at 1231 E Main St and Kwik Trip # 739, located at 517 W Main
St.


Committee
Action:


Public Safety recommends denial 4-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-96-2015 Date Introduced: June 23, 2015


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received applications to issue “Class A” Liquor licenses to
Kwik Trip, INC. D/B/A Kwik Trip # 738, located at 1231 E Main St and Kwik Trip # 739, located at
517 W Main St, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 15, 2015 to consider the terms of the liquor
license application and recommends denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue “Class A” Liquor licenses to Kwik Trip, INC. D/B/A Kwik Trip
# 738, located at 1231 E Main St and Kwik Trip # 739, located at 517 W Main St.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







A ' 
A 


ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the license period beginning J u l y 1 20 15 ; 
ending Jime 30 


• Town of 
TOTHE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Village of 


• City of 
Dane 


County of Aldermanic Dist No. 


20 16 


CityofStoughton 


(if required by ordinance) 


Applicanf s Wl Ssllsrs PemiS No.: FEIN Number. 
4 5 6 0 0 0 0 2 8 7 6 1 4 0 3 3 9 - 1 0 3 6 3 6 5 


LICENSE REQUESTED • 
TYPE 


• Class A beer 
FEE 


S 
• Class B beer s 
• Class C wine s 
iZl Class A liquor s .'^^><o 
• Class B liquor $ 


• Reserve Class B liquor s 
CI Class B (wine only) winery $ 


Publication fee s 
TOTAL FEE 5 


2. Inc . 


1. The named • INDIVIDUAL • PARTNERSHIP • LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
m CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage Iic6nse(s) checked above. 


Name (Individual/partners give last name,.first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): ^ Kwik Trip, 
1626 Oak St. , P.O. Box 2107, Da Crosse, WI 54602-2107 
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completer! and attached to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager arid agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


Title Name Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 
President/Member Pres. Donald P. Zietlow 2802 Bergamot P i . Onalaska, WI S4650 
Vice President/Member . 
Secretary/Member. 
Treasurer/Member, 
Agent • 


Sec. Steven D. Zietlow M2448 Three Town Rd. La Crosse, WI 54601 


Agent Sarah Eileen Pierce 1128 N Dailman Rd, Edgerton, WI 58334 


Directors/Managers Donald P. Zietlow and Steven D. Zietlow 
3. IradeName^ KWIKTRIP739 Business Phone Number 


Post Office. & Zip Code • . AddressofPremisesK Sl^WMalnSt ' " „ : : : _ V : » . Stoughton 53589 


5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporaf lon/llmifed liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 
training course for this license period? • Yes 


6. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 
7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes 
8. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: insert state Wisconsin and date 10/07/64 of registration. 


(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes 
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin?. P. I .? .?.n.9.'.9.s . .1.." s t g yes 
(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5,6, 7 and 8 above.) 


9. Premises descn'ption: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters used, for the sales seiJsg|.g¥8f^p | j f le*f|?K^t^iB!<i^|f gflS^^^^ sales 
may be sold and stored only on the premises descnbed.) .^^^^^^^ ° . . . 


10. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):. 


1 3 No 
3 No 
3 No 


3 No 


• No 


11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of 'ifiuorjjj^ij^ipn£)^_(gg^^^^^^r? „ H Yes 
(b) It yes, under what name was license issued? 


• No 


12. Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TIB form 5630.5) 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] 0 Yes • No 


13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 
[phone (608) 266-2776] 0 Yes • No 


14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?.. 0 Yes • No 
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above quesfions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the righte and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), If granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partneishlp applicant must sign; corporate Dfflcer(s), members/managers of Limited Liabilily Companies must sign.) Any lack of 


Data received and f i led^ 11 o j i - - ^ 
with municipal clerk 


Data reported to council/board Bate^pmvididpilics^lssued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-10B{f?.4-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

    







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to wunidpal clerk. 


IndwIduarsFuBName (pSsasepiinl) (Jasfnanje? (S^slname) (noddlename) 


Pierce Sarah Eileen 
HamsAddress (street/roule) 


1128 N. Dailman Rd. 
Post Office 


Edgerton 
City stale 


WI 
Zip Cede 


53534 


Home Phone Number 


608/728-4246 


Age 


34 


DateofSiith 


S/11/80 


Place of Bittti 


Edgerton. WI 


The above named individual provides the foHowirig information as a person who is (check one): 


[D Afi^iying for an alcohoi beverage iicense as an individual. 


• A member of a partnership which is making appiicattor! for an alcohoi beverage license. 
^ Agent o{ Kwik Trip, Inc. 


(NameotCorparallon. UimtadUsbXy Company or MatpmiatganizBthni (OtPceodilreolodMeinber/ldanagatfAgent) 


Which is making application for an alcohol beverage licerise. 


The above named individual prowdes the following infonnation to the licensing authority: 
t.-Xiow long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this dale? Since 2000 


/z. iteve you ever been convicted of any ofenses (other than traSic unrelated to alcohoi beverages) for 
\n of any federal laws, any lAfisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? Q Yes 
if yes, give law or ordinance vIolatBd. toal court, trial date and penalty imposed, end/or date, description and 


; of chaiges pending. (It more mom is needed, condnue on reverse side of this form.) 


No 


Are charges for any offenses presenfiy pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 
for violaSon of any fadarai laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of oteer states or ordinances of any cour% or 
municipality? QYes [VN 
If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


No 


4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 
oiganizatlon or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage Hcense or permit? QYes 
if yes, idsnSfy. 


(Name. Uoatlon and Typo afUoense/PeimSj 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a limHad liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer peimil, 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit In the State of Wisconsin? Q Yes {TJIlo 
ifyes.ldenfify. H,» 


^ ^ ^ ^ ^ iMmfssate Ucenaee or Permittee) (Addiess By City and Coimty) 


6. Named indlwduai must list In chronological order last two employers. 
Employsra Name 


Janesville Country Club 
Empioyei'sAfKlrBss 


Memorial Ave., Janesville, WI 
Employed Fram 


9/04 
To 


11/07 


WOTfdcare ^"""2^02'°"' 
To 


7/04 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing appilcafion; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers In each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned fiirther understands that any iicense issued contraiy to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection wife this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


Z dayol ,AV»7 ..20 


My commission expires [f'^l f2^K(i 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


Piinledon 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin DeperPnent of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

  



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    







SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the off icer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. ^ 


LJ"^""^ CityofStoughton 
To the governing body of: [_| Village of County of 


Dane 


0' •City 
Kwik Trip, Inc. The undersigned duly authorized officer(s}/members/managers of 


(registered name al axporaftonfoiganisaleon or limited liability company) 


a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 


Kwik Trip 739 


located at. 


appoints . 


(fratfe name) 


517 W. Main S t , Stoughton, W l 53589 


Sarah E . Pierce 


(name or appointed agent) 


11028 N. Dailman Rd., Edgerton, WI 53534 


fftoms eddiBss of eppointed agent) 


to act for the corporation/organfeatlon/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 
organization/ilmitedliability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for ar>y other location in Wisconsin? 


n Yes BAIO If so. indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies). 


Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? Q Yes 


How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 


Place of residence last year 11028 N. Dailman Rd., Edgerton, WI 53534 


Since 2000 


ACCEPTANCE iGENT 


I,. Sarah E . Pierce ., hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 
(print/type agenfs name) 


corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol 
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company. 


11028 N. Dailman l^l!fEdge1rton, WI S3S34 


6 - n - l 3 
(date) 


Agenfs age_ 34 


Date of birth 
S/11/80 


(home eddress of agent) 


APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 


I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, record and/eputation are satisf5Pjpry/anjpj7hav^.po objection to the agent appointed. 


Approved on 


, record andJi 


V (dite) 
/J" by 


(signatuFB of proper tocat official 
Title 


AT-104 m 4 OS} Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

 











ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
~SubmWf6'fmmieipal clerk. 


For the license period beginning J u l y 1 20 15 ; 
ending June 30 


• Town of 
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Village of 


• City of 


County of Aldermanic Dist No. 


20 16 


CityofStoughton 


(if required by ordinance) 


Applicanrs Wl Seller's Pemiit No.: FEIN Number 
456000028761403 3 9 - 1 0 3 6 3 6 5 


LICENSE REQUESTED ^ 


TYPE 


• Class A beer 
F E E 


s 


• Class B beer s 


• Class C wine $ 
1 2 Class A liquor S ^^tO 


• Class B liquor $ 


n Reserve Class B liquor 
s 


• Class B (wine only) winery $ 
Publication fee s P2O 


TOTAL F E E S r 5 S Z ? 


1. The named •INDIVIDUAL •PARTNERSHIP • LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
0 CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION -


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 


2. Name (individual/partners give last name,.firsf, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): h Kwik Trip, Inc . 
1626 Oak St:., P.O. Box 2107, La Crosse, WI 54602-2107 
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


Title Name Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 
President/Member Pres. Donald P. Zietlow 2802 Bergamot P i . Onalaska, WI 54650 
Vice President/Member. 
Secretary/Member 
Treasurer/Member 
Agent • 


Sec. Steven D. Zietlow N2448 Three Town Rd. La Crosse, WI 54601 


Agent Nichole Marie Genthe 106 Market St, Brooklyn, Wl 53521 


Directors/Managers Donald P. Zietlow and Steven D. Zietlow 
Trade Name • KWIK TRIP 738 


1231E Main St 
Business Phone Number 
Post Office.&Zip Code • 


608/873-4599 
Stoughton 53589 4. Address of Premises •. I 


5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 
training course for this license period? • Yes 


6. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the narhed appiicant? •Yes 
7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? •Yes 
8. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state Wisconsin and date 10/07/64 of registration. 


(b) is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes 
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin?. P. \? .e©. .f.n 9.'. 9.s. © . 4 . © t. 0 Yes 
(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of tfi/s form every YES answer in sections 5,6, 7 and 8 above.) 


9. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, s 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) / 


10. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):, 


0 No 
• No 
0 No 


0 No 


• No 


iind sales 
counter 


11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor|^^]^||j8nj^e_^tJk;|n|e êar? ^ 0 Yes 
(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? 


• No 


12. Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] 0 Yes •No 


13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 
[phone (608) 266-2776] 0 Yes •No 


14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?.. 0 Yes •No 
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the righte and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, m\[ not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicanis and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during Inspection will be deemed a refusal to perrnit inspecSon. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for revocafion of this license. 


SUBSCRIBED Al 


Date received and f i l e l ^ 
with municipal clerk 


1^1 Date reported to council/boaid O ^ e ^ l P v ^ ^ i ^ i ^ r f 
'llv., . . .yO--


Signature of Cleitr / Depu^ Cledt 


Date license granted ' 1 Date license issued License nuiti'bW-SSued 


Signature of Cleitr / Depu^ Cledt 


AT-10S(R.4-15) Wisconsin rsepartment cf Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

    







SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or Intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. The follovwng questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the off icer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. ^ ^ ^ 


City of Stoughton Dane 
County of To the governing body of: 


• Town 


• Village 


0'city 


of 


The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of. Kwik Trip, Inc. 
(registered name at corporatiortforganizetion or limAed liability company) 


a corporation/organization or limited liability company maldng application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 


Kwik Trip 738 


located at. 


(trade name) 


1231 E . Main St., Stoughton, WI 53589 


appoints 
Nichole M. Genthe 


(neme of appointed agent) 


106 Market St., Brooklyn, WI 53521 
(home address of appointed agent) 


to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 


• Yes W^o If so, indicate ttie corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies). 


Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? • Yes Q-PJo^ 


How long immediately prior to maldng this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 


Place of residence last year 106 Market S t , Brookiyn, W I 53521 


For: 


By: 


And: 


Ail my life 


Kwik Trip, Inc. 


ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 


Nichole M. Genthe ., hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 
(print/type agent's name) 


corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol 
ises for the corporation/organlzation/iimited liability company. 


^ ( d a t e ) 
Agent's age 30 


Date of birth 
11/1/1984 


(borne address of agent) 


APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 


I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, record and reputation are sabjfe5cto/-y an^ I have^o objection to the agent appointed. 


Approved on Title 
(iignature of proper local official) 


AT-104 IB . 4-00) Wisconsin Departnseni of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


IndivMuars Fua Name (piBasep nnQ ffastnatsa) fmlddfename; 


Genthe Nichole Marie 
KomeAddresa (slrs^wule) 


106 Market St 
PosS Office 


Brooklyn 
City state 


Wl 
zip Code 


53521 


Home Phone NumSer Age OeteofSirth Piaoe of Birth 


608/732-6515 30 11/1/84 Dubuque, lA 


The above named individual provides the follQWing information as a person who is fcftecfe one): 


• Applying for an alcohol beverage llcerise as an Indivkiual 


• A memberof a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage iicense. 


g Agent of Kwik Trip, Inc. 
(Name of Carpaialloo, limited UsbSily Company or JVoRp/ofS OigMzeUos} 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage iicense. 


The above named individual provides the following informatibn to the licensing authority: 
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wiscorisin prior to this date? 


All my life 


/zTTtave you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than trafTio unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 
\^ySrioiafion of any federal laws, arty lAfisoonsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county ^ 


or municipality? D V e s ^ ^ N o 
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, Mai court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
status of charges pending. (HmQis morn is needed, ocmtimte on reveise side of this Umt.) 


iprre chaiges fer any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 
for viotaBon of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any lavrs of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipality? DYes ^ N o 
If yes. describe states of charges pending, 


4, Do you hold, are you making appiicaBon for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonpraflt 
oiganizatlon or memberAnanager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other aicoho! ^ 
beverage license or permit? Q Y e s H N o 
If yes, idenfity. 


6. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale .liquor, manufadurer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? Q Yes 
If yes, Idenfify. . • 


j^g,ga gf iifg^g^g useesae or Pamlltee) (Address 8y City and Coamy} 


Q. Named individual must list in eteronological order last two employers. 
Emplayers Name 


Thompson's SuperValu Foods 
EmployoCsArtdress 


312 Main St, Cuba City, Wl 53807 
Emplayeti Fram 


4/01 
To 


4/05 
6mpIoyei*s Name EoipIoyei'sAilrtress EmpSoyesI Fram To 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in eadi Instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands Mat any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the appiicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this appiicaBon. 


____„.,i..Subse!ibed and swom to before me 


Nottiry Public ws » ^ day of ̂ ^ ^ t - - j 20 
!77 


liSy commission expires 


PuMIe) 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) (-t>,j(r,jrH P/^e-


. l ^Genthe 
PrintorfQD 


yyssconsfn DepartniBnt of Rewenua 



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

    







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal cleiit Wl Dr. Lie. # Z340-7847-0386-06 
foEfiviciuars Fan Name (piBSse piint) (fsstaame) 


Zietlow 
(Ststasmei 


Steven 
(niiSiSe naiae) 


Donald 
HoRiB Ad tess fsSEESfooiie; 


N2448 Three Town Rd. 
Fkist Office 


La Crosse 
SfaSe 


Wl 
Zip Code 


54601 


608/787-5842 
Age 


44 
Date of Birth 


10/26/1970 
Place of Sfrtii 


La Crosse, Wl 


The above named indivlduaf prowdes the following infotmafion as a person who is fcftecft one): 


• Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual 


• A member of a paitneiship which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


Xi Secretary of Kwik Trip, Inc. 
fftfaise of CojporaffoB. Uaiitect Uabnily Cosipsny or Nonpros OfganSzeUon) 


which is maWng appRcation for an alcohoi beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the following information to Me licensing authofity. 
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? Ail my life. 


Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to aicohol beverages) for 
violation of any federal laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 
ormunidpality? DYes No 
If yes, give law or ordirrance woiated, hiai court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
states of charges pending, (if more room is needed, ooniSmse on reverse side of this fyrm.) 


3. Ate charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other Man traffic unrelated to ^cohol beverages) 
for vioiaSon of any federal laws, any Wsconsin iaws, any laws of other stetes or ordinances of any county or 
municlpaOty? QYes El No 
if yes, describe stetes of charges pending. ^ 


4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you art offica; director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 
organization or mranber/manager/agent of a limited iiabliity company holding or appiyrng for any other aicoho! 
beverage Iicense or permit? • Yes B No 
If yes, identity. 


(Hams. Uxalion and Type alUasnsa/Panait) 


Do you hold and/of are you an otffcer, director, stockholder, agent or emi^oye of arty person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a Hmited RabBsty company holding or applying for a whoiesale beer permit, 
breweiyferinery permit or wholesale liquor, manutarturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? Q Ves 
if yes, identify. . • ' • 


(fifa-se of nholeaalB Ucaasee or Petmmeai 


Named indiwdual must list in dtronologic^ order last two employers. 


gNo 


(fiddiass By CSty and Ooasty) 


Employers Name 


Kwik Trip, Inc. 
Baployars Address 


1626 Oak St, La Crosse, Wl 54601 
Employed From 


7/11/1994 
To 


Present 
EmpSoyers Name Empioyers Address SmpSoyed From To 


TTte undersigned, being first duiy swom on oath, deposes and says thai he/she is foe person named in the foregdng applicaSon; Mat 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that Me answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned forMer undemtartds Mat any iicense issued contraiy to Chapter 125 of Me Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penaBy of state iaw, the appiicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection wiM Mis application. 


Subscribed^^swom to before me 


Mis /^/d&vol 


(ClerHiWoSaiy Public) 


RHy ccxnmisslQrr e>q3i[es 


AT-10SCR-S-11) 


tpp\-f-^ • -r 


WiseoiKin Dsparfmem of Revsnaa 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

  



lkropf

Text Box

    







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal eierk. Wl Dr. Lie. #Z340-1953-4444-01 
indiw'duars Fiffi Name (plBSsefmnQ fastnaniB) (Stslnatnei (irJcSiSanani^ 


Zietlow Donald Paul 
Home Adiirass Cs&eeSioafe; 


2802 Bergamot PI. 


Post Office 


Onalas ka 


Sfefe 


Wl 


Zip Code 


54650 
Home Phone N u n t e 


608/779-0469 
Age 


80 
D a s of Birth 


12/4/1934 
PiaseofBlffii 


Chaseburg, Wl 
The above named individual provides the following infonnatfon as a person who is (check one): 


n Applying for an alcohol beverage license as m individuaL 


Q A member of a parfnership whidt is making appncation for an doohol beverage iicense. 
|f] President of Kwik Trip, Inc. 


fWsraeofCoiporaSoB, t/raiSsdijafiflihrCofflpsnyorNonproStOfsantJSffofS 


which is maidng appRcation for an atcohot beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the foRowing information to Me Rcensing authority; 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wsconsin prior to this dais? 


Z 


All my life. 


3. 


Have you ever been convicted of any otfeises (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin iaws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 
ormunicipaRty? BVes Q No 
If yes, give iaw or ordinance vioiated. Ma! court, trial date and penalty imposed, andfor date, description and 
status of charges pending, (if more eaom is needed. conSnue on revere side of this form.) 
Please see reverse 


Are charges for arry offenses prasentiy pending against you (other than traffic unieiated to aicoho! beverages) 
for -viaiabon of any federal lavis, any Wisconsin iaws, any lavsra of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipafity? Q Yes H No 
if yes, describe M^s of charges pencffng. 
Do you hold, are you making applicaSon for or are you ar? officer, dsector or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 
organization or m^nber/manager/agent of a limited li^flity cranpany holding or applying for any other alcohol 
bsvemge license or permit? D Yes Q No 
If yes, identity, 


(NaiBS, Uaation ana Type afLisesse/Peaaitj 


Do you hold and/or are you an otficer, director, stockholder, ^ent or emrrfoye of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a Rmlfed RabBity company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit 
brevsreryAirinery permit or whoiesale liquor, manutacturer or rectifier permit In the State of Wisconsin? Q Yes 
lfyes,Mentity . • " • 


EiNo 


(AefrtfEss By Oty sad County} 


6. Named indhridual must list m chronological order last two empioyeis. 
Employers I4ame 


Kwik Trip, Inc. 
Employers Atldrass 


1626 Oak S t , La Crosse, Wl 54601 
Employed From 


9/1/89 
To 


Present 
EKifrfoyers Name 


Gateway Foods 
ED?iioyers Address 


La Crosse, Wl 
Employed From 


1963 
To 


1989 


The undersigned, being first duty swom on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the p^son named in Me foregoing application; that 
the appficant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned forther understands that any iicense issued contraiy to <Mapfer 125 of Me Wisooasin Statiites shaG be void, and under 
penalty of state law. Me applicant may be prosecuted for submrtti'ng false statements and affidavits in connection vwM Mis application. 


Subscribed and swom to before me 


Mis of 1 


tiSy commission ©qjires 


AT-103 {R. 8.11) 


r̂ imedon 
Reqrded Paper 


Wsconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

  



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

  



lkropf

Text Box

   







3 


I r PRODUCT LAYOUT 


CONVENIENCE STORE #738 
MERCHANDISING 


1231 EAST MAIN 
STOUGHTON, Wl 





		R-96-2015-Kwik Trip Class A Liquor Application.pdf

		2-Kwik Trips- Class Liquor Applications.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the
Coffee Break Festival.


Committee Action: Public Safety approved 4-0


File Number: R-97-2015 Date Introduced: June 23, 2015


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce
for the Coffee Break Festival.


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 15, 2015 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and the Special Event License, and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and
Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of
Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE 
APPLICATION 


F E E : $30.00 


I. APPLtCANT 
Name Address 


rr. ORGANIZATION 
Name Address 


Home Telephone # 


Telephone* 


Work Telephone # 


^73-77/a 


III. EVENT 
Type of event 


P Outdoor Indoor 


Name of Event 


• Parade 


Date and time 


F r o m / ? t / ^ . f 5 ' "^^M 


Location 


VVill there be any activity taking place that involves music, amplifiers, loudspeakers, etc? 


Yes (attach additional sheet with description and times of activities) No 


L cense applying for: $10.00 individually or for both 


Temporary Class "B" beer b ^ Temporary Class "B" wine 


Persons proposed to sell fermented malt beverages and/or wine (attach additional sheet if necessary) 
Name Address Priorrelevantexperience(s) . 


V 


ATTACH: A sketch showing the layout for handling fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 
A copy of the application or l icense of each person(s) who will be holding the beverage operator's l icense 


who requires the supervision of the sale of fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 
A list of adjacent property owners and a copy of the form used to notify them of the event, (outdoor event oniy) 


_, agree to promptly pay the City for the City's 


(appiicant) 


charges incurred either in regulating this license or remedying any unsatisfactory post-event maintenance 
by t j i e a b ^ named person or organization as required. 


Signature Date 


Cffife\Users\[BatAiftiiata\Local\Microsoft\Wmak^ FiBe\i;^^r6tiidtook\NOYCQFHE\Special 
Event Permit Form 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      







APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS " B ' T C L A S S B" RETAILER'S LICENSE 


See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions. 


FEE $ / ^ -^^ pA. \J>\\0V'^ Application D a t e > C l ^ g ^ ^ / 7 ~ 


• Town • Village City of '^^fM k '/t>/3 County of ^X^C^ ^ ^ 


The named organization applies for: (check approphateWxtes).) 


^ A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats. 


^ A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats. 


beginning Mp^lMTFA.JOIC^nd. ending agrees 
juiatlons (statej federal o/locai) affecting the s a l ^ f fermented malt beverages 


at the premises described below during a special event 
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regui; 
and/or wine if the license is granted. 


1. ORGANIZATION/c/;ec/< appropnafe i)0)fj 1̂  Bona fide Club • Church •Lodge/Society G Veteran's Organization • Fair Association LTION/c/;ect< appropriafe i)0)fj [)g Bona fide Club L J Church U Lodge/Soc 


(a) N a m e ^ < r 7 f ) / / ^ ^ l b K l (Ah^jrVyUcA d-f ^h^T)/HcrC^ 


O n Town n Vlllaq 


(b) Address 


^^"^''^ ,a V ^ . . ^ ^^^^ ^ ^.^^^ ^^.^^ 
(c) Date organized / / / ~7 


(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation 
(e) if the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this 


box: • 


(f) Names and addresses of ail officers. /? / / 


President UoC^xr fur^efK ~J^[ BcAS^Uh^^-j ^'pt/f/f/i^^fA// ^ 


(g) Name and address of rnanaqetL^rpei^on In c h a ^ ^ /^/o k'McK S^^Q ' / l y y ^f^C(k lame and address of managecor person in chargs ot attair: / Q IQ (r^^ ^ _) icycK / 


ATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER^AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD: 2. LOCATION 


(a) Street number 


(b) Lot Block 


(c) Do premises occupy ail or part of building? 


(d) if part of building, describe fully ail premises covered under this appiicaticn, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to 
cover. 


3. NAME OF EVENT ^ / <- , I 


(a) List name of the event C t f T X g . g . /y/PO^K f^'^ I 


(b) Dates of event / j ^ ^ y , < r 3 0 / ^ 


DECLARATION 


The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this appiicaticn 
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. 


O f f i c e ^ 


Officer. 


Date Filed with Clerk 


S(gnarure/da(e) 


Date Reported 1 
to CouncN_g&«o, 


Signature/date) 


lOard 


Date Granted by Council 


AT-315(R.5-11) 


License No. 
Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

        







ACCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DDfYYYY) 


6/9/2015 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED-
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 


IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 


P R O D U C E R 


R S S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


N A M E * K a t r i n a Hudson P R O D U C E R 


R S S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


TATNI P « V (608) 873-9258 Nol: <«<'8. B73-3395 


P R O D U C E R 


R S S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


Ii5nf!bsc.katrina@rs-ins. com 


P R O D U C E R 


R S S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


I N S U R E R ( S ) A F F O R D I N G C O V E R A G E NAICH 


P R O D U C E R 


R S S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 I N S U R E R A A c u i t y 14184 
I N S U R E D 


Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON WI 53589 


I N S U R E R B I N S U R E D 


Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON WI 53589 


I N S U R E R C 


I N S U R E D 


Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON WI 53589 


I N S U R E R D 


I N S U R E D 


Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON WI 53589 


I N S U R E R E 


I N S U R E D 


Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON WI 53589 I N S U R E R F 


COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL151703595 REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 


INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE 


GENERAL LIABILITY 


COMMERCIAL G E N E R A L LIABILITY 


CLAIMS-MADE 


X 


X O C C U R 


GEN'L A G G R E G A T E LIMIT APPLIES PER; 


POLICY 
PRO
JECT LOG 


K38702 


POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 


9 / 1 / 2 0 1 4 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 


EACH O C C U R R E N C E 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence! 


MED EXP (Any one person) 


PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 


GENERAL A G G R E G A T E 


PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
lEa accident) 


1,000,000 
100,000 


5,000 
1,000,000 
2,000,000 
2,000,000 


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 1,000,000 
ANY AUTO 
ALL OWNED 
AUTOS 


HIRED AUTOS 


BODILY INJURY (Per person) 


S C H E D U L E D 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 


K38702 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 4 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 


PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) 


Underinsored motorist Bl spill 100,000 


X 


UMBRELLA LIAB 


EXCESS LIAB 


OED 


O C C U R 


GlAI MS-MADE 


EACH O C C U R R E N C E 1,000,000 
A G G R E G A T E 1,000,000 


RETENTIONS K38702 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 4 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 


W C STATU- I fOTi+ 
TORY LIMITS I I ER 


WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y / N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION O F OPERATIONS below 


N ; A 
E.L, EACH ACCIDENT 


K38702 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 4 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 
100,000 


E.L. D ISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 100,000 
E.L. D ISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500,000 


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, It more space is required) 
C i t y of Stoughton i s l i s t e d as an add i t iona l insured on General L i a b i l i t y 
1. ) Event Ju ly 18th, 2015 


Corn-O-Kubbia a t V i rg i n Lakes, Stoughton WI. 
2. ) Even August 15th, 2015 


Coffee Breakfast 
Mandt Park, Stoughton WI. 


CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 


C i t y o f Stoughton 
381 E . Main S t 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE C A N C E L L E D B E F O R E 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL B E DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 


Mark Rostowfske 


ACORD 25 (2010/05) 
I N S 0 2 5 r ? n i n n f i i ni 


© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPOFIATION. All rights reserved. 
T h A A O O P n n a r r i A anH Imnr, a ro ran ia toroH mar i ra r»f A C n p n 







C = [>offy Gatlte ^ ' 


: 1 
I I 


* Paths 


To Mnin Pt 







s
e
 
n
o
t
e
 


t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
.
t
e
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
a
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
w
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
M
a
n
d
t
 
P
a
r
k
 
B
i
^
e
b
a
l
l
 
d
i
a
m
o
n
d
.
 
A
b
o
,
 
A
*
 
1
 
m
i
t
e
 
m
n
 
w
f
f
l
 


_
 
_me


 
u
m
e
 
m
 
t
h
e
 
5
k
 
r
u
n
.
 
T
h
e
 
1
 
m
i
t
e
 
r
u
n
 
w
i
U
f
o
U
o
w
 
A
e
m
m
e
 
c
o
u
t
t
e
 
a
,
 
A
e
^
m
.
 
b
u
T
w
^
^
^
^
 


^
^


^
^


^
^
 


a
n
d
 
r
e
t
u
r
n
 
t
o
 
A
e
 
f
i
n
b
h
 
i
i
n
e
.
 
M
.
A
e
r
s
/
A
m
s
 
o
n
 
A
e
 
r
«
»
 
e
o
u
m
e
 
w
i
l
l


 
Z


,T
t 







Amplified Sound at Coffee Break Festival 
August 15, 2015 


A DJ wil l be used from 9am to 3:30pm. Announcements wil l be made 
throughout the day. The DJ booth Is In the middle of the park, away from 
housing structures. 


Beer Tent Set-up at Coffee Break 
August 15, 2015 


Beer wi l l be sold from 9am to 4pm. 


A tent wi l l be set up with 2 rows of snow fencing, six feet apart. A licensed 
bartender wi l l be In the tent at all times. A wrist band wi l l be given to those 
who have been carded. People wil l be allowed to take the beverages 





		R-97-2015-Temp Liquor License- Coffee Break Festival.pdf

		4-Coffee Break Special Event & Temp Liq App.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Special Event License to the
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia.


Committee Action: Public Safety approved 4-0


File Number: R-98-2015 Date Introduced: June 23, 2015


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Special Event License
to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia.


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 15, 2015 to consider the terms of the
Application for the Special Event License, and recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the
City of Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of
Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







C I T Y O F S T O U G H T O N 


S P E C I A L E V E N T L I C E N S E 


A P P L I C A T I O N 


F E E : $ 3 0 . 0 0 


L A P P L I C A N T 
Name Address Home Telephone # 


^7 "7 9^^<7 


Work Telephone # 


tl3-79l9^ 
I L O R G A N I Z A T I O N 


0 / / 0/(pCs 


Name Address Telephone # 


713-7?/^ 


III. E V E N T 73:3r^"~^-^\ 


Type of event 


Outdoor n Indoor CH Parade 


Name of Event 


Date and time 


From 


Location 


/ i r ^ ] i ^ ^^A7 
VVill there be any activity taliting place that involves music, amplifiers, loudspeakers, etc? 


Yes (attach additional sheet with description and times of activities) No 


cense applying for: $10.00 individually or for both 


Temporary Class "B" beer Temporary Class "B" wine 


Persons proposed to sell fermented malt beverag/5s and/or wine (attach additional sheet if necessary) 
Name Address Prior relevant experience(s) 


ATTACH: A sketch showing the layout for handling fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 
A copy of the application or license of each person(s) who will be holding the beverage operator's license 


who requires the supervision of the sale of fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 
A list of adjacent property owners and a copy of the form used to notify them of the event, (outdoor event only) 


agree to promptly pay the City for the City's 
(applicant) 


charges incurred either in regulating this license or remedying any unsatisfactory post-event maintenance 
by the above named person or oroanization as required. 


^- 9 - / 5 
jignature Date 


Offi(fe\Users\CBatAiRaiata\Local\Microsoft\Wtrak^ Internet Filge\iS(i|rtt^rtihdtook\NQYOQFHE\Specia[ 
Event Permit Form 



lkropf

Text Box

        



lkropf

Text Box

       







aChamber 


' of Commerce M m 


o u a h t o n TM 


' ISCONSIN 532 East Mam Street • Stoughton, Wl 53589 Ph: (608) 873-7912 • Tf: (888) 873-7912 • Fx: (608) 873-7743 


Email: stoughtonmstoughtonwi com • Web: www.stoughtonwi.com 


June 22, 2015 


Hello Neighbor of Virgin Lake Park! 


I am writing to let you know about an event happening at Virgin Lake Park 
on Saturday, July 18,2015. 


The Com-O-Kubbia Tournament wil l be held at Virgin Lake Park this year. 
Com-O-Kubbia participants play either Comhole (bags) or Kubb (a 
Scandinavian yard game). This is the second year of the tournament, which 
is hosted by the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. Last year we had about 
80 people at the event, and we expect it to grow some this year. 


Registration begins at 8 am and the games may last until 7pm, but wil l likely 
he done before 5pm. 


I f you have any questions about the tournament (or are interesting in 
playing), please call me at the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, 873-7912. 
We welcome you to come and check it out! / 


Laura Trotter 
Visitor Services Coordinator 
Stoughton Chamber of commerce 


Have a great day. 







street City, State, Zip 
1801 Roby Road Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1808 Roby Road Stoughton, Wl 53589 
2000 Roby Road Stoughton, Wl 53589 
2008 Roby Road Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1017 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1009 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1001 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
933 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
925 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
917 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
909 Virgin Lake Dr. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1100 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1008 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1000 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
924 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
916 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
916 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
908 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
900 Kings Lynn Rd. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1810 Chapin Ct. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1820 Chapin Ct. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1828 Chapin Ct. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1836 Chapin Ct. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1844 Chapin Ct. Stoughton, Wl 53589 
1849 Chapin Ct. Stoughton, Wl 53589 







ACORCf CERTIF ICATE OF L I A B I L I T Y INSURANCE 
DATE (MM/DOmfYY) 


6/9/2015 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 


IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementls). 


PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton Wl 53589 


NAME^Katrina Hudson PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton Wl 53589 


K P « , . (608)873-9258 rA*ANol:(M8) 873-3395 
PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton Wl 53589 


ADDRESS-'̂ ^̂ -̂ ^̂ ^̂  "̂ "̂ ^ • 


PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton Wl 53589 


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC« 


PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 
1520 Vernon S t r e e t 
P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton Wl 53589 INSURER A A c u i t y I 4 I 8 4 
INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589 


INSURER B : INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589 


INSURER C : 
INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589 


INSURER D: 


INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589 


INSURER E: 


INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce I n c 
532 E MAIN ST 
532 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589 INSURER F : 
C O V E R A G E S C E R T I F I C A T E NUMBER:CL151703595 REVISION NUMBER: 


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 


INSR 
JJS. TYPE OF INSURANCE 


GENERAL UABIUTY 


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 


CLAIMS-MADE X I OCCUR 


GEN-L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 


POLICY I I JFCT" I I LOG 


K38702 


POLICY NUMBER Wj(?l'W4̂ jjlirft)'W4̂ :''̂ l UMITS 


9 /1 /2014 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 


EACH O C C U R R E N C E 
DAMAGE TO R E N t E D 
P R E M I S E S (Ea occurrence^ 


MED EXP (Any one person) 


PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 


G E N E R A L A G G R E G A T E 


PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accidentl 


1,000,000 
100,000 


5,000 
1,000,000 
2,000,000 
2,000,000 


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 1,000,000 
ANY AUTO 
ALL OWNED 
AUTOS 


HIRED AUTOS 


BODILY INJURY (Per person) 


S C H E D U L E D 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 


K38702 9 /1 /2014 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 


P R O P E R T Y DAMAGE 
(Per accidentl 


Underinsured motcfist 81 split 100,000 
UMBRELLA LIAB 


EXCESS LIAB 


DED 


O C C U R 


CLAIMS-MADE 


EACH O C C U R R E N C E 1,000,000 


AGGREGATE 1 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 


RETENTION S K38702 9 /1 /2014 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 


WO STATU-
TORY LIMITS 


OTH: 
ER 


WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 


SC38702 9 /1 /2014 9 / 1 / 2 0 1 5 
100,000 


E.L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 100,000 
E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500,000 


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is ret(uired) 
C i t y of Stoughton i s l i s t e d as an a d d i t i o n a l i n s u r e d on CSeneral L i a b i l i t y 
1. ) Even t J u l y 18th , 2015 


Corn-O-Kubbia a t V i r g i n L a k e s , Stoughton Wl. 
2. ) Even August 15th, 2015 


C o f f e e B r e a k f a s t 
Mandt Park, Stoughton Wl. 


C E R T I F I C A T E HOLDER CANCELLAT ION 


C i t y o f Stoughton 
381 E . Main S t 
Stoughton, Wl 53589 


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE C A N C E L L E D B E F O R E 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL B E DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS, 


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 


Mark Rostowfske 


A C O R D 25 (2010/05) 


lNS025(7ninn.5\i 


© 1988-2010 A C O R D CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
T h o A r t D R n namA an r l \r\c\r\a r o n i « t o r o H m a r U c nX A P - O R n 





		R-98-2015-Special Event License- Corn-O-Kubbia.pdf

		5-Corn-O-Kubbia Special Event App.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:


06/17/2015 03:28 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


1,096,730.14 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(448,476.75)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(859,317.70)Less: Cash Disbursements


1,179,176.88 Add: Cash Receipts
801,262.05 Beginning GL Balance:


156.00 Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


213.50 06/01/2015 Deposit ID: 402
930.50 05/29/2015 Deposit ID: 391


79,532.68 06/01/2015 Deposit ID: 392
128.99 CC CREDIT 
48.69 CC CREDIT


80,854.36 


1,769,374.62 Ending GL Balance:


1,839,252.95 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015
9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015


293.58 MICHAEL OR KARLA MALONEY50769   02/05/2015
56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015


165.00 CINDY WAGNER50981   02/26/2015
5.97 CHERYL LEARN51019   03/05/2015


67.46 DINO LINGO51122   03/19/2015
324.00 CINDY OR BRAD WAGNER51164   03/19/2015


2,630.96 3 RIVERS BILLING INC51290   04/09/2015
77.48 LEE DICKERT51350   04/16/2015
85.00 FBINAA51354   04/16/2015


152.38 FORREST ANDERSON51355   04/16/2015
2,500.00 DAVID LINDLEY51368   04/16/2015


85.02 FRANKLIN RIMMERT51379   04/16/2015
56.00 LINDA HALVERSON51454   04/23/2015
40.00 SCOTT'S LAWN CARE51485   04/23/2015
35.00 ANDREA RAINKA51567   05/07/2015
70.00 CAROLE BROWN51575   05/07/2015
5.00 DIANE GJERMO51585   05/07/2015
7.00 GRAND CHINA51592   05/07/2015
3.00 PICK-N-SAVE51613   05/07/2015


2,331.97 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE51621   05/07/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:


06/17/2015 03:28 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


7,668.40 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES51623   05/07/2015
70.00 ISADEX CORPORATION51647   05/14/2015
42.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN51652   05/14/2015


10,598.95 TOWN OF RUTLAND51654   05/14/2015
3,192.31 3 RIVERS BILLING INC51669   05/21/2015
5,850.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC51670   05/21/2015
7,050.00 THE AGENCY GROUP INC51671   05/21/2015


234.26 CINTAS CORPORATION #44651679   05/21/2015
2,731.11 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #251681   05/21/2015


745.49 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C51682   05/21/2015
200.00 ERICKSON MASONRY51685   05/21/2015 VOIDED 06/04/2015
770.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC51687   05/21/2015
60.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT51690   05/21/2015


1,750.00 MONGREL MUSIC51694   05/21/2015
600.00 MONGREL MUSIC51695   05/21/2015
500.00 MONGREL MUSIC51696   05/21/2015
218.78 STOUGHTON AREA EMS51702   05/21/2015
36.00 UWHC51710   05/21/2015


4,284.00 VIEVU51712   05/21/2015
450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON51714   05/21/2015
72.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC51717   05/29/2015


248.20 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L51718   05/29/2015
17,456.30 AUXIANT51719   05/29/2015
2,080.00 BEACON ATHLETICS51720   05/29/2015


226.20 CHICAGO TRIBUNE51721   05/29/2015
661.56 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS51722   05/29/2015
330.81 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC51723   05/29/2015
470.80 DEPT OF REVENUE51724   05/29/2015
12.99 DIANE GROENEWEG51725   05/29/2015


400.00 DON HOUGAN51726   05/29/2015
40.00 GARY NAUMAN51727   05/29/2015


1,208.20 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.51728   05/29/2015
14.24 GILDA MATTES51729   05/29/2015
70.82 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC51730   05/29/2015


429.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS51731   05/29/2015
3,000.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC51732   05/29/2015


17.95 JINING WANG51733   05/29/2015
57,382.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC51734   05/29/2015
1,163.41 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.51735   05/29/2015


284.42 STEPHEN LAWRENCE51736   05/29/2015
630.00 MELLI LAW S.C.51737   05/29/2015
75.00 TOM NAUMAN51738   05/29/2015
20.00 PETER KUDRNA51739   05/29/2015


209.00 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO51740   05/29/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:


06/17/2015 03:28 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


600.00 RANDY PEACH51741   05/29/2015
145.00 RHEA EWING51742   05/29/2015
868.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS51743   05/29/2015
200.00 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC51744   05/29/2015
243.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM51745   05/29/2015
437.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL51746   05/29/2015
392.86 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES51747   05/29/2015
17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC51748   05/29/2015


1,217.50 ROBERT YOUNGER51749   05/29/2015


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


4,120.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.51667   05/22/2015


150,888.69 Total - 79 Outstanding Checks:
1,769,374.62 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 06/17/2015 03:31 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


Ending
Balance


05/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


4,226,052.07 1,795,221.33 1,670,943.26 4,350,330.14 GENERAL FUND100


621,596.34 835.00 7.44 622,423.90 TID #3 FUND203


1,294,924.18 835.00 29.45 1,295,729.73 TID #4 FUND204


4,259.93 1,686.00 0.00 5,945.93 TID #5 FUND205


(100.00)2,923.61 2,823.61 0.00 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


22,615.15 54,733.28 77,348.43 0.00 LIBRARY FUND215


336,459.78 1,019.92 7,506.44 329,973.26 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


11,966.18 0.00 0.31 11,965.87 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,769.23 0.00 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


245,864.85 0.00 90,846.70 155,018.15 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


694,440.96 10,636.83 40,688.49 664,389.30 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,045.35 0.00 0.00 33,045.35 225


183,871.78 0.00 5.27 183,866.51 EMS TRUCK FUND227


39,313.40 0.00 1.24 39,312.16 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


5,669.33 20.99 1,857.00 3,833.32 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


1,065.45 716.00 0.00 1,781.45 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


34,615.67 2,439.86 10,200.93 26,854.60 SENIORS IN NEED231


423,338.02 30.00 347.71 423,020.31 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


14,667.92 0.00 0.00 14,667.92 HOLIDAY FUND233


76,904.29 2,494.06 296.24 79,102.11 FOOD PANTRY234


1,657.11 0.00 0.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


2,736.50 1,432.50 2,667.00 1,502.00 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


55,984.70 881.11 0.00 56,865.81 EMS TRUST FUND241


37,431.82 3,347.03 8,332.92 32,445.93 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


691,547.26 0.00 6.51 691,540.75 FIRE PENSION FUND243


(11,161.88)0.00 0.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244


(69,736.98)111,583.82 176,151.46 (134,304.62)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


34,599.80 0.00 0.31 34,599.49 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


22,127.67 10,954.86 3,367.62 29,714.91 TOURISM FUND247


81,222.25 847.82 30,000.00 52,070.07 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(132,299.51)104,215.75 138,884.40 (166,968.16)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


10,002.68 40.19 225.00 9,817.87 K9 FUND252


47,502.26 30,100.61 19,480.04 58,122.83 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


79,660.73 38,710.53 32,904.58 85,466.68 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


56,072.39 206,585.65 209,942.62 52,715.42 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(535,280.25)0.00 5,016.41 (540,296.66)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,552,750.81 674,980.23 429,688.10 1,798,042.94 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


50,035.05 213,624.88 234,000.00 29,659.93 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


217,413.62 3,854.51 25,133.78 196,134.35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


643,279.21 0.00 8.06 643,271.15 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 06/17/2015 03:31 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


Ending
Balance


05/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2015DescriptionFund


(83,140.19)37,755.14 45,351.13 (90,736.18)EMS603


12,576,121.71 3,312,506.51 3,264,062.46 12,624,565.76 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Pag
e:


06/17/2015 03:32 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2015 - 05/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


100.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
44.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
556.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,455.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
465.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


3,050.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
175.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION


2,471.00 100-00000-46750-32451700 RECREATION
1,060.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


11,860.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
978.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
360.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
62.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
93.50 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
93.50 100-00000-46590-30500000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
93.50 100-00000-46590-30400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
93.50 100-00000-46590-30300000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
775.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
525.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING


11,374.06 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
45.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
54.94 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
840.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
15.00 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
670.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES


1,460.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
2,063.16 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
2,262.70 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
2,852.70 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


11,171.27 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
165.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
100.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE


6,480.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
1,110.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE


617.88 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
352,759.00 100-00000-41312-10100000 WATER UTILITY PILOT
389,487.00 100-00000-41310-10100000 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT


7,512.33 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
30.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
15.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
455.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


15,162.24 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
3,344.15 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


422.50 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
5,180.98 100-00000-13030 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-PAYROLL PAYBACK


825.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
350.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
170.00 100-00000-13010 PW-SNO
11.16 100-00000-13010 PENALT


1,073.52 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
343.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


8,968.82 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
720.83 100-00000-13010 CO YOU


3,623.17 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
1,678.93 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


1,179,176.88 Total of 683 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Pag
e:


06/17/2015 03:32 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2015 - 05/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


419.00 245-00000-46742-50215029 TICKET SALES
825.00 245-00000-46742-50215025 TICKET SALES


1,280.00 245-00000-46742-50215018 TICKET SALES
1,175.00 245-00000-46742-50215006 TICKET SALES


16,780.00 245-00000-46742-50215002 TICKET SALES
(334.00)245-00000-46742-50210205 TICKET SALES


1,276.77 245-00000-13011 O EXP7
206.00 245-00000-13011 O EXP5


9,250.00 245-00000-13011 O EXP4
539.35 245-00000-13011 O EXP3


1,160.79 245-00000-13011 O EXP2
232.43 245-00000-13011 O EXP1


1,367.00 242-00000-48521-15400000 SPECIAL EVENTS
1,984.00 242-00000-48521-15000000 SPECIAL EVENTS
4,981.30 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
2,667.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS


295.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
95.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
240.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


10,200.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
1,857.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
4,500.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


384.88 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
35,794.93 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
22,293.68 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
68,549.92 223-00000-42180 IMPACT FEE - LAND
7,234.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


236.20 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
131.48 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
131.48 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
65.75 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,050.26 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
666.51 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
232.88 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
70.07 215-00000-46710 FINES
210.00 100-56300-50212-32200000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
70.00 100-56300-50212-20600000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


(418.10)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4
28.91 100-53200-50340-41900000 OPERATING EXPENSES
45.30 100-52100-50340-30900000 OPERATING EXPENSES
2.87 100-52100-50215-31100000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS


28.38 100-51510-50211-40800000 POSTAGE
1,000.00 100-00000-48541-10100000 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


47,000.00 100-00000-48509-10100000 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN
387.24 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
107.25 100-00000-48503-50400000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
420.25 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
107.25 100-00000-48503-30400000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
107.25 100-00000-48503-30300000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


2,916.79 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP
1,900.00 100-00000-48309-10100000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
1,633.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


355.73 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
217.39 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
155.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
225.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
35.00 100-00000-46752-32457600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
510.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
638.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
336.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Pag
e:


06/17/2015 03:32 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2015 - 05/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,179,176.88 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


757.00 603 EMS
17,031.92 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
2,360.45 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
3,353.55 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


215.00 252 K9 FUND
32,892.17 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
3,367.62 247 TOURISM FUND


38,227.23 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
8,332.30 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
2,667.00 236 TREE COMMISSION


295.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
335.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


10,200.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
1,857.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


40,679.81 224 STORM SEWER FUND
90,843.60 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
7,470.20 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,348.43 215 LIBRARY FUND


915,943.60 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


1,179,176.88 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


757.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
2,612.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME


14,419.92 411-00000-13010 RENT
2,186.44 400-00000-13010 WASH/5


174.01 400-00000-13010 STORMS
3,353.55 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


215.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
27,934.67 251-00000-13010 UTILHE


367.53 251-00000-13010 RETAIN
4,589.97 251-00000-13010 RET HE
3,367.62 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES


632.00 245-00000-48500-50210205 DONATIONS
1,800.00 245-00000-46920-50310205 MEMBERSHIPS
2,632.89 245-00000-46745-50210205 REVENUE-FEES


352.00 245-00000-46742-50215031 TICKET SALES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1251'   CRJE05/05/2015
GL Trx #: 17230


75.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
75.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


75.0075.00


Ref Num1: '1252'   CRJE05/06/2015
GL Trx #: 17231


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '1253'   CRJE05/06/2015
GL Trx #: 17232


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1254'   CRJE05/07/2015
GL Trx #: 17233


200.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
200.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


200.00200.00


Ref Num1: '1255'   CRJE05/07/2015
GL Trx #: 17234


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1256'   CRJE05/08/2015
GL Trx #: 17235


376.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
376.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


376.00376.00


Ref Num1: '1257'   CRJE05/11/2015
GL Trx #: 17236


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1258'   CRJE05/11/2015
GL Trx #: 17237


685.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
685.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


685.00685.00


Ref Num1: '1237'   CRJE05/13/2015
GL Trx #: 17126


43,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
43,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


43,000.0043,000.00


Ref Num1: '1259'   CRJE05/14/2015
GL Trx #: 17238


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1292'   CRJE05/15/2015
GL Trx #: 18091


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1293'   CRJE05/18/2015
GL Trx #: 18092


98.08PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.08COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.0898.08


Ref Num1: '1294'   CRJE05/18/2015
GL Trx #: 18093


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1295'   CRJE05/18/2015
GL Trx #: 18094


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


20.0020.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1275'   CRJE05/26/2015
GL Trx #: 17597


700,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
700,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC
200,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


200,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


900,000.00900,000.00


Ref Num1: '1296'   CRJE05/26/2015
GL Trx #: 18095


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1279'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 17667


19,477.97PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
19,477.97WISC INVESTMENT FUND260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


19,477.9719,477.97


Ref Num1: '1280'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 17668


10,974.64PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,974.64WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


10,974.6410,974.64


Ref Num1: '1281'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 17669


68,809.95PRIMARY CHECKING270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
68,809.95WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


68,809.9568,809.95


Ref Num1: '1300'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 18262


68,809.95PRIMARY CHECKING270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
68,809.95WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


68,809.9568,809.95


Ref Num1: '1301'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 18263


10,974.64PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,974.64WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


10,974.6410,974.64







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1302'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 18264


10,952.66PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,952.66WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


10,952.6610,952.66


Ref Num1: '1303'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 18265


68,965.75PRIMARY CHECKING270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
68,965.75WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


68,965.7568,965.75


Ref Num1: '1334'   CRJE05/27/2015
GL Trx #: 18512


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1297'   CRJE05/29/2015
GL Trx #: 18096


313.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
313.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


313.00313.00


Ref Num1: '1306'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18340


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1307'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18341


5,013.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.005,013.00


Ref Num1: '1308'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18342


5.07PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5.07INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


5.075.07







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1309'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18343


44,594.13PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
44,594.13AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


44,594.1344,594.13


Ref Num1: '1310'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18344


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '1311'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18345


11,299.89PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
11,299.89COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


11,299.8911,299.89


Ref Num1: '1312'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18346


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1313'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18347


34,352.84PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34,352.84CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


34,352.8434,352.84


Ref Num1: '1314'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18348


822.38PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
822.38PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


822.38822.38


Ref Num1: '1329'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18362


48.69PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48.69ACCOUNTS PAYABLE100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


48.6948.69







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1331'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18364


128.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
128.99ACCOUNTS PAYABLE100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


128.99128.99


Ref Num1: '1342'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18558


48.69PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48.69ACCOUNTS PAYABLE100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


48.6948.69


Ref Num1: '1343'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18559


128.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
128.99ACCOUNTS PAYABLE100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


128.99128.99


Ref Num1: '1345'   CRJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18561


163.29PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
163.29OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


163.29163.29


68,965.75270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,952.66261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


10,952.66261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
19,477.97260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


19,477.97260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
43,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


43,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
163.29100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
55.07100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


34,352.84100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
135.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


13,413.57100-00000-22210COURT FINES
822.38100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
700,000.00100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


749,388.55100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


1,301,341.601,301,341.60







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:34 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/7


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,141,417.061,141,417.06GRAND TOTAL:


44,594.13603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES
44,594.13603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


200,000.00400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC
200,000.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,013.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS
5,013.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


68,965.75270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 06/17/2015 03:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2015 - 05/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


2,042.40 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692153(E)05/06/2015
3,114.97 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692154(E)05/06/2015
9,258.38 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692155(E)05/06/2015


266.25 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155156605/07/2015
35.00 ANDREA RAINKA0050995156705/07/2015
6.49 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405156805/07/2015


69.03 AT&T0001435156905/07/2015
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675157005/07/2015


21,533.90 AUXIANT0001505157105/07/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055157205/07/2015
360.00 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES0030945157305/07/2015
72.00 BEACON ATHLETICS0001655157405/07/2015
70.00 CAROLE BROWN0051125157505/07/2015


12,860.00 BS&A SOFTWARE0047085157605/07/2015
76.72 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375157705/07/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165157805/07/2015
473.54 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165157905/07/2015


2,874.81 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845158005/07/2015
3,601.99 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845158105/07/2015


882.60 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985158205/07/2015
18.77 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS0003045158305/07/2015
295.13 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925158405/07/2015


5.00 DIANE GJERMO0050975158505/07/2015
500.00 STEVE ERICKSON0051075158605/07/2015
17.93 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465158705/07/2015


12,212.10 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595158805/07/2015
4.30 FASTENAL COMPANY0003515158905/07/2015


179.04 FIRST SUPPLY0011465159005/07/2015
127.59 GALL'S INC0003865159105/07/2015


7.00 GRAND CHINA0051145159205/07/2015
226.32 SUSAN HEGER0041305159305/07/2015
92.71 HONEY WAGON SERVICES INC0019855159405/07/2015
50.00 SCOTT HURDA0051095159505/07/2015


1,890.32 INKWORKS INC0004725159605/07/2015
2,436.00 IVERSON CONSTRUCTION0039345159705/07/2015


520.10 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885159805/07/2015
75.00 TERRY KAHL0005045159905/07/2015


4,819.00 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO0042295160005/07/2015
78,562.79 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825160105/07/2015


270.00 SARA LENZ0050965160205/07/2015
34.00 LISA LOUP0050945160305/07/2015
500.00 MADISON COLLEGE FOUNDATION0051105160405/07/2015
221.56 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC0005735160505/07/2015
250.00 HOLLY MANSON0051115160605/07/2015
30.00 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.0010745160705/07/2015


1,100.02 MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS0051195160805/07/2015
1,350.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085160905/07/2015


150.00 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECT0006305161005/07/2015
153.00 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715161105/07/2015
400.00 NORTHERN SKY THEATER, INC0051025161205/07/2015


3.00 PICK-N-SAVE0007065161305/07/2015
60.50 WANDA PUGH0051155161405/07/2015


7,825.00 RICOH USA INC0012155161505/07/2015
50.00 PAUL ROCKWELL0051045161605/07/2015
100.00 PETE SCHULT0051065161705/07/2015
50.00 BRIAN STARK0051055161805/07/2015


5,000.00 STEEL WHEELS0051175161905/07/2015
750.00 STEEL WHEELS0051175162005/07/2015


2,331.97 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505162105/07/2015
205.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555162205/07/2015


7,668.40 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES0019375162305/07/2015
267.00 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695162405/07/2015
120.00 CARRIE SWOFFORD0051135162505/07/2015


2,050.82 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165162605/07/2015
6,718.31 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955162705/07/2015


14.50 WOODCRAFT # 5040051035162805/07/2015
411.28 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295162905/07/2015
19.60 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955163005/14/2015
153.29 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155163105/14/2015
61.20 AT&T0001435163205/14/2015


9,333.05 AUXIANT0001505163305/14/2015
9,100.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635163405/14/2015


76.72 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375163505/14/2015
411.91 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485163605/14/2015


2,174.50 CTACCESS0050345163705/14/2015
327.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635163805/14/2015
372.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925163905/14/2015


25,977.00 FAHRNER ASPHALT SEALERS LLC0015005164005/14/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 06/17/2015 03:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2015 - 05/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


178.95 FELLY'S FLOWERS0050605164105/14/2015
416.50 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE0003625164205/14/2015


9.96 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085164305/14/2015
1,000.00 GREENWAY AUTO DETAIL0051225164405/14/2015


105.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325164505/14/2015
327.30 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185164605/14/2015
70.00 ISADEX CORPORATION0028205164705/14/2015
125.00 TERRY KAHL0005045164805/14/2015
500.00 MEICHER REAL ESTATE LLC0023675164905/14/2015
148.03 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145165005/14/2015
18.99 PERKINS SALES INC0021875165105/14/2015
42.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735165205/14/2015


1,018.37 ROUNDYS0007765165305/14/2015
10,598.95 TOWN OF RUTLAND0007815165405/14/2015


170.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945165505/14/2015
174.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585165605/14/2015
30.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615165705/14/2015


23,339.09 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625165805/14/2015
V227,231.97 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695165905/14/2015


175.00 TRANSIT SOLUTIONS INC.0009185166005/14/2015
356.41 UNIFORM DEN EAST0047375166105/14/2015


7,403.50 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595166205/14/2015
119.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245166305/14/2015


4,706.14 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692156(E)05/15/2015
1,123.57 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692157(E)05/15/2015
3,564.12 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692158(E)05/15/2015


13,173.33 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692159(E)05/15/2015
3,192.31 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415166905/21/2015
5,850.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC0001025167005/21/2015
7,050.00 THE AGENCY GROUP INC0048265167105/21/2015


112.20 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955167205/21/2015
873.40 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155167305/21/2015


29,410.50 AUXIANT0001505167405/21/2015
22,081.41 AUXIANT0001505167505/21/2015


788.75 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.0001785167605/21/2015
536.47 BPI COLOR0051265167705/21/2015
99.80 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725167805/21/2015
234.26 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375167905/21/2015
130.98 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165168005/21/2015


2,731.11 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865168105/21/2015
745.49 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865168205/21/2015
50.00 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVI0033535168305/21/2015


227,231.97 E & N HUGHES CO INC0048415168405/21/2015
V200.00 ERICKSON MASONRY0034915168505/21/2015


40.88 FIRST SUPPLY0011465168605/21/2015
770.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033745168705/21/2015
538.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925168805/21/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455168905/21/2015
60.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325169005/21/2015


3,000.00 HOYOS CONSULTING LLC0046965169105/21/2015
100.00 LILY KILFOY0042545169205/21/2015
650.00 MERLIN LUSCHEN WOOD MAGIC0051205169305/21/2015


1,750.00 MONGREL MUSIC0024765169405/21/2015
600.00 MONGREL MUSIC0024765169505/21/2015
500.00 MONGREL MUSIC0024765169605/21/2015


6,290.00 OLSON TOON LANDSCAPING, INC0051215169705/21/2015
150.00 PDQ0051245169805/21/2015


85,301.00 REINDERS INC.0016425169905/21/2015
276.80 RICOH USA INC0012155170005/21/2015
396.50 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC0008205170105/21/2015
218.78 STOUGHTON AREA EMS0051235170205/21/2015
249.62 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605170305/21/2015
50.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615170405/21/2015
645.88 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625170505/21/2015


1,290.00 STOUGHTON YOUTH HOCKEY0028935170605/21/2015
18,723.90 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695170705/21/2015


100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355170805/21/2015
192.00 US CELLULAR0022365170905/21/2015
36.00 UWHC0028105171005/21/2015
2.28 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475171105/21/2015


4,284.00 VIEVU0046785171205/21/2015
7,130.16 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235171305/21/2015


450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015171405/21/2015
534.53 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285171505/21/2015


2,053.89 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295171605/21/2015
3,545.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692160(E)05/29/2015
1,492.81 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692161(E)05/29/2015
6,937.58 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692162(E)05/29/2015


171.48 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692163(E)05/29/2015
72.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545171705/29/2015
248.20 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155171805/29/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 06/17/2015 03:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2015 - 05/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


17,456.30 AUXIANT0001505171905/29/2015
2,080.00 BEACON ATHLETICS0001655172005/29/2015


226.20 CHICAGO TRIBUNE0002295172105/29/2015
661.56 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030835172205/29/2015
330.81 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165172305/29/2015
470.80 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925172405/29/2015
12.99 DIANE GROENEWEG0051335172505/29/2015
400.00 DON HOUGAN0051385172605/29/2015
40.00 GARY NAUMAN0051365172705/29/2015


1,208.20 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925172805/29/2015
14.24 GILDA MATTES0051355172905/29/2015
70.82 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085173005/29/2015
429.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS0017285173105/29/2015


3,000.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC0004195173205/29/2015
17.95 JINING WANG0051375173305/29/2015


57,382.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145173405/29/2015
1,163.41 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955173505/29/2015


284.42 STEPHEN LAWRENCE0051315173605/29/2015
630.00 MELLI LAW S.C.0006105173705/29/2015
75.00 TOM NAUMAN0032685173805/29/2015
20.00 PETER KUDRNA0051345173905/29/2015
209.00 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO0031575174005/29/2015
600.00 RANDY PEACH0051395174105/29/2015
145.00 RHEA EWING0051325174205/29/2015
868.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS0014605174305/29/2015
200.00 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995174405/29/2015
243.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275174505/29/2015
437.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585174605/29/2015
392.86 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625174705/29/2015
17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315174805/29/2015


1,217.50 ROBERT YOUNGER0051305174905/29/2015


3 TOTALS:


859,348.42 Total of 188 Disbursements:


227,431.97 Less 2 Void Checks:
1,086,780.39 Total of 190 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1227'   CDJE05/11/2015
GL Trx #: 16998


10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES
10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1274'   CDJE05/22/2015
GL Trx #: 17596


63.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-55800000RECREATION
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
53.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


63.0063.00


Ref Num1: '1315'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18349


11,798.16MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
11,798.16PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


11,798.1611,798.16


Ref Num1: '1316'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18350


4,400.59OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
4,400.59PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,400.594,400.59


Ref Num1: '1317'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18351


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1319'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18353


113.00MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


103.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


113.00113.00


Ref Num1: '1320'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18354


911.59SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
911.59PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


911.59911.59







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1321'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18355


14.16TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
208.08TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
77.52OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


299.76PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
27.03OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340-20200000OPERATING EXPENSES


27.03PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


326.79326.79


Ref Num1: '1322'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18356


166.54TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
166.54PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


61.20TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
73.95TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


135.15PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


301.69301.69


Ref Num1: '1323'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18357


32.14TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
36.72TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
8.32TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


87.72MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES
164.90PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


164.90164.90


Ref Num1: '1324'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18358


20.47OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
600.50TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


620.97PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
123.93TRAVEL/CONFERENCE230-54600-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


123.93PRIMARY CHECKING230-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


744.90744.90


Ref Num1: '1325'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18359


215.00DONATIONS236-00000-48550DONATIONS
215.00PRIMARY CHECKING236-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


215.00215.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2015 TO 05/31/2015


06/17/2015 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1326'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18360


25,562.30US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
25,562.30PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25,562.3025,562.30


Ref Num1: '1344'   CDJE05/31/2015
GL Trx #: 18560


44,686.9244,686.92GRAND TOTAL:


27.03261-55100-50340-20200000OPERATING EXPENSES
27.03261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,400.59251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
4,400.59251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25,562.30245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
25,562.30245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


215.00236-00000-48550DONATIONS
215.00236-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


123.93230-54600-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
123.93230-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


166.54224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
166.54224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


75.36100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
87.72100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES
32.14100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
20.47100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
45.04100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
57.52100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


674.45100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
208.08100-51510-50212-41500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
63.00100-00000-46750-55800000RECREATION


11,798.16100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
113.00100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
10.00100-00000-22210COURT FINES
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


911.59100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
14,191.53100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
44,706.9244,706.92







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


41.09 67,038.46 113,792.00 46,753.54 9,101.45 Unclassified0
73.28 2,250,788.11 8,422,456.00 6,171,667.89 742,241.47 TAXES41000
9.10 1,564,939.62 1,721,585.00 156,645.38 617.88 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000


55.92 56,729.82 128,700.00 71,970.18 27,649.83 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
75.05 27,448.79 110,000.00 82,551.21 10,909.84 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
71.31 380,751.34 1,327,271.00 946,519.66 62,239.18 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
48.17 42,500.00 82,000.00 39,500.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
67.20 69,155.46 210,850.00 141,694.54 57,419.53 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


62.78 4,539,351.60 12,196,654.00 7,657,302.40 911,679.18 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
35.73 30,211.60 47,005.00 16,793.40 4,198.35 LEGISLATIVE51100
36.78 44,557.10 70,474.00 25,916.90 4,062.35 JUDICIAL51200
20.12 69,899.35 87,500.00 17,600.65 630.00 LEGAL51300
40.91 60,721.11 102,758.00 42,036.89 7,374.28 MAYOR51400
46.29 84,637.64 157,579.00 72,941.36 13,695.70 CLERK51420
62.90 5,268.91 14,200.00 8,931.09 1,196.12 ELECTION51440
39.89 336,308.72 559,493.00 223,184.28 50,205.42 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
87.05 5,800.00 44,800.00 39,000.00 5,850.00 ASSESSOR51530
18.46 91,244.51 111,899.00 20,654.49 6,227.53 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
4.03 4,798.34 5,000.00 201.66 0.00 CITY WEBSITE51800


199.63 (24,907.60)25,000.00 49,907.60 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
88.36 25,507.96 219,100.00 193,592.04 0.00 INSURANCE51930
38.04 1,678,320.62 2,708,828.00 1,030,507.38 215,666.13 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
27.05 344,657.68 472,471.00 127,813.32 23,024.90 FIRE PROTECTION52200
35.81 65,917.15 102,697.00 36,779.85 7,033.56 INSPECTION52400
30.89 121,536.82 175,865.00 54,328.18 11,213.79 CITY BUILDINGS53200
44.96 542,851.52 986,342.00 443,490.48 100,318.40 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
61.96 30,431.30 80,000.00 49,568.70 21.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
11.54 19,460.62 22,000.00 2,539.38 904.00 ROAD RELATED FACILITIES53400
32.11 95,043.68 140,000.00 44,956.32 10,563.33 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (133.73)0.00 133.73 32.91 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
40.12 428,166.00 715,000.00 286,834.00 57,382.00 SANITATION53620
36.83 342,152.92 541,647.00 199,494.08 38,299.78 SENIOR CENTER54600
26.81 26,350.11 36,000.00 9,649.89 3,796.32 CEMETERY54910
9.91 3,603.50 4,000.00 396.50 396.50 CULTURE55100


12.69 175,146.33 200,600.00 25,453.67 11,932.74 PARKS55200
43.85 163,969.40 292,005.00 128,035.60 20,731.89 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
31.46 122,777.93 179,144.00 56,366.07 8,309.12 YOUTH CENTER55400
35.53 87,524.17 135,760.00 48,235.83 12,461.79 CABLE55500
45.89 117,356.23 216,900.00 99,543.77 20,253.40 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
92.23 57,212.07 736,240.00 679,027.93 303,027.93 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
52.25 326,501.82 683,755.00 357,253.18 107,823.61 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


53.51 5,665,667.78 12,188,004.00 6,522,336.22 1,046,632.85 TOTAL Expenditures


62.78 4,539,351.60 12,196,654.00 7,657,302.40 911,679.18 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


13,121.00 (1,126,316.18)8,650.00 1,134,966.18 (134,953.67)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


53.51 5,665,667.78 12,188,004.00 6,522,336.22 1,046,632.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


3.93 221,208.59 230,248.00 9,039.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
42.87 14,854.29 26,000.00 11,145.71 2,243.25 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
54.93 255,996.65 567,955.00 311,958.35 75,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


40.30 492,059.53 824,203.00 332,143.47 77,243.25 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
39.40 499,471.48 824,203.00 324,731.52 54,628.10 55110


39.40 499,471.48 824,203.00 324,731.52 54,628.10 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (7,411.95)0.00 7,411.95 22,615.15 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


39.40 499,471.48 824,203.00 324,731.52 54,628.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.30 492,059.53 824,203.00 332,143.47 77,243.25 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


40.75 380,624.68 642,450.00 261,825.32 24,929.89 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
82.14 892.77 5,000.00 4,107.23 632.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
52.65 62,076.07 131,104.00 69,027.93 69,027.93 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


43.02 443,593.52 778,554.00 334,960.48 94,589.82 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
39.52 461,203.20 762,542.00 301,338.80 40,396.52 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


39.52 461,203.20 762,542.00 301,338.80 40,396.52 TOTAL Expenditures


209.98 (17,609.68)16,012.00 33,621.68 54,193.30 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


39.52 461,203.20 762,542.00 301,338.80 40,396.52 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.02 443,593.52 778,554.00 334,960.48 94,589.82 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
45.59 51,642.45 94,915.00 43,272.55 5,016.41 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
73.81 756,260.00 2,887,428.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


74.61 769,619.45 3,031,126.00 2,261,506.55 5,016.41 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
56.44 234,281.24 537,803.00 303,521.76 0.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (713.00)0.00 713.00 363.00 58290


91.58 255,168.77 3,031,126.00 2,775,957.23 363.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 514,450.68 0.00 (514,450.68)4,653.41 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


91.58 255,168.77 3,031,126.00 2,775,957.23 363.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.61 769,619.45 3,031,126.00 2,261,506.55 5,016.41 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (460.56)0.00 460.56 95.68 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


4.00 2,161,675.00 2,251,675.00 90,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


8.49 2,126,609.44 2,324,000.00 197,390.56 95.68 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,484.47)0.00 1,484.47 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
24.10 761,251.78 1,003,000.00 241,748.22 211,605.50 STREETS57330
5.66 878,304.08 931,000.00 52,695.92 7,453.42 BUILDINGS57331
2.65 360,209.36 370,000.00 9,790.64 3,710.62 STORM WATER57345


100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


13.83 1,985,387.75 2,304,000.00 318,612.25 222,769.54 TOTAL Expenditures


606.11 141,221.69 20,000.00 (121,221.69)(222,673.86)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


13.83 1,985,387.75 2,304,000.00 318,612.25 222,769.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.49 2,126,609.44 2,324,000.00 197,390.56 95.68 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


06/17/2015 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (26,836.00)0.00 26,836.00 0.00 Unclassified0
32.68 535,640.00 795,640.00 260,000.00 234,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


36.05 508,804.00 795,640.00 286,836.00 234,000.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


45.28 21,736.87 39,721.00 17,984.13 2,174.50 57190
67.19 42,425.58 129,300.00 86,874.42 14,306.07 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
85.33 39,609.02 270,000.00 230,390.98 86,509.20 BUILDINGS57331
24.47 106,794.11 141,400.00 34,605.89 32,082.03 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332


49.78 397,498.43 791,511.00 394,012.57 135,071.80 TOTAL Expenditures


2,595.70 111,305.57 4,129.00 (107,176.57)98,928.20 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


49.78 397,498.43 791,511.00 394,012.57 135,071.80 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.05 508,804.00 795,640.00 286,836.00 234,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


887.77 (384,359.87)48,791.00 433,150.87 (177,237.47)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


53.45 9,264,397.41 19,901,386.00 10,636,988.59 1,499,861.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
55.49 8,880,037.54 19,950,177.00 11,070,139.46 1,322,624.34 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Revenue and Expenditures.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 15, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen 
Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the May 18, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities April 2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton 
Utilities April 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities May  
2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 


 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/1/2015


Monday, June 01, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306406EP001037 516 WELLS FARGO BANK5/11/2015  35,529.34


Charter-May Ach/Charter-May Ach/Charter-May 


Ach/Charter-May Ach


HC001038 547 Charter Communications-Ach5/30/2015  411.35


AT&T-May Ach/AT&T-May Ach/AT&T-May AchHC001039 952 AT&T5/30/2015  351.38


TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


May Ach


HC001040 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach5/30/2015  472.80


Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach


HC001041 003 Alliant Energy - Ach5/30/2015  583.32


EBC - May Ach/EBC - May Ach/EBC - May 


Ach/EBC - May Ach


HC001042 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach5/30/2015  548.28


GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.HC001043 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.5/30/2015  154.52


Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach


HC001044 001 Delta Dental - Ach5/30/2015  1,807.65


Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular 


- May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May 


Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach


HC001045 004 Us Cellular - Ach5/30/2015  527.88


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May AchHC001046 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2015  17,254.47


Dept of Rev-May AchHC001047 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2015  43,848.05


State Taxes - May Ach/State Taxes - May AchHC001048 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach5/30/2015  5,553.54


Wells Fargo Bank-May Ach/Wells Fargo Bank-May 


Ach/Wells Fargo Bank-May Ach/Wells Fargo 


Bank-May Ach


HC001049 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach5/30/2015  11,281.47


Federal Taxes- May Ach/Federal Taxes- May 


Ach/Federal Taxes- May Ach/Federal Taxes- May 


Ach


HC001050 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach5/30/2015  29,779.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/1/2015


Monday, June 01, 2015


Description


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001051 009 WPPI5/30/2015  891,354.58


DW Nelson-Sidwalk repairsCK023672 130 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED5/7/2015  1,095.00


City Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City 


Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot


CK023673 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/7/2015  742,246.00


Municipal-15 Membership duesCK023674 313 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP5/7/2015  1,391.06


Resco-Transformers/Resco-Repair KitsCK023675 400 RESCO5/7/2015  6,555.62


Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp 


Services/Kelly-Temp Services


CK023676 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.5/7/2015  762.24


Radius-Customer RefundCK023677 586 RADIUS CREATIVE, LLC5/7/2015  154.26


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK023678 590 AUXIANT5/7/2015  6,793.83


Id Access-IdsCK023679 756 ID-ACCESS5/7/2015  30.00


Dunkirk-Apr Dunkirk DamCK023680 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC5/7/2015  1,908.75


Dane Cnty-Customer RefundCK023681 932 DANE COUNTY AUTO SALES, INC.5/7/2015  5,861.24


Wi Div Leheap-Customer RefundCK023682 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN5/13/2015  15.96


Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching


CK023683 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/13/2015  5,825.25


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies


CK023684 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/13/2015  1,227.66


Resco-Inventory/Resco-SuppliesCK023685 400 RESCO5/13/2015  547.35


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK023686 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS5/13/2015  2,092.22


E Bierer-Customer Refund/E Bierer-Customer 


Refund/E Bierer-Customer Refund


CK023687 728 EDWARD & PATRICIA BIERER5/13/2015  93.04







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/1/2015


Monday, June 01, 2015


Description


J Lane-Customer RefundCK023688 892 JOELLE LANE5/13/2015  112.53


J Holmes-Customer RefundCK023689 913 JESSIE & COURTLAND HOLMES5/13/2015  421.54


K Bothum-Customer RefundCK023690 920 KAY BOTHUM  C/O JANET NELSON5/13/2015  42.96


P Schuler-Customer Refund/P Schuler-Customer 


Refund/P Schuler-Customer Refund


CK023691 989 PAMELA SCHULER & JOSHUA NAYLOR5/13/2015  21.93


Dean Thomas-Construction RefCK023692 034 DEAN THOMAS HOMES5/20/2015  700.20


Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK023693 123 US CELLULAR5/20/2015  79.90


City Stoton- May Retirement/City Stoton- May 


Retirement/City Stoton- May Retirement


CK023694 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/20/2015  15,162.24


Livingston-Amalgam lampCK023695 280 LIVINGSTON MICROGRAPHICS, INC5/20/2015  785.35


MidWest Tree-Trenching/MidWest 


Tree-Trenching/MidWest Tree-Trenching/MidWest 


Tree-Trenching


CK023696 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/20/2015  1,831.00


United Way-May ContribCK023697 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY5/20/2015  50.00


Resco-InventoryCK023698 400 RESCO5/20/2015  224.00


Rosenbaum-Topsoil/Rosenbaum-TopsoilCK023699 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.5/20/2015  252.00


Woodward-Ads/Woodward-AdsCK023700 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA5/20/2015  106.60


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK023701 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.5/20/2015  51.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor testsCK023702 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE5/20/2015  20.00


GLS - April Locates/GLS - April Locates/GLS - April 


Locates


CK023703 727 GLS UTILITY LLC5/20/2015  5,962.50


S Davis-Customer Refund/S Davis-Customer 


Refund/S Davis-Customer Refund/S 


Davis-Customer Refund


CK023704 896 SCOTT DAVIS5/20/2015  112.48


Hydro-Mcc inspectionCK023705 967 HYDRO CORP5/20/2015  280.00


Ewald-Chevrolet silveradoCK023706 929 EWALD AUTOMOTIVE GROUP5/27/2015  25,545.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/1/2015


Monday, June 01, 2015


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-May 


Rent/City Stoton-May Rent/City Stoton-May 


Rent/City Stoton-May Rent+


CK023707 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/28/2015  21,784.96


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK023708 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/28/2015  867.25


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK023709 603 SEERA5/28/2015  5,171.80


WI DNR - Environmental feesCK023710 651 WISCONSIN DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES5/28/2015  6,158.82


City Stoton-April StormwaterCK023711 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/28/2015  35,794.93


Great West-May A Def CompCK101042 463 GREAT-WEST5/7/2015  2,670.00


Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning


CK101043 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4465/7/2015  120.55


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing


CK101044 852 INFOSEND, INC5/7/2015  5,156.13


MEUW-Safety sessionsCK101045 995 MEUW5/7/2015  800.00


Forster-Prof servicesCK101046 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.5/15/2015  523.75


Sun Dance-May Cleaning/Sun Dance-May 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-May Cleaning


CK101047 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC5/15/2015  250.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning


CK101048 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4465/15/2015  229.10


Meuw-Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Safety 


Mgmt/Meuw-Safety Mgmt


CK101049 995 MEUW5/15/2015  5,300.00


Hanson Pest-May MaintCK101050 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT5/21/2015  43.00


Great West-May B Def CompCK101051 463 GREAT-WEST5/21/2015  2,670.00


Cintas-May Cleaning/Cintas-May 


Cleaning/Cintas-May Cleaning


CK101052 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4465/21/2015  148.94







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/1/2015


Monday, June 01, 2015


Description


Meuw-Mgmt TrainingCK101053 995 MEUW5/21/2015  275.00


Giant-Paint Fire HydrantsCK101054 814 GIANT MAINTENANCE & RESTORATION, INC.5/28/2015  9,994.00


Company Total  1,965,777.20







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 11, 2015


09:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000044'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000044


-24.99626 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 04/01/2015Part didnt work and was returned. 74007450


 13.58933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 04/13/2015Car wash supplies. 54007430


 407.50827 000000  - AMERICAN LOCKSETS077 04/01/2015Door lock - GBT building 82007460


 3.79626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/01/2015Drill bit. 52757450


 24.26586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/03/2015Electric meter maintenance supplies. 52007430


 4.79932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/06/2015Screws for conference room cork board. 84007450


 31.98631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/06/2015Hand tools for  insulating windows at Well  No. 4 84007450


 6.59631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/13/2015Paint rollers for Well No. 4. 74007450


 19.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/13/2015Auger 87007460


 16.26827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/10/2015paint/decals for digester piping 82007460


 8.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/15/2015Paint rollers for Well No. 4. 74007450


 2.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/16/2015Threaded pipe for curb stop repair. 84007450


 3.99678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/16/2015Saw blade for cutting cork board. 84007450


 2.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/17/2015Replacement plug for propane tank used on fork truck. 52007430


 11.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/17/2015Replaced hose bib replacement in chemical room at Well No. 4. 74007450


 20.39827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/17/2015GFI outlet 82007460


 52.44932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/20/2015Kerosene used in pressure washer. 64007430


 8.28827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/22/2015Rivets 87007460


 4.29631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/23/2015Glue for installing confined space sign on the hatch to the reservoir. 74007450


 14.77833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/23/2015Supplies for disinfection equipment 82007460


 9.87933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/24/2015Repair parts for bumper on Trk. No. 6. 65007450


 8.49827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/27/2015rope 87007460


 6.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/29/2015threaded pipe for curb stop repair.  924 Keenan 74007450


 15.98678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/30/2015Filters for small 120 volt generator. 74007450


 28.00833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 04/10/2015Lab water 83007460


 73.00850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 04/29/2015Meeting expense - Interviews review 10007460


 71.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 04/29/2015Meeting expense - Interviews review 10007430


 37.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 04/27/2015Meeting expense - Interviews review 10007430


 5.92233 001099  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 04/27/2015Meeting expense - Interviews review 10007430


 17.76850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 04/27/2015Meeting expense - Interviews review 10007460


 13.32920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 04/27/2015Meeting expense - Interviews review 10007450


 360.00583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 04/23/2015Dirt tarp 41007430


 360.00584 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 04/23/2015Dirt tarp 41007430


 164.82583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 04/22/2015Round shovel replacments 41007430


 6.50143 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 04/16/2015EMPLOYEE PORTION OF MEAL EXPENSE 40007430


 44.37920 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 04/16/2015MEAL EXPENSE - WRWA 40007450


 63.05143 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 04/16/2015EMPLOYEE PORTION OF MEAL EXPENSE 41007430


 24.03920 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 04/16/2015MEAL EXPENSE - WRWA 41007450


 248.52934 000000  - C  M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPPL983 04/08/2015Hydraulic press repair. 52857430


 707.85921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/06/2015Software licensing - Veeam additional core 52507430


 321.75851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/06/2015Software licensing - Veeam additional core 52507460


 257.40921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/06/2015Software licensing - Veeam additional core 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 11, 2015


09:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000044'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 7.49921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/03/2015Cables - Fiber patch for WWTP DR 52507430


 2.72921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/03/2015Cables - Fiber patch for WWTP DR 52507450


 3.42851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/03/2015Cables - Fiber patch for WWTP DR 52507460


-350.00933 000000  - CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC598 04/09/2015Credit from over charge the month b/f.  Trk No. 8. 84007450


 2,520.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 04/13/20152 inch pvc pipe 41007430


 1,608.04932 000000  - CUMMINS NPOWER LLC268 04/30/2015Planned maintenance - generator 82007430


 2,188.00614 000000  - CUMMINS NPOWER LLC268 04/30/2015Planned maintenance - Well generators 82007450


 1,862.00834 000000  - CUMMINS NPOWER LLC268 04/30/2015Planned maintenance of WWTP generator 82007460


 1,250.00933 000000  - DIVERSIFIED INSPECTION908 04/30/2015ANNUAL BUCKET AND DIGGER TESTING AND INSPECTIONS. 40007430


 145.66933 000000  - DUECO INC172 04/24/2015Rope, wire wind-up for our digger trucks. 41007430


 569.96933 000000  - EAST SIDE AUTOMOTIVE996 04/17/2015REPLACED HYDRAULIC BRAKE BOOSTER ON TRK. NO. 4. 41007430


-29.72933 000000  - EAST SIDE AUTOMOTIVE996 04/17/2015CREDIT FOR TAX CHARGE ON PREVIOUS STATEMENT 41007430


 37.10827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/23/2015Ear plugs 82007460


 3.98631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/10/2015Paint brushes for Well No. 4. 74007450


 131.00827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/14/2015Confined space signs 82007460


 5.37827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/07/2015Bearings for RTU#901 motor 87007460


 588.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY550 04/28/2015curb stops and rods 41007450


 11.75633 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 04/03/2015Gaskets for leaking well pipe spacers. 84007450


 4.71920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/22/2015Meeting expense -- UC 36507430


 1.71920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/22/2015Meeting expense -- UC 36507450


 2.16850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/22/2015Meeting expense -- UC 36507460


 1,346.97933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 04/08/2015ProClip docking station installed in our 3 bucket trucks. 40007430


 455.75833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 04/15/2015Phosphorus test kits 83007460


 1,123.96642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 04/17/2015Chemicals for wells. 40007450


 161.90827 000000  - IN  FIRST CHAIN SUPPLY CO461 04/17/2015STAINLESS CHAIN FOR WET WELL PUMPS AT WWTP 82007460


 832.00583 000000  - IN  MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SER468 04/08/2015GARLON USED TO SPRAY TREE STUMPS 41007430


 81.60933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 04/20/2015Replacement cab filters. 40007430


 415.00827 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTOR818 04/23/2015Submersible pump and hose 87007460


 2,377.99834 000000  - LOCKS AND UNLOCKS INC996 04/20/2015DOOR LOCKS AT WWTP 82007460


 84.98663 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 04/08/2015Return charge for Sandhill School water meter. 52757450


 145.03921 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 04/09/2015BLDG CLEANING SUPPLIES 41007430


 147.20626 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 04/09/2015FLOOR MATS FOR ALL 4 WELLS. 41007450


 70.44583 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 04/15/2015SAFETY GLASSES 41007430


 25.67921 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 04/24/2015SINGLE FOLD TOWELS. 41007430


 34.11833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 04/27/2015Lab supplies 83007460


 279.94833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 04/15/2015Lab supplies 83007460


 171.97833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 04/08/2015Lab supplies 83007460


 2,149.21833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 04/06/2015New pH meter and lab supplies 83007460


 1,272.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 04/09/2015Nitrates and lead and copper sample testing 52757450


 738.40833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 04/23/2015Sludge sampling 83007460


 3,833.62831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 04/08/2015Televising equipment repair 82007460


 25.33840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/06/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 52.77903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/06/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 8.46233 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/06/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 11, 2015


09:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000044'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 18.99903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/06/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450


 14.48903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/13/2015Credit card processing - Desktop, recurring, and E-Pay by phone 52507450


 40.22903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/13/2015Credit card processing - Desktop, recurring, and E-Pay by phone 52507430


 19.30840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/13/2015Credit card processing - Desktop, recurring, and E-Pay by phone 52507460


 6.45233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/13/2015Credit card processing - Desktop, recurring, and E-Pay by phone 52507430


 46.89921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance Contract - Annual - Postage machine printer 36507450


 41.85921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - annual - folder/inserter 36507450


 10.56921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - Annual - Postage machine 36507450


 62.52851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance Contract - Annual - Postage machine printer 36507460


 55.80851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - annual - folder/inserter 36507460


 14.11851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - Annual - Postage machine 36507460


 130.25921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance Contract - Annual - Postage machine printer 36507430


 20.84233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance Contract - Annual - Postage machine printer 36507430


 116.25921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - annual - folder/inserter 36507430


 18.60233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - annual - folder/inserter 36507430


 29.36921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - Annual - Postage machine 36507430


 4.69233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/10/2015Maintenance contract - Annual - Postage machine 36507430


-635.11933 000000  - PLASTIC COMPOSITES CO994 04/03/2015Wrong style bucket liner was shipped. 52857430


 32.50921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/27/2015Pager phone replacement 52857450


 32.50851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/27/2015Pager phone replacement 52857460


 225.38631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 04/28/2015Paint for Well No. 4. 84007450


 153.87834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 04/23/2015Ceiling paint 87007460


 184.85631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 04/08/2015Paint for Well No. 4. 84007450


 18.84833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 04/06/2015Delivery charge for samples 83007460


 795.50923 220000  - STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MA186 04/08/2015STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MA 33007430


 49.03921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/03/2015Printer repair - front office - parts 52507430


 7.86233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/03/2015Printer repair - front office - parts 52507430


 23.53850 000000  - STAPLES352 04/03/2015Printer repair - front office - parts 52507460


 17.65921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/03/2015Printer repair - front office - parts 52507450


 39.69921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/10/2015Printer ink for GIS large format 52507450


 109.16921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/10/2015Printer ink for GIS large format 52507430


 49.63851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/10/2015Printer ink for GIS large format 52507460


 18.52921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/29/2015General kitchen supplies and GIS printer paper 52507450


 50.94921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/29/2015General kitchen supplies and GIS printer paper 52507430


 23.16851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/29/2015General kitchen supplies and GIS printer paper 52507460


 18.87851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/15/2015General office supplies 52507460


 39.32921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/15/2015General office supplies 52507430


 6.30233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/15/2015General office supplies 52507430


 14.15921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/15/2015General office supplies 52507450


 41.50631 000000  - STOUGHTON GOV994 04/17/2015PERMIT FOR ROOF REPLACEMENT AT WELL NO. 6. 84007450


 1,230.57631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/17/2015Roofing material for Well No. 6. 84007450


 39.31932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/15/2015Cork board trim in conference room. 84007450


 6.55631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/22/2015siding to replace a section that broke off at Well No. 5. 74007450


 7.89631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/27/2015Roofing nails for Well No. 6. 65007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 11, 2015


09:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000044'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 11.49631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/24/2015Flashing and calk for roof replacement at Well No. 6. 84007450


 9.45143 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/27/2015Credit for sales tax entered as a charge $18.90 refund due. 84007430


-51.26631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/27/2015Return. 84007450


 61.50631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/24/2015Roof replacement supplies for Well No. 6. 52757450


 8.00652 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/03/2015nuts, bolts fastners for chemical supply lines. 84007450


 108.00854 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 04/14/2015Safety boots - Brian E 82007460


 16.50143 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 04/21/2015Employee portion of safety boot expense 69107430


 150.00584 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 04/21/2015Safety Boots 69107430


 31.23642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 04/15/2015Fluoride standard 84007450


 24.15642 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 04/23/2015Water Samples. 84007450


 19.15642 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 04/21/2015Water samples. 84007450


 1,741.05933 000000  - VERMEER-WISCONSIN 3975 04/30/2015Chipper, replaced clutch and trailer plug. 40007430


 21.10921 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 04/21/2015VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY 33007430


 11.45921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/13/2015WAL-MART #1176 33007430


 12.85933 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/13/2015Vehicle cleaning supplies 52757450


 29.94851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/10/2015Restroom supplies 87007460


 83.04920 000000  - WORLD CLASS FLAGS994 04/14/2015AMERICAN FLAG. 41007430


 52.42932 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 04/23/2015Replaced rain cap on our generator. 41007430


 15.00851 000000  - WWW.ISTOCK.COM994 04/09/2015STOCK PHOTOGRAPHY FOR WEBSITE 52507460


 33.00921 000000  - WWW.ISTOCK.COM994 04/09/2015STOCK PHOTOGRAPHY FOR WEBSITE 52507430


 12.00921 000000  - WWW.ISTOCK.COM994 04/09/2015STOCK PHOTOGRAPHY FOR WEBSITE 52507450


 35,529.34Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through April 2015.


The addition of water and sewer service to customers on Hults Road is in progress.


The cost of the project is $850,000 and this amount was included in the City's most


recent General Obligation Bond Issue.  The costs will be assessed to four customers


over a period of ten years.


The Public Service Commission has approved a water rate adjustment of 3%.  


The new rates are effective on July 1, 2015.


An application for an electric rate adjustment was filed in December.  The   


Public Service Commission is currently reviewing the request.


Wastewater rates were adjusted on January 1, 2015.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


April 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


April 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 5,018,059$         568,717$          650,187$             6,236,963$        


Other 60,701                15,511              14,220                 90,432               


Total Operating Revenue: 5,078,760$         584,228$          664,407$             6,327,394$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 3,980,312$         -$                  -$                    3,980,312$        


Expenses 562,675              299,066            364,686               1,226,427          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 128,332              125,000            -                      253,332             


Depreciation 320,000              136,668            255,000               711,668             


Total Operating Expense: 4,991,319$         560,734$          619,686$             6,171,738$        


Operating Income 87,441$              23,494$            44,721$               155,656$           


Non-Operating Income 240,320              11,189              7,830                   259,340             


Non-Operating Expense (74,082)               (24,333)             (48,332)               (146,747)            


Net Income 253,680$            10,350$            4,219$                 268,249$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


April 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 87,441$              23,494$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,638,154         12,083,431       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,417,169)        (3,975,964)        


Average Materials and Supplies 148,089              34,685              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (12,289)               


Average Net Rate Base 12,146,261$       7,782,754$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.72% 0.30%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Apr-15


Unrestricted (3.6 months O&M) 4,654,545      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 53,425           


Designated 2,213,561      


Total 7,626,259      


Water Apr-15


Unrestricted (2.0 months O&M) 269,979         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 9,039             


Designated 29,375           


Total 582,398         


Wastewater Apr-15


Unrestricted (6.3 months O&M) 902,709         


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 40,463           


Designated 475,101         


Total 2,701,681      


4,654,545 , 61%


704,728 , 9%


53,425 , 1%


2,213,561 , 29%


Electric Cash - April 2015


Unrestricted (3.6 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


269,979 , 46%


274,005 , 47%


9,039 , 2% 29,375 , 5%


Water Cash - April 2015


Unrestricted (2.0 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


902,709 , 33%


1,283,407 , 48%


40,46
3 , 1%


475,101 , 18%


Wastewater Cash - April 2015


Unrestricted (6.3 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


April 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,626,259$         582,398$          2,701,681$         10,910,338$     


Customer A/R 131,627              17,325              22,798                171,749            


Other A/R 44,449                5,922                14,426                64,797              


Other Current Assets 644,783              55,650              19,030                719,464            


Plant in Service 24,408,067         12,701,974       26,626,836         63,736,877       


Accumulated Depreciation (12,113,712)        (4,413,809)        (8,981,485)          (25,509,005)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,810,622           6,141,956         -                      8,952,578         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)             (1,775,418)        -                      (2,743,550)        


Construction Work in Progress 48,389                91,657              83,269                223,315            


Total Assets 22,632,353$       13,407,655$     20,486,554$       56,526,562$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 783,790$            6,497$              118,840$            909,126$          


Taxes Accrued 128,332              125,000            (1,714)                 251,618            


Interest Accrued 11,179                (701)                  (2,699)                 7,779                


Other Current Liabilities 272,717              125,453            109,924              508,095            


Long-Term Debt 4,623,863           1,858,433         5,560,753           12,043,049       


Net Assets 16,812,472         11,292,974       14,701,450         42,806,897       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,632,353$       13,407,655$     20,486,554$       56,526,562$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March 11,816,165 12,205,206 11,384,590 11,661,431 22,799 22,103


April 10,325,053 10,665,133 9,887,620 10,154,400 19,877 18,465


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 47,326,170 49,010,689 45,780,005 47,176,422


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March 38,631,000 43,738,000 39,487,000 42,609,000 1,597,000 1,573,000


April 36,532,000 40,683,000 37,589,000 40,597,000 1,663,000 1,614,000


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 150,978,000 168,138,000 152,167,000 165,359,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March 27,776,000 36,882,000 26,064,000 34,089,000 1.17 0.47


April 26,343,000 38,765,000 24,758,000 34,145,000 4.89 3.00


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 107,548,000 141,321,000 100,845,000 130,125,000 8.59 4.89


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, June 9, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building
Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley,
Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00pm.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present.


Kettle Park West Update


Planning Director Scheel noted that he has been working with the DOT on the agreements for the
road work on Highway 51.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record:
Public Safety Committee (4/22/2015), Finance Committee (5/12/2015), Community Affairs/ Council
Policy (5/5/2015), Redevelopment Authority (4/8/2015, and Personnel Committee (4/13/2015)


Public Comment Period:


Jim Blouin; 600 W Main St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development.
Nicole Stewart; 1233 Jackson St # 103; Spoke in favor of the approval of her Operator’s License.
Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development.
Lisa Reeves; 708 E Main St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development.
Leslie Davis; 1021 Riverview Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development.
Caroline Werner; 4712 Roosevelt St, Oregon; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West
Development.


CONSENT AGENDA


A. Council Minutes: May 26, 2015


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the Consent agenda, second by Boersma. Motion carried unanimously
by acclamation 12-0.







OLD BUSINESS


O-7-2015- An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-2(a) of the Stoughton Municipal Code relating to the
keeping of animals


Motion by Christianson, to approve O-7-2015, second by Hohol. Engelberger questioned the language
regarding the keeping of bees in the ordinance and how it seems to contradict itself.


Motion by Hirsch, to refer this item back to the Planning Commission to review the ordinance and to
add language regarding the keeping of bees, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation 12-0.


No action was taken on the original motion.


O-9-2015- An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code
Relating to Commercial Animal Boarding


Motion by Christianson, to approve O-9-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously
by acclamation 12-0.


NEW BUSINESS


R-84-2015-Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $2,725,000 General Obligation Promissory
Notes, Series 2015A


Joe Murray from Springsted reviewed the bids received on the city’s General Obligation Notes and
recommended that the bid be awarded to the lowest bidder, BOSC, INC. He also explained how the
current borrowing will affect the tax levy.


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-84-2015, second by Swadley. Motion carried 12-0 by a roll call
vote.


R-87-2015-Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified
Survey Map (CSM) by Robert Jensen for property located adjacent to 3376 Quam Drive, Town
of Dunn, Wisconsin.


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-87-2015, second by Lawrence. Christianson explained that
this would create an additional residential lot on his property. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation 12-0.







R-88-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Reject Bids for the 2015
Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-88-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel
explained that the bids came in higher than anticipated. This project will be postponed until
2016. The budget will need to be increased to accommodate the higher project costs. Motion
carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0.


R-89-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor License
renewals for the period of July 1, 2015, to June 30, 2016.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-89-2015, second by Lawrence. Engelberger explained that
these are renewals from last year’s license holders. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation
12-0.


R-90-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Opera House
Friends Association for the Catfish River Music Festival.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-90-2015, second by Christianson. Bill Brehm addressed
the Council and discussed the festival. He mentioned that the Stoughton Opera House Friends
Association will work to follow the best practices guidelines regarding alcohol consumption.
Lawrence asked if there were any problems last year. Brehm noted that there were none. Motion
carried 11-1, with Boersma voting noe.


R-91-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to
Nicole Stewart


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-91-2015, second by Lawrence. Engelberger explained that Public
Safety Committee denied this request due to an OWI in Feb of 2015. Hirsch questioned whether all
operator license applications are denied for OWIs. Hohol explained that Chief Leck is very conscience
of issuing operator’s licenses to the applicant with alcohol related offenses. Hohol explained that he had
voted to deny the license because of the recent time of the event. Swangstu explained that everyone
deserves a second chance.


Motion to amend by Hohol, to approve the renewal the of the operator license for a one year period,
second by Engelberger.


The amendment to the motion passed on a roll call vote 11-1, with Boersma voting noe.


The main motion carried voice vote 11-1, with Boersma voting noe.


**R-85-2015-Resolution approving the Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake
Development relating to the Kettle Park West Development







Attorney Dregne summarized the events from the Committee of the Whole meeting held on June
2, 2015. He also went over the changes in the Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake
Development for the Kettle Park West development. He noted that the deadline is being changed
from June 30, 2015 to August 30, 2015. Dregne noted that the date should actually be August 31,
2015 instead of August 30, 2015, as the thirtieth is a Sunday.


Dan O’Callaghan addressed the Council. He explained that the project is more than just the Wal-
Mart store. He explained that the new store would be assessed at approximately $12 million as a
taxable amount to help the city’s tax base. He also explained that the intersection of 138 and
Hwy 51 will be upgraded and made safer without the use of taxpayer money. He explained that
beyond the commercial end of the development there will also be a residential development that
will provide an approximate $85 million in tax base. He requested that the Council extend the
agreement until August 31, 2015 so that the developer can meet their agreement obligations.
The agreement that Wal-Mart wants from FDG is an extra assurance to the City that there will be
a $12 million building put on the development for property tax purposes.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-85-2015, second by Hohol. Selsor explained that he against
this agreement and that the Council should listen to the voters. Swadley explained that there was
no direction from the Committee of the Whole and the City Attorney drafted a new agreement
anyway. He also commented that the agenda for the Committee of the Whole meeting didn’t
allow an action to be made.


Motion to amend by Swadley, that the city will not consider the use of any contingency funds
outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the project has be substantially completed,
second by Selsor.


Lawrence and Hohol stated that they will not be voting in favor of the amendment but will be in
favor of the main motion. Lawrence explained that there has been so much misinformation
spread regarding the use of TIF and the project that has lead to mass confusion about what is
really occurring.


Attorney Dregne stated that if the amendment passes and the city cannot use the contingency
funds the developer’s letter of credit would need to increase to cover those costs. If the
amendment would pass the project will not move forward without those funds.


Swadley questioned that if the contingency funds were all used and the developer was not able to
cover the remaining costs, who would have to cover the additional costs.


Attorney O’Callaghan stated clarified that the development agreement was based on estimates,
with the contingency funds to be used if the actual numbers were over the estimated costs. The
contingency fund is not an emergency fund.


Motion on the amendment passed by a roll call vote 7-5, with Christianson, Hohol, Lawrence,
O’Connor, and Swangstu voting noe.







Motion to amend by Swadley to modify the resolution to change the language of the Developer’s
Agreement exhibit A from August 30, 2015 to June 30, 2015. Motion withdrawn by Swadley.


Motion to amend by Majewski, to change the date in the amended agreement in Section E from
August 30, 2015 to June 30, 2015, second by Hirsch.


Hohol explained that Stoughton is the slowest growing municipality within Dane County. And
that if Stoughton wants reasonable growth they have to allow for that growth.


Amendment to the motion regarding the date change failed with a roll call vote 2-9, with Hohol,
Christianson, Engelberger, Swadley, Lawrence, Jenson, Boersma, Swangstu, and O’Connor
voting noe and with Selsor abstaining.


Motion to amend by Lawrence to repeal the first amendment regarding the use of contingency
funds.


Mayor Olson called for a break at 9:35pm.


The meeting of the Common Council reconvened at 9:53pm.


Attorney Dregne stated that a repeal of the first amendment of the main motion could not be
done at this meeting, but it can be done at the next meeting.


Motion withdrawn by Lawrence.


Motion by Swadley, to adjourn second by Selsor, motion failed 4-8, with O’Connor, Swangstu,
Boersma, Christianson, Lawrence, Engelberger, Jenson, Hohol voting noe.


Hohol stated that the agreement to be voted on is a win- win for everyone involved.


Majewski stated that he wants this development to just die and he feels that it is not appropriate
for Stoughton.


The main motion was re-read to include that language stating that the city will not consider the
use of any contingency funds outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the project has
been substantially completed.


Motion tied 6-6 with a roll call vote with Majewski, Engelberger, Swadley, Selsor, Boersma, and
Hirsch voting noe. Mayor Olson voted yes to break the tie. Motion carried 7-6.


**R-86-2015-Resolution approving a Memorandum of Understanding and other matters relating
to the Implementation of the Kettle Park West development agreement


Attorney Dregne explained that the resolution regarding the memorandum of understanding
addressed the use of contingency funds and the letters of credit. He noted that resolution







language would be changed due to the amendment to the motion regarding the use of the
contingency funds.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the resolution but only paragraph one, not two, three or four,
second by O’Connor. Motion tied with a roll call vote 6-6. Mayor Olson voted yes to break the
tie. Motion carried 7-6.


**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session, and then reopen to take action on any items discussed in closed session and
continue the regular course of business.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Selsor. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 10:28pm.








Lana Kropf 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Greg Jensen 
Wednesday, June 17, 2015 4:53 PM 
Donna Olson; Lana Kropf; Paul Lawrence; Laurie Sullivan 
R85 reconsideration of motion to amend 


I am requesting an item be added to the 6/23 Council agenda to reconsider the motion to amend 
R85 in regard to contingency monies. The record w i l l show that I voted in favor of th is 
motion and therefore by rule^ I am allowed to request reconsideration of th is motion. 


Thank you, 


Greg Jenson 
Sent from my iPad 


1 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL- AMENDED


To approve the Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development relating to the
Kettle Park West Development.


File Number: R-85-2015 Date Introduced: June 9, 2015


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, resolves as
follows:


RECITALS


1. The City of Stoughton (“City”) and Kettle Park West, LLC (“Developer”) entered into an
Agreement to Undertake Development dated as of January 29, 2014 (the “Original Agreement”),
which was amended and restated pursuant to that certain Amended and Restated Agreement to
Undertake Development dated as of November 13, 2014 (the “Amended and Restated
Agreement”).


2. The City and Developer wish to replace the Amended and Restated Agreement with a Second
Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development.


RESOLUTION


The Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development between the
City and Kettle Park West, LLC, attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution, is approved, and the
Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement on the City's behalf.
Amended as follows: The Common Council of the city of Stoughton voted that that city will not
consider the use of any contingency fund outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the
project has been substantially completed.


The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at
a meeting held on June 9, 2015.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Exhibit A


Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development Between
The City of Stoughton and Kettle Park West LLC





		Jenson Request.pdf

		R-85-2015-REVISED-Resolution approving second amended agreement.pdf






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\R-99-2015- Approving the use of Contigency Funds.DOC 1 
0618151439 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West Development Agreement. 


  


  


File Number: R-99-2015 Date Introduced: June 23, 2015 


 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, resolves as follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. The City of Stoughton (the “City”) and Kettle Park West, LLC (the “Developer”) are parties to 


the Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development (Kettle Park West 


Development) entered into as of November 13, 2014, which may be replaced and superseded 


by a Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development (Kettle Park West 


Development) entered into as of June 9, 2015 (collectively the “Agreement”).   


 


B. Sections C.1.(c) and C.2.(c) of and the Agreement, relating to “contingency” funds for the 


construction of certain improvements, provide that if the cost of Off-Site Public Improvements 


or Stormwater Management Improvements exceed certain specified amounts, and if Developer 


has obtained prior written approval from the City to exceed those specified amounts, the City 


shall reimburse Developer for additional costs, subject to specified maximum reimbursements.  


Developer has requested the City’s approval to exceed specified construction cost estimates, 


and approval to use contingency funds provided for in the Agreement.   


 


 


RESOLUTION 


 


1. Subject to the conditions in Section 3 below, the City hereby authorizes the cost of 


constructing the Off-Site Public Improvements to exceed $2,289,327, and agrees to reimburse 


Developer for the cost of constructing the Off-Site Public Improvements (not including the 


cost of engineering services) up to a maximum reimbursement for construction costs in the 


amount of $2,601,034.  Pursuant to Section C.1.(b) of the Agreement, the City shall reimburse 


Developer for the cost of engineering services incurred by Developer in designing and 


constructing the Off-Site Public Improvements, up to a maximum reimbursement in the 


amount of $243,933. 


 


2. Subject to the conditions in Section 3 below, the City hereby authorizes the cost of 


constructing the Stormwater Management Improvements to exceed $1,247,220, and agrees to 


reimburse Developer for the cost of constructing the Stormwater Management Improvements 


(not including the cost of engineering services) up to a maximum reimbursement for 







 


 


construction costs in the amount of $1,457,575.  Pursuant to Section C.2.(b) of the Agreement, 


the City shall reimburse Developer for the cost of engineering services incurred by Developer 


in designing and constructing the Stormwater Management Improvements, up to a maximum 


reimbursement in the amount of $124,722. 


 


3. The City’s approvals in Sections 1 and 2 above are contingent upon Developer awarding a 


contract, in accordance with the procedures in Section B.(1)(c) of the Agreement, for the 


construction of the Off-Site Public Improvements and the Stormwater Management 


Improvements (the “Contract”) that does not exceed the aggregate amount of $4,058,609 (not 


including engineering costs).  If the Contract exceeds $4,058,609, then this condition may 


alternatively be satisfied by increasing the letter of credit required by Section B.1.(m) of the 


Agreement by the amount by which the Contract exceeds $4,058,608   


 


The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on June 23, 2015. 


 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & Standing Committees


Committee Action: CA/CP recommends approval 3-0


File Number: R-46-2015 Date Introduced: March 10, 2015


WHEREAS, the CA/CP Committee reviewed proposed amendments to the Rules of the Common
Council and Standing Committees, and


WHEREAS, your CA/CP Committee approved the amendments of the Rules of the Common Council
and Standing Committees, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council approve the
amendments to the Rules of the Common Council and Standing Committees as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and 
Commissions City of Stoughton, Wisconsin  


Adopted ______________________May 14, 2013 


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3). 


Rule 1. MEETINGS 


A. Regular Meetings 


1. Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on 
the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of 
the Common Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every 
month at 7:00 pm, in the council chambers. 


2. If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or 
election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day 
succeeding that holiday or election day at the same hours and place, unless the 
meeting is cancelled or another date is specified by the council president. 


B. Special Meetings 


1.  The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to  
each council member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council members either 
personally, electronically to those who have consented to electronic delivery of notices from the 
city, or left at their usual abode at least 24 hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 
24-hour notice is impossible or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the 
notice may not at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice 
shall specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any council member is 
a waiver of any defect of notice. 


C. Adjournment 
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered 
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular 
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour. 


Rule 2. QUORUM REQUIRED 


A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of 
the council shall constitute a quorum. In determining whether a quorum is present, neither 
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council 
or in calculating the number of members present. 


Rule 3. PRESIDING OFFICER 


A. Designation Of 
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the 
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council. If both the mayor 
and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the 
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk 
shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the 
meeting. 


1 


Formatted: Centered, Indent: Left:  0.85",
First line:  0"


Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0", First line: 
0", Space Before:  12.6 pt, Tab stops:  0.5",
Left







B. Function 
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its 
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding 
officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending 
member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter. 


C. Question of Order 
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at 
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel 
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order, 
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority 
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer. 


D. Motion 
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question. If the mayor or other presiding 
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is 
pending. If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the 
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending. 


E. Veto 
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the 
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council. 


Rule 4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS 


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s 
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the 
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of 
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every 
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 


Rule 5. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common 
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of 
his or her anticipated absence. 


Rule 6. ORDER OF BUSINESS 


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order: 


1. Call to order by the presiding officer 
2. Roll call 
3. Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city 
4. Presentation of committee reports and minutes 
5. Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor 
6. Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens 
7. Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s). 
8. Consent agenda 
9. Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business) 
10. New business 


The council may chose to take business out of order. 


2 







Rule 7. INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS 


A. Introduction Requirements 
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”) 
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the 
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall 
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper and timely request to add an item to the Common 
Council agenda has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda 
for one of the next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request. Any 
item added to an agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the 
agenda without the approval of the Common Council. 


B. Agenda 
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common 
Council agenda:, provided the request is made timely, as determined by the City Clerk. 


1. The mayor 
2. The Common Council or any alderperson 
3. Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof 
4. Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an 


item of business referred to such committee, board or commission  by the 
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or  
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council 


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common 
council. Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from 
the mayor. The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively 
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final 
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than 5:00 p.m. the Thursday prior 
to the regular Council meeting. The mayor may, in consultation with the Council President if 
feasible, approve sending the final agenda to council members, or amending the agenda, less 
than 5 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor deems appropriate to protect the City's 
interests or to avoid unnecessary delay or hardship for the City or interested parties. 


C. Reintroduction Restricted 
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for 
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once 
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days 
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated. 


Rule 8. PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL 


A. Selection 
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual 
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April. 


B. Absence of Mayor 
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and 
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not 
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at 
meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his or 


3 







her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case of 
a tie. 


Rule 9. VOTING 


A. Modes of Voting 
1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter. 


However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is: 
a. Confirming appointments 
b. Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes 
c. Appropriating or distributing money 
d. Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city 


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes. 
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common 


council) by the clerk. 


B. Majority Vote Required 
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for 
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is 
required by law. 


C. Tie Vote 
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a 
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council 
has voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure. 


D. Abstentions 
A council member who abstains from voting on a matter for the stated reason that voting would 
violate or might be perceived to violate a law or ethical standard, shall not be counted for 
determining the number of members present if passage of that measure requires a favorable 
vote by a majority or other fractional vote (i.e. 2/3 or 3/4) of the members “present”, or the 
presence of a quorum for purposes of that particular vote. 


E. Vote Change 
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is 
announced. 


Rule 10. RECONSIDERATION 


Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration 
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular 
meeting of the council. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to further 
reconsideration. Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval of 
contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to 
reconsideration. Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to the 
restriction in Rule 7 C. 


Rule 11. ORDINANCES 


A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings 
before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read: 


a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its 
consideration (first reading). 


b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading). 4 5 







B. The council may dispense with any required reading. 


Rule 12. COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS 


A. Special Committees 
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary. 
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor. 
 
B. Committee of the Whole.   
The council may meet as a committee of the whole pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order. 


B.C. Minutes 
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a 
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the 
minutes shall be filed with the clerk. 


C.D. Notice of Meetings 
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall 
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84. 


D.E. Absence of Member. 
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or 
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting. 


E.F. Quorum. 
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the 
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of 
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of 
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a 
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting. 


D .  A g e n d a  
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she 
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas. 


Rule 13. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 


A. Public Comment 
A citizen may address the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk before the meeting 
is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and provided the 
agenda provides for a public comment period. 


B. Time Limited 
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum 
of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 
seconds remain. 


C. Other Restrictions 
If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the presiding 
officer may: 


1. Order the citizen to modify his or her comments 
2. Order the citizen to refrain from speaking 
3. Order the citizen to leave council chambers 







4. Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the 


council’s business 


D. Registration and Time 
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute 
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a 
“first-come, first-served” basis. 


1. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual completing 
his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only 


2. Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their 
name and address prior to addressing the council 


3. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30 minutes 
4. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits 


Rule 14. MANNER OF DELIBERATION 


A. Manner Of 
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The 
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under 
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking. 


B. Motions 
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be 
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion. 


C. Motions: Precedence Of 
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to: 


1. Fix the time to adjourn 
2. Adjourn 
3. Recess 
4. Privilege 
5. Lay on the table 
6. Move the previous question 
7. Limit or extend limits of debate 
8. Postpone to a certain day 
9. Refer to committee 
10. Amend 
11. Postpone indefinitely 


The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed. 


Rule 15. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities 
The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a 
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and 
noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent 
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda. 


B. Procedure for Adoption 


6 







The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used: 


1. No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the 
consent agenda 


2. A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the 
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably 
resolve all matters listed on the consent agenda 


3. Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in 
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal 
of an item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or 
vote 


4. If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in 
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate 
time during the council’s regular order of business 


Rule 16. ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER 


In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be 
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless contrary 
to State law. 


Rule 17. SUSPENSION OF RULES 


These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under 
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present. 


Rule 18. VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS 


No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that 
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council. 


7 







Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and
Commissions City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Adopted ______________________


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3).


Rule 1. MEETINGS


A. Regular Meetings


1. Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on
the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of
the Common Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every
month at 7:00 pm, in the council chambers.


2. If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or
election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day
succeeding that holiday or election day at the same hours and place, unless the
meeting is cancelled or another date is specified by the council president.


B. Special Meetings


The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to each council
member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council members either personally,
electronically to those who have consented to electronic delivery of notices from the city, or left
at their usual abode at least 24 hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour
notice is impossible or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the notice
may not at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice shall
specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any council member is a
waiver of any defect of notice.


C. Adjournment
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour.


Rule 2. QUORUM REQUIRED


A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of
the council shall constitute a quorum. In determining whether a quorum is present, neither
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council
or in calculating the number of members present.


Rule 3. PRESIDING OFFICER


A. Designation Of
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council. If both the mayor
and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk
shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the
meeting.


1







B. Function
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding
officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending
member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter.


C. Question of Order
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order,
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer.


D. Motion
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question. If the mayor or other presiding
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is
pending. If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending.


E. Veto
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council.


Rule 4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.


Rule 5. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of
his or her anticipated absence.


Rule 6. ORDER OF BUSINESS


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order:


1. Call to order by the presiding officer
2. Roll call
3. Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city
4. Presentation of committee reports and minutes
5. Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor
6. Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens
7. Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s).
8. Consent agenda
9. Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business)
10. New business


The council may chose to take business out of order.


2







Rule 7. INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS


A. Introduction Requirements
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”)
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper request to add an item to the Common Council agenda
has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda for one of the
next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request. Any item added to an
agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the agenda without
the approval of the Common Council.


B. Agenda
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common
Council agenda:


1. The mayor
2. The Common Council or any alderperson
3. Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof
4. Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an


item of business referred to such committee, board or commission by the
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common
council. Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from
the mayor. The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than 5:00 p.m. the Thursday prior
to the regular Council meeting. The mayor may, in consultation with the Council President if
feasible, approve sending the final agenda to council members, or amending the agenda, less
than 5 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor deems appropriate to protect the City's
interests or to avoid unnecessary delay or hardship for the City or interested parties.


C. Reintroduction Restricted
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated.


Rule 8. PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL


A. Selection
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April.


B. Absence of Mayor
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at
meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his or


3







her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case of
a tie.


Rule 9. VOTING


A. Modes of Voting
1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter.


However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is:
a. Confirming appointments
b. Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes
c. Appropriating or distributing money
d. Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes.
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common


council) by the clerk.


B. Majority Vote Required
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is
required by law.


C. Tie Vote
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council
has voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure.


D. Abstentions
A council member who abstains from voting on a matter for the stated reason that voting would
violate or might be perceived to violate a law or ethical standard, shall not be counted for
determining the number of members present if passage of that measure requires a favorable
vote by a majority or other fractional vote (i.e. 2/3 or 3/4) of the members “present”, or the
presence of a quorum for purposes of that particular vote.


E. Vote Change
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is
announced.


Rule 10. RECONSIDERATION


Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular
meeting of the council. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to further
reconsideration. Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval of
contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to
reconsideration. Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to the
restriction in Rule 7 C.


Rule 11. ORDINANCES


A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings
before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read:


a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its
consideration (first reading).


b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading). 45







B. The council may dispense with any required reading.


Rule 12. COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS


A. Special Committees
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary.
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor.


B. Committee of the Whole.
The council may meet as a committee of the whole pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order.


C. Minutes
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the
minutes shall be filed with the clerk.


D. Notice of Meetings
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84.


E. Absence of Member.
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting.


F. Quorum.
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting.


D . A g e n d a
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas.


Rule 13. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD


A. Public Comment
A citizen may address the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk before the meeting
is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and provided the
agenda provides for a public comment period.


B. Time Limited
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum
of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30
seconds remain.


C. Other Restrictions
If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the presiding
officer may:


1. Order the citizen to modify his or her comments
2. Order the citizen to refrain from speaking
3. Order the citizen to leave council chambers







4. Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the
council’s business


D. Registration and Time
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a
“first-come, first-served” basis.


1. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual completing
his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only


2. Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their
name and address prior to addressing the council


3. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30 minutes
4. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits


Rule 14. MANNER OF DELIBERATION


A. Manner Of
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking.


B. Motions
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion.


C. Motions: Precedence Of
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to:


1. Fix the time to adjourn
2. Adjourn
3. Recess
4. Privilege
5. Lay on the table
6. Move the previous question
7. Limit or extend limits of debate
8. Postpone to a certain day
9. Refer to committee
10. Amend
11. Postpone indefinitely


The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed.


Rule 15. CONSENT AGENDA


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities
The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and
noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda.


B. Procedure for Adoption


6







The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used:


1. No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the
consent agenda


2. A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably
resolve all matters listed on the consent agenda


3. Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal
of an item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or
vote


4. If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate
time during the council’s regular order of business


Rule 16. ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER


In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless contrary
to State law.


Rule 17. SUSPENSION OF RULES


These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present.


Rule 18. VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS


No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council.


7





		R-46-2015 Council Rules & Policies.pdf

		4a-Council Rules- Redlined from Attorney.pdf

		4b-Council Rules- Final from Attorney.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 38 of the Stoughton Municipal
Code


Committee Action: Landmarks Commission recommends approval 4 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 2 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Date Reintroduced:
May 12, 2015


June 23, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Chapter 38


HISTORIC PRESERVATION


Article II Landmarks Preservation Commission


Sec. 38-31. - Intent.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


Sec. 38-34. – Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Sec.38-43. - Penalties for violations.


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.







Sec. 38-31. - Intent.


The protection, enhancement, perpetuation and use of improvements and districts of


special character or historical interest is a public necessity required in the interest of the health,


prosperity, safety and welfare of the people of the city. This article is intended to:


(1) Accomplish the protection, enhancement and perpetuation of such improvements


and districts which reflect elements of the city's cultural, social, economic,


political and architectural history.


(2) Safeguard the city's historic and cultural heritage, as embodied in our landmarks


and historic districts.


(3) Stabilize and improve property values.


(4) Foster civic pride in the beauty and accomplishments of the past.


(5) Protect and enhance the city's attractions to residents, tourists and visitors.


(6) Support the business, industry and economy of the city.


(7) Promote the use of landmarks and historic districts for the education, aesthetic


pleasure and welfare of the city's people.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


As used in this article, unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the words defined in


this section have the following meanings:


Alteration is any construction on or change to the exterior of a building, structure, object,


or site including, but not limited to, the changing of foundation, wall or roofing and the changing,


eliminating or adding of doors, windows, steps, railings, porches, balconies, signs or other


ornamentation, new construction or relocation of any property, structure or object, or any part of


a property, structure or object. Ordinary maintenance and repairs shall not be considered an


alteration.


Certificate of appropriateness (COA) is a document that describes exterior repair or


alteration to a landmark property or interior repair or alteration that affects an exterior feature.


Approval of the COA by the Landmarks Commission is required prior to obtaining a building


permit and commencement of work.


Commission means the landmarks preservation commission created by this article.


Contributing property is any building, structure or object which adds to the historical


integrity or architectural qualities that make a historic district, listed locally or federally,


significant.


Demolition is any act that destroys in whole or in part a building, structure, object or site.


Historic district (local) means an area designated by the commission which contains one


or more landmarks or landmark sites, as well as those abutting improvement parcels which the


commission determines should fall within the provisions of this article to ensure that their


appearance and development is harmonious with the abutting landmarks or landmark sites.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


Historic downtown design guidelines guide the renovation and rehabilitation of


commercial buildings on Main Street.


Improvement means any building, structure, landscape feature, work of art or other


object which is all or part of any physical betterment of real property.


Improvement parcel means any parcel of property containing thereon an improvement


which is treated as a single entity for the purpose of levying real estate taxes.


Landmark means an improvement which has a special character or historic interest in


showing the development, heritage or cultural character of the city, state or nation which has


been designated as a landmark under this article. All mention of Landmark within this text is


meant to mean “local landmark”.


Landmark site means a parcel of land having historic significance due to its value in


tracing the prehistoric activities of Native Americans or is the location of an in locating a historic


event. which occurred thereon which has been designated as a landmark site under this article.


Ordinary maintenance and repairs is work that corrects any deterioration or damage to a


building or structure in order to restore it to its condition prior to the deterioration or damage.


The work does not involve a change in the design, material, or outer appearance of the building


or structure.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


The commission shall be composed of nine seven persons competent and informed in
the historical, architectural and cultural traditions of the city, to be appointed by the mayor
subject to city council confirmation by majority vote. One of the new commissioners shall be
appointed for an initial two-year term and the other commissioner shall be appointed for an
initial three-year term. All commission members, including the additional two commissioners,
shall may be appointed for three years as terms expire. Commission members may be
appointed to successive terms. In addition, the building inspector zoning administrator shall be
an ad hoc member of the commission and shall not be entitled to a vote. If any vacancy occurs,
the mayor shall appoint a person subject to the city council confirmation for the unexpired term.
The commission may suggest a candidate to the Mayor for appointment. No compensation
shall be paid to commission members except for expenses necessary in carrying out their
duties. The commission shall annually select from its members a chair, vice-chair and secretary
and shall fill vacancies in such offices.


Sec. 38-34. - Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


(a) The commission shall consider the following criteria in determining whether or not to


recommend that the city council designate an improvement or improvement parcel as a


landmark or landmark site:







(1) Whether it exemplifies or reflects the cultural, political, economic or social history


of the city, state or nation.


(2) Whether it is identified with important historic or prehistoric persons or events in


community, state or national history.


(3) Whether it embodies distinguishing characteristics or an architectural type


specimen, valuable for a study of a period, style, construction method or


indigenous materials or craftsmanship.


(4) Whether it is representative of the notable work of a master builder, engineer or


architect.


(5) Whether it is a unique and irreplaceable asset to its neighborhood and the city.


(6) Whether it provides an example of the physical surroundings in which past


generations lived.


(b) The commission may adopt specific written guidelines for designation of landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts providing such conform to the provisions of this


article.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


(a) The commission may, subject to section 38-36, recommend that the city council


designate landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts within the city, based upon the


criteria of section 38-34. Once so designated, such landmarks, landmark sites and


historic districts shall be subject to all the provisions of this article.


(b) The commission may regulate, approve or deny proposed changes or alterations to


landmark properties in accordance with section 38-36.


(bc) The commission shall cooperate with the state liaison officer and the governor's liaison


committee for the National Register of Historic Places of the United States National Park


Service in trying to include city landmarks or landmark sites as national landmarks or


landmark sites in the Federal Register National Register of Historic Places.


(cd) The commission shall work for the continuing education of the citizens of the city about


the historic heritage of the city.


(de) The commission shall actively work for the passage of legislation which would permit the


granting of full or partial tax exemptions to properties designated under this article in


order to encourage owners to assist in carrying out the intent of this article.


(ef) The commission may, as it deems advisable, solicit and receive funds for the purpose of


landmarks preservation in the city. Any funds so received shall be placed in a special


city account for such purpose.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


(a) Any person filing an application for a building permit involving property which has been


designated as a landmark or landmark site shall also file such application in the form of a


Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) with the commission, for approval.


(b) No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any alteration or reconstruction affecting the


exterior of any landmark or landmark site unless the commission has approved such







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


work and unless so approved, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for


such work.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission shall determine whether or not:


(1) The proposed work would not destroy or affect in a deleterious way any


important feature of the landmark or landmark site; and


(2) The proposed work is appropriate according to the Secretary of the Interior’s


Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties; and


(23) The exterior of any proposed improvement would not harmonize will be


compatible with the external exterior appearance and character of neighboring


improvements on such site properties.


(d) If the commission agrees with all decides both the questions statements in subsection


(c) of this section in the negative, it shall approve the work and issue a COA. Its decision


shall be made within 60 days of filing. If the commission decides either any question


statements in the affirmative negative, it shall inform the building inspector to deny


issuance of the permit. Review of denial of permits shall lie to the city council pursuant to


chapter 2, article V, and statute. In addition, if the commission fails to approve an


application, it shall, at the request of the applicant, cooperate and work with the applicant


in an attempt to obtain approval within the guidelines of this article.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


(a) No person shall demolish all or part of a landmark or improvement on a landmark site,


unless the commission has approved such work. Unless the commission has approved


the work, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for such work.


(b) When a person applies for a permit to demolish such property, such application shall


also be filed with the commission.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission may refuse to approve the work for up


to ten months from the date of filing, during which time the commission and the applicant


shall undertake serious, continuing discussions to try to find a method to save such


property. During such time, the applicant and the commission shall cooperate to try to


avoid demolition of the property. At the end of the ten months, if no mutually agreeable


method of saving the property bearing a reasonable prospect of eventual success is


underway, or if no formal application for funds from any governmental unit or nonprofit


organization to preserve the property is pending, the building inspector may issue the


permit without the approval of the commission commission shall inform the building


inspector to deny issuance of the permit. Appeal of the denial of the demolition permit


shall go to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 2, Article V, and Wis. Stats.


(d) The Commission shall be informed of all demolition permit requests for any property


listed in the National Register of Historic Places.







Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.


After a landmark, landmark site or historic district has been designated in accordance


with sections 38-34 and 38-36, the commission shall cause to be prepared and erected on such


property at city expense suitable plaques or signs recognizing the landmark. Such plaques shall


be placed for ease of pedestrian visibility. The plaques shall contain all information deemed


appropriate for the landmark by the commission.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


(a) Designation may be rescinded upon petition to the commission and compliance with the


procedures as follows:


(1) Petitions for rescission may be submitted to the landmarks commission for


consideration and public hearing.


(2) When considering rescission of a landmark designation, the commission shall


consider whether the landmark or district no longer meets the criteria for


designation.


(3) The commission shall make a recommendation to the City Council including a


report regarding whether the landmark or district does or does not continue to


retain significance and integrity.


(4) The Council shall make its decision only after the above procedures have been


followed.


(5) The Council shall rescind a designation only upon a finding based on the


commission recommendations that the designated landmark or district no longer


meets the criteria in accordance with section 38-34.


(a) If the person listed as owner of record of a landmark site at the time of its


designation is unable to find a buyer willing to preserve the landmark or landmark


site, such person may petition the commission for a rescission of its designation.


Such petition shall contain a statement under oath that the person has made


reasonable attempts in good faith to find and attract such a buyer, as well as


such further information deemed reasonably necessary by the commission for


the purpose of evaluating the petition.


(b) Following the filing of such petition, the owner and the commission shall work


together in good faith for up to six months to try to locate a buyer for the subject


property who is willing to comply with the designation. If at the end of the six


months no such buyer can be found and if the owner still desires to obtain such


rescission, the commission shall rescind its designation of the subject property.


(ca) In the event of rescission, the commission shall notify the city clerk, building


inspector and assessor of the rescission and shall cause the rescission to be


recorded at its expense in the county register of deeds.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


(db) Following any such rescission, the commission may not redesignate the subject


property as a landmark or landmark site for at least five years from the date of


rescission.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


(a) Before establishing any landmark or landmark site, the commission shall hold a public


hearing thereon after giving at least ten days written notice of such hearing and appeal


procedures to the owners and occupants of the affected premises and the owners of


land located within 200 feet of the affected property. Notice of such hearing shall also be


published as a class 1 notice under the statute. The commission shall also notify the


building inspector and the public works committee of the hearing and they may respond


to the commission's proposed designation in writing or by appearance. At any time after


the closing of the public hearing, the commission may recommend that the city council


designate the affected property as either a landmark or landmark site. Upon the request


of any aldermember or the owner of a landmark or landmark site, a public hearing shall


be held by the city council before it votes on whether or not to establish the landmark or


landmark site. Notice of such designation shall be given to the property owner, the city


clerk, building inspector, assessor and the county register of deeds.


(b) The owner of any landmark or landmark site may, following the designation of the


property, enter into voluntary restrictive covenants on the property with the commission.


The commission may assist the owner in preparing the covenants in the interest of


preserving the landmark or landmark site and the owner shall record such covenant in


the county register of deeds and notify the assessor thereof.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


(a) The commission may select geographically defined areas for recommendation for


designation by the city council as historic districts and shall prepare, in ordinance form,


an historic preservation and land usage plan for each such area. The designation criteria


for such historic district shall be in accordance with section 38-36. Each historic


preservation and land usage plan shall contain specific guidelines for development, a list


of appropriate and banned land usage and a statement of preservation objectives within


the district.


(b) The commission together with the ordinance committee shall hold a public hearing when


considering the plan for a historic district. Notice of the time, place and purpose of such


hearing shall be given by publication as a class 2 notice under statute in the official city


newspaper. Such notice shall also be sent by the city clerk to the aldermember of the


aldermanic ward in which the historic district is located as well as the owners of record,


as listed by the assessor, of property located at least in part within the district at least ten


days prior to the date of such hearing. Following the public hearing, the commission and


the ordinance committee shall by joint and combined vote to recommend, reject or







withhold action on the plan. The recommendation, if any, shall be forwarded to the city


council for its action.


(c) Upon receipt of such recommendation, the city council may by majority vote either


designate or reject the historic district. The city council shall hold a public hearing prior to


its vote on designation at which all interested persons shall be given reasonable


opportunity to be heard. Designation of the historic district shall constitute adoption of


the plan district in ordinance form prepared for that district and direct implementation of


such plan.


(d) Every person in charge of any landmark, landmark site or improvement or improvement


parcel in a historic district shall conform to the guidelines for development of land usage


for property within the district as well as any regulations developed under this article.


(e) Following the designation of the historic district, the city council shall direct the


department of planning & development staff plan commission to modify the official


zoning map to reflect this change show the property within the historic district as special


overlay district H.


(f) To the extent to which such is reasonably possible, the commission is empowered to


invoke the provisions of sections 38-36 and 38-37, giving due consideration to the larger


area of land involved and the degree to which the proposed change would materially


affect the preservation objectives and design criteria of the historic preservation plan as


duly adopted by the city council.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Every person in charge of an improvement on a landmark site or within a historic district


shall keep in good repair all of the exterior portions of such improvement to prevent it from


becoming damaged or falling into a state of disrepair. This section shall be in addition to all


other provisions of law relating to a premises repair.


Sec. 38-43. – Penalties for violations.


(a) Failure to perform any action required by the Ordinance or performance of any act


prohibited by the Ordinance shall constitute a violation. Any persons violating any


provision of this ordinance shall be subject to a fine of up to five hundred dollars


($500.00) for each separate violation. Each and every day during which a violation


continues shall be deemed to be a separate offense. Notice of violations shall be issued


by the building inspector.


(b) Additionally, the commission may seek reversal of prohibited work without regard to


economic hardship. Procedures for the reversal of prohibited work shall be outlined in a


COA approved by the commission.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.


The city staff person for secretary of the commission shall cause to be prepared


permanent public records of all actions taken by the commission in connection with landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts. Such records shall be maintained in such form as to permit


ease of access and the secretary city staff person shall provide guidance for any person


seeking to search its records. The commission Secretary is responsible for taking minutes and


maintaining records if the city staff person is unable to attend a commission meeting.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







T:\PACKETS\LANDMARKS COMM\2015\6-11-15\Landmarks Ordinance Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 12, 2015


To: Common Council


From: Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the June 23 and July 14, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


1. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On June 11, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms.
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 4 – 0.







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\LANDMARKS\2015\Landmarks Minutes 6-11-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 11, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger,
Council Representative; and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of May 14, 2015.
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Alan. Motion carried 4 –
0.


3. Proposed Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.


Peggy opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


The commission discussed amendments to the ordinance and made some minor changes.


Peggy closed the public hearing.


Motion by Engelberger to recommend Council approve the proposed amendments to Chapter
38, Historic Preservation as presented, 2nd by Alan. Motion carried 4 - 0.


The first reading of the ordinance will be on June 23, 2015 and the second reading will be on
July 14, 2015.


4. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant – Nothing new to report.


B. 1892 High School – Noting new to report.


5. Discuss potential new landmarks commission members.
Peggy provided a list of possible new commission members for discussion.


6. Discuss Historic Preservation Award.
The commission discussed how the award may be presented. No timetable set as to when the
presentation would occur.


7. Discuss Budget for next year.
Stacey provided the amount left in the landmarks account which is $1,657.11


The commission discussed options for future budget proposals.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.pdf

		Landmarks Ordinance.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2;
78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Common Council approval 6 - 0 with the
Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 3 - 2015 Date
Introduced:


June 23, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-206 (4) Commercial land uses.


(r) Artisan studios and Artisan production shops.
Description: A building or portion thereof used for the preparation, display and sale of
individually crafted artwork, jewelry, furniture, sculpture, pottery, leathercraft, hand-
woven articles, and related items, as either a principal use or accessory use. A studio is
used by no more than three artists or artisans. An artisan production shop is an artisan
studio used by more than three artists or artisans.


1. Regulations:


a. Artisan Studio is not allowed in the Neighborhood Office (NO) District.


ba. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .620
along all property borders abutting residentially zoned property (section
78-610).


2. Parking requirements: One space per 300 square feet of gross floor area.
Adequate on-site parking is required for all customer and employee vehicles.
Not applicable in the CB – Central Business district.


2. 78-105 (4) Commercial land uses.


(b) Planned Business (PB) District:


1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit large and small
scale commercial development which is compatible with the desired overall
community character of the area in general. Significant areas of landscaping are
required in this district to ensure that this effect is achieved. A wide range of
office, retail, and lodging land uses are permitted within this district. In order to
ensure a minimum of disruption to residential development, development
within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street.


Rationale: This district is intended to provide the principal zoning district for
commercial development which occurs after the adoption of this chapter. The
standards of this district are designed to provide a clear distinction from the
Central Business District in terms of permitted intensity of development,
treatment of outdoor sales, and required green space areas. The desired suburban







community character of the development is attained through the landscape surface
area ratio (LSR) requirements. Together, these requirements ensure that the
desired community character is maintained as long as the planned business district
designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that
area.


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)


a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(c))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Artisan Studios (per section 78-206(4)(r).


b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-
202(2))


Clear cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(g))


Community gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(h))


Market gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(i))


Indoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(c))


Outdoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(d))


Outdoor display (per subsection 78-206(4)(d))


In-vehicle sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(g))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per subsection 78-206(4)(h))


Outdoor commercial entertainment (per subsection 78-206(4)(i))


Commercial animal boarding (per subsection 78-206(4)(j))


Commercial indoor lodging (per subsection 78-206(4)(k))


Bed and breakfast establishments (per subsection 78-206(4)(l))


Group day care center (9+ children) (per subsection 78-206(4)(m))


Vehicle repair and maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(q))


Artisan Production Shops (per section 78-206(4)(r) .







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.doc


3. 78-105 (4) Commercial land uses.


(c) Central Business (CB) District:


1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit both large and
small scale "downtown" commercial development at an intensity which
provides significant incentives for infill development, redevelopment, and the
continued economic viability of existing development. To accomplish this
effect, minimum landscape surface ratios (LSRs) permitted in this district are
much lower than those allowed in the Planned Business District. A wide range
of office, retail, and lodging land uses are permitted within this district. In order
to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential development, development
within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street. There are
Nno requirements for onsite landscaping or parking are required in this district.
This district is strictly limited to the central city locations.


Rationale: This district is intended to provide an alternative, primarily infill
development, designation for commercial activity to the Planned Business (PB)
District and is designed to assist in maintaining the long-term viability of the
central city.


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)


a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(c))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Off-site parking lot (per subsection 78-206(6)(a))


Artisan Studios (per section 78-206(4)(r).


b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-
202(2))


Clear cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(g))


Community gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(h))


Market gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(i))


Indoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(c))


Outdoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(d))


Institutional residential (per subsection 78-206(3)(f))







In-vehicle sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(g))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per subsection 78-206(4)(h))


Commercial indoor lodging (per subsection 78-206(4)(k))


Bed and breakfast establishments (per subsection 78-206(4)(l))


Group day care center (9+ children) (per subsection 78-206(4)(m))


Boarding house (per subsection 78-206(4)(o)


Artisan Production Shops (per section 78-206(4)(r).


4. Amend Appendix C to indicate artisan studios are an allowable use within the PB – Planned
Business and CB - Central Business districts and artisan production shops are allowable as a
conditional use within the PB – Planned Business and CB – Central Business districts.


5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 3 -15 Artisan Uses.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\06-08-15\Planning Materials\Artisan Studio amendment Memo- 060815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 27, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the June 8, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and June 23, 2015
Common Council Meeting.


1. Request to amend zoning ordinance sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c)
and Appendix C.
This amendment is proposed by staff because artisan studios are currently not listed as a
permitted use anywhere in the City. This amendment will allow artisan studios as permitted
uses in the Central Business and Planned Business districts. Additionally, artisan production
shops would be conditionally allowed in the Central Business and Planned Business districts.
The ordinance is provided.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/8/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 6-8-15.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street contingent on the
staff review letter dated June 1, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Bob Stoehr representing Milestone Senior Living requests site plan re-approval to
construct a 40 unit senior living complex at 2208 Lincoln Avenue.
Stacey explained that changes were made to the design of the building to make it easier for
framing including roof line changes.


Motion by Truehl to approve the amended site plan contingent on the staff review letter
dated May 27, 2015, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Terry Johnson requests site plan approval for a parking lot addition at Chalet
Veterinary Clinic, 1621 E. Main Street.
Stacey stated the request is for a small parking lot addition and the applicant is working to
meet the zoning requirements for landscaping.


Motion by O’Connor to approve the site plan for a parking lot addition at 1621 E. Main
Street contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2015, 2nd by Truehl. Motion
carried 6 - 0.


9. Request to amend zoning code sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and
Appendix C.
Stacey explained the proposed zoning code amendment is warranted because artisan uses


are not listed for any zoning district in the City while these types of uses are already in the
central business district.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning
ordinance amendment as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Future agenda items. Possible conditional use for dog daycare and Arnett Development.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:10 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 -
0.


Respectfully submitted,



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend Artisan Studios 15.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 8, 2015 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the
City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendments are to
sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c)2 and Appendix C, of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendments are proposed to permit artisan studios within the Central Business district and
Planned Business district including conditionally allowing artisan production shops within the same
districts. The proposed amendments may be viewed at the Department of Planning & Development,
City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 21, 2015 and May 28, 2015 Hub





		O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.pdf

		O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.pdf



